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Younger Associates was retained by Lexington Electrical Systems(LES) to conduct a
market study for the purpose of gauging interest levels in internet and telephone
services among their residential and business customers.

Scope & Methodology
This study was conducted among current Lexington Electric System customers to
determine the interest level in a fiber network offering internet and telephone services.
An online survey instrument was developed in collaboration with Kersey Consulting, our
strategic partner for this project, and LES administration that included:
•
•
•
•
•
•

Internet speed test built into the survey
Current internet service provider, usage, and satisfaction levels
Current telephone service provider, usage, and satisfaction levels
Interest levels for Lexington Electric System’s potential internet and/or telephone
services
Likelihood of utilizing Lexington Electric Systems for internet and telephone
services
Satisfaction levels of Lexington Electric Systems Utility services.

Younger Associates sent an e-mail that included a link to the online survey on behalf of
Jeff Graves, General Manager, to all LES customers with e-mail addresses on file.
Additionally, LES made the survey public on their website, promoted it to their
customers via their Facebook page and provided information about the survey in a
statement stuffer. Local newspapers and radio stations in the LES service area were sent
a press release about the survey. Lexington Electric System also made a paper survey
available for those respondents who were without internet entirely.
As of December 28, 2,594 surveys were had been completed, which represents a 14.3%
response rate. With a confidence interval of 95%, the margin of error is +1.78, which
yields results that are statistically valid and can be used for projecting trends within the
range of the margin of error.

Memphis • Jackson, TN
Market Research • Economic Development Consulting • Strategic Planning

Key Findings
Survey responses were tabulated, and the full survey results are included in this report.
Below are some of the key findings/observations from the survey.
Internet Services
•

LES customers currently use a variety of sources for their internet service with
three primary providers — 29.2% use Charter/Spectrum, 22.3% use TDS, and
16.1% use AT&T.

•

17.8% of survey participants reported that they currently do not have internet
service.

•

The majority of participants, 64.3%, are currently paying between $50-$100 for
their internet service monthly.

•

On average, participants scored their current internet service (speed, customer
service, price, etc.) below “5” on a scale of 1 to 10 with one indicating very
dissatisfied and 10 meaning very satisfied.

•

Among survey respondents, the average rating for “Overall Satisfaction” of their
current internet service is 4.1 out of 10.

•

A majority (98.8%) of respondents are interested in Lexington Electric System
offering internet service with 64.6% indicating they "Definitely Would" and 34.2%
indicating they "Probably Would" switch to Lexington Electric System if they
offered comparable internet service.

•

While the interest level dropped when asked if respondents would switch if the
price for the LES internet service is 5% higher than they are currently paying,
71.3% still indicated they “Definitely Would” (33.1%) or “Probably Would” (38.2%)
switch. This drop in interest indicates that customers are price-sensitive and could
show some reluctance to switch services if the LES service is higher. This barrier
could be overcome by building confidence that the LES service would be superior
to their current service.
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Telephone Services
•

66.9% of the survey participants reported they do not have landline telephone
service.

•

Among those with a landline, the service was evenly divided among three
providers with 32.8% using TDS, 32.1% using Charter/Spectrum and 31.3% of the
respondents using AT&T.

•

Overall, respondents are moderately satisfied with their current provider
indicated by ratings between 4.9 to 6.3 on the same 1 to 10 rating scale.

•

Among survey participants, 33.4% "Definitely Would" and 55.1% "Probably
Would" switch to Lexington Electrical Systems telephone service if comparable
service is offered.

Lexington Electric System
Respondents were also asked to rate their satisfaction levels in various LES service
characteristics. Overall, respondents were very pleased with the services offered by
Lexington Electric System with ratings of 8.0 or better in every service category.
General
The overwhelming response to this survey indicates the need and desire of survey
respondents to have internet service or better internet service. This was not only true in
the more rural areas of the LES service area, but also in the City of Lexington where
national/regional service providers are readily available.
In many of the comments made by participants, they were pleading with LES to offer
this service and were eager to learn more about how soon it would be available.
Mapping of data from survey participants show areas where service is limited as well as
current providers and data speeds. The following maps depict various participant data
points.
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Map 1 – Respondents Reporting No Internet Service
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Map 2 – Respondents Experiencing Slow Internet Service
(Less than 25mbps down)
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Map 3 – Service Area Providers

•TDS
•Charter
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Commercial and Residential Customers
Telecommunications Survey Results

GENERAL QUESTIONS:
Customer Type Responses
97.2%
2.8%

Residential Customers
Business Customers

Current Download Speed:
Minimum
Maximum
Mean
Median
Mode

.03
771.12
36.7
18.26
3.59

Current Upload Speed:
Minimum
Maximum
Mean
Median
Mode

0.00
938.66
14.43
4.40
11.40

INTERNET SERVICE:
Type of internet service:
35.7%
17.3%
8.7%
14.3%
24.0%

Cable
Cellular Hot Spot
Fiber
Satellite
Telephone DSL
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Commercial and Residential Customers
Telecommunications Survey Results

Internet service provider:
29.2%
22.3%
16.1%
3.4%
3.0%
2.3%
1.1%
0.6%
0.4%
0.2%
3.7%
17.8%

Charter
TDS
AT&T
HughesNet
ViaSat
Verizon
Rural Connect
DISH Network
Tennessee Wireless
Wisper
Other
No Internet at home

Cost of internet per month:
3.0%
14.3%
38.8%
25.5%
16.1%
2.4%

below $30
$30-50
$50-80
$80--100
$100+
Gave exact amount
Minimum: $30.00
Maximum: $194.00
Average: $117.20
Median: $126.00

How long with internet service provider?
21.4% less than 2 years
78.6% 2+ years

Average Rating of Current Internet Service Provider:
Internet
speeds are as
advertised and
consistent

Internet
service is
highly
reliable and
rarely goes
down

Video
streaming is
not interrupted
by pauses
(caching)

Customer
service staff is
easy to reach
and helpful

Tech support
response is
prompt and
effective

Price of
internet service
is reasonable

Overall, how
satisfied are you
with your
current internet
service provider?

4.7

4.9

4.2

4.1

4.4

3.7

4.1

8

Commercial and Residential Customers
Telecommunications Survey Results

How likely are you to switch to Lexington Electrical System’s internet service?
Switch to Lexington Electrical
System’s Internet Service

Switch to Lexington Electrical
System’s Internet Service for
5% Higher Rate

Definitely Would

64.6%

33.1%

Probably Would

34.2%

38.2%

Probably Would Not

1.2%

23.5%

Definitely Would Not

0.0%

5.5%

See Appendix A for a list of comments made by survey participants regarding their internet service.

TELEPHONE SERVICE:
Landline telephone provider:

66.85% No Landline

Current provider among those with landlines:
32.8%
32.1%
31.3%
3.8%

TDS
Charter
AT&T
All other

Number of standard voice lines:
Minimum:

1

Maximum:

25

Average:

4

Median:

2

Mode:

2

Does your business have its own PBX switch?
25%
75%

Yes
No

Average rating of service of current telephone service provider:
Voice quality is
clear and steady

Telephone service
rarely goes out

Customer service
staff is easy to
reach and
courteous

Trouble call
response is
prompt and
effective

Price of service is
reasonable

Overall, how
satisfied are you
with your landline
telephone
provider?

6.3

5.6

4.9

4.9

4.9

5.1
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Commercial and Residential Customers
Telecommunications Survey Results

How likely are you to switch to Lexington Electrical System’s telephone service?
Switch to Lexington Electrical
System’s Telephone Service

Switch to Lexington Electrical
System’s Telephone Service for
5% Higher Rate

Definitely Would

33.4%

18.0%

Probably Would

55.1%

38.2%

Probably Would Not

9.7%

34.7%

Definitely Would Not

1.8%

9.1%

See Appendix B for a list of comments made by survey participants regarding their landline service.

Average Rating of Service of Lexington Electrical System:
Customer service staff
is easy to reach and
courteous

Utility service is highly
reliable and rarely
goes out

Outage/Trouble call
response is prompt
and effective

Utility rates are stable
and reasonable

Overall, how satisfied
are you with
Lexington Electric
System?

8.0

8.0

8.0

8.2

8.5

See Appendix C for a list of comments made by survey participants regarding Lexington Electrical System.
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APPENDIX A
Who is your internet service Comments about internet service?
Comments appear as entered by the survey respondent.
provider?
Aeneas
It is horribly unreliable and before mid month service is even worse. Limited
connectivity, loss of service with weather (wind, rain), and unreliable consistency
results in much frustration for school, work, and home entertainment.
Aeneas
We are a business with LES service, but due to location, we do not have access
to high-speed S internet. We have satellite internet which is awful!!! So this would
be a HUGE ASSET to have!
AT&T
A utility company supplied fiber service for our rural area would be a literal game
changer for personal and business use. Internet should be a utility nowadays
anyway....can't function in today's society without it, just like clean water, gas, and
electricity!!!
AT&T
Also using T-Mobile LTE home internet. Need internet service out here as the only
other option is satellite like HughesNet.
AT&T
Always looking for better options
AT&T

AT&T

At the moment our WiFi service through our cell phones gives us many hours of
use for a fair price. Only thing we can't do is stream in movies or watch our Church
in live mode.
AT&T cellular is slow. Usually less than half what it is today. Usually 4Mps down
and 1.5Mps up. Thought about getting Spectrum but then heard about this.
Lexington Electric gives great customer service on electricity. Hoping the same for
At&t sucks please help

AT&T

At&T sucks! Please do this quickly.

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T

ATT is highly overpriced and pathetically slow. Please do better!

AT&T

Been waiting for a service for our area for years. This would be great.

AT&T

Been waiting on a better option for years. Long overdue for higher quality internet.

AT&T

Bring it out to the Parker’s Crossroads Area and you will NOT be disappointed!
We NEED better internet. All the way to the county line. LOTS of people wanting a
good internet service!
Cell service is better than Wi-Fi

AT&T

AT&T
AT&T
AT&T

Chesterfield needs help with reliable internet so bad. Please provide internet
services. My children can’t even do homework from home
Consistent speed with no data cap is needed

AT&T

Currently not good!!!!!

AT&T

Desperately needed

AT&T

Do it!!!

AT&T

Does your coverage include rural areas outside of Lexington, Scotts Hill area.

AT&T

Don’t out price it cause people are needing this service Cause they have done
without it for years we could again if it is outrageous. DONT OVER PRICE THIS
Fixed wireless. It's great when it works.

AT&T
AT&T

AT&T

For the betterment of the community and to expand LES’s services release a
product cost effective for the consumer and more than competitive with cable
internet providers.
Get us something useable

AT&T

Great so far

AT&T

Has been going out often

AT&T

Have no internet service here but would love to have it
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APPENDIX A
Who is your internet service Comments about internet service?
Comments appear as entered by the survey respondent.
provider?
AT&T
Highest speed available is 3 megabytes. No other plans available
AT&T

Hope it happens

AT&T

Hope this happens for unlimited data!

AT&T

Hope this happens for us.

AT&T

Hope this will be offered in Scotts Hill area also.

AT&T

Hope we can switch to LES internet

AT&T

Hope y’all make the choice to offer this internet

AT&T

Hurry Up

AT&T

AT&T

I do not currently have internet service in Lexington, due to these services are not
available there. I am looking at getting a hotspot, but have not done this yet. This
test was done at my primary residence. Lexington home in my secondary
residence.
I have no home internet services. Would love to have it in my home.

AT&T

I homeschool so I need good internet and out here in country it’s hard to get

AT&T

I live in a rural area so I only have access to hot spot

AT&T

I live in the country and hotspot is the only available thing I have at the moment

AT&T

I need broadband where I’m at!

AT&T

I need it for my daughter’s college classes

AT&T

I really hope this is something LES will do!

AT&T

I work from home and having reliable high speed service would ensure I could
continue working from home at my current job.
I work from home and I need a better more reliable option!

AT&T
AT&T

AT&T

I work from home occasionally sharing large dwg files and vpn to my office. Some
days I just quit and go to office. This would be an answer to prayers.
I would like to have internet service when I need it and not when the provider
wants me to have it
I would love to have good / decent internet service. alot of my time at home is
spent playing games / streaming as part of my living / income, when it goes down,
I don't get anything from down time.
I would love to have service other than my phone!

AT&T

I would love to have the ability to have high speed internet.

AT&T

I would probably keep both internet service

AT&T

I would purchase internet services for sure on my river lot.

AT&T

I would really like to have better and more affordable internet..

AT&T

I would switch for 5% price increase if the service was better

AT&T

I’ll even consider signing a contract with LES to use their broadband service

AT&T

I’ve lived on Hwy 22A about 3 miles south of the city limits for 39 years. We’ve
only had Hughes Net for internet service, Direct TV for television & ATT for phone
or “bootleg” service for the internet in all those years. I watched as ATT laid a fiber
optic cable for internet services to South Haven school thru my from yard ~~10
years ago!! Hughes Net is terrible & Direct TV is ok but both very expensive!! I
have 3 adults in my home w/ a minimum of 6 devices being used throughout the
day!! Thanks, Dennis Fesmire

AT&T
AT&T
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APPENDIX A
Who is your internet service Comments about internet service?
Comments appear as entered by the survey respondent.
provider?
AT&T
If it's too expensive I won't switch
AT&T

AT&T

AT&T
AT&T

If you provide a service that is reliable and decent dependable speeds we would
definitely switch. Our only real option is a cellular hot spot and it does not allow
us to do virtual meetings reliably and we both work from home. We need better
In our rural area internet is over priced and unreliable. It is a dsl line with only 15
mbps download and barely 1 mbps upload. Cellular data usage unreliable. Would
be very interested is fiber was available.
Internet and Spectrum are too expensive!

AT&T

Internet is a must now adays. It really needs to be in rural areas. It would help a lot
of kids out. Not only it would help out lot of farmers that have their own business.
Internet is awful here. We desperately need better signal

AT&T

Internet on my phone would definitely be a plus in my home

AT&T

AT&T

Internet service is terrible in our area. Speeds are extremely slow and costs twice
what it should. If I could get even 20mbs reliably here I would be willing to pay $60
a month.
Is this a dish

AT&T

It is important

AT&T

It is not unlimited and it don’t always work.

AT&T

It is terrible

AT&T

It is very badly needed!!

AT&T

It needs to be reliable and fairly fast

AT&T

AT&T

It would be freaking awesome if you got us better internet. I pay for 6mps and I get
1.2mps
So yes I would absolutely buy yours.
It would be wonderful to have a reliable, fast internet. I know at least 3 other
neighbors that would also want this. Please do this
It would have to be faster

AT&T

it would make things a lot easier

AT&T
AT&T

It’s awful and we would love reliable service. I tried to get through TDS but they
said they don’t have enough ports.
It’s horrible

AT&T

It’s not reliable. Rain stops it even cloudy weather messes with it.

AT&T

It’s ok

AT&T

It’s the worst possible thing ever

AT&T

AT&T

It's hard to give an accurate answer to these questions when it comes to speed
because I have never had anything to compare them to. This isn't great, but it's
better than not having anything at all. Open to new ideas and new suggestions.
It's limited and slow

AT&T

It's OK but unreliability at peak times

AT&T

Les rescue us!

AT&T
AT&T

Lexington needs internet service outside city limits. Some people have no options
at all beyond expensive satellite
Looking forward to a reliable service

AT&T

Make it available out in the country on hwy 200 asap.

AT&T

Mine sucks! Streaming sucks!

AT&T
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APPENDIX A
Who is your internet service Comments about internet service?
Comments appear as entered by the survey respondent.
provider?
AT&T
My AT&T service is called Direct Wireless which was not one of the options in this
survey. Previously we had DSL which is terrible but this current service is good. I
would be very excited to have fiberoptic service here!
AT&T
My current service is too high.
AT&T

AT&T
AT&T

my hotspot works ok, but technology usually gets cheaper over time, it you charge
more than what I'm already paying, I will not use your internet service. I can take
my hotspot with me every were. I use iot devices connected to cell towers for
home security. also spacex has internet that you can take with you every where.
so unless you can provide internet pretty cheap, you are a little late to the ball
My service is horrible and not dependable

AT&T

My service now is slow an cuts off alot, I would be very interested in a faster more
reliable service.
Need a faster internet

AT&T

Need faster internet

AT&T
AT&T

need new service kids can't even complete school work due to the internet being
slow.
Need service

AT&T

Needs no interruptions

AT&T

not at all good

AT&T

Ok

AT&T

Ok

AT&T

OMG I HOPE THIS PASSES

AT&T

Only get a 3 megabyte speed DSL. typically 2.4 mb or so download and 0.2 mb
upload speed. Currently no DSL nor home phone (3 days and counting) due to
county highway dept mowing over AT&T phone box on side of the road. Told be a
week before any repair made. EVERYONE around without service now.
Our AT&T internet service has been interrupted 2 times in the past few months.
When I call for a tech to come out and determine problem I am told that it will be
almost a week before anyone can come. I get conflicting info on the same issue
from different reps. No reduction of bill after outage that lasted a week.
Our current internet service is so slow at times. The best time to get on is usually
the middle of the night. Uploading a video to social media takes literally hours for
a 1 to 3 minute video. And watching a video has constant freezing. Would love a
more reliable internet and higher speed than what we currently have, which is the
highest offered by AT&T in our area.
Our internet is really bad especially to live as close to town as we do. We have
grandkids that cannot even do homework on line. I would definitely change as
quick as possible. Please try to do this
Our rural area DESPERATELY NEEDS reliable internet service. Many
opportunities are not afforded for our community regarding to work-from-home
jobs due to lack of high-speed internet service. Rural businesses NEED it.
Students NEED it. Families NEED it. Access to dependable high-speed internet
will open new doors for rural families.
Our tower is full at my home and internet is not available

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T
AT&T

AT&T

Our world revolves around internet. Customers without reliable internet are at
complete disadvantage
Out to the Bargerton Area and you will have MANY customers. Desperate for a
good internet.
phone hot spot internet

AT&T

Please

AT&T
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APPENDIX A
Who is your internet service Comments about internet service?
Comments appear as entered by the survey respondent.
provider?
AT&T
Please add fiber to the Woodlawn Shores area, close to Sugar Tree
AT&T

Please add this service

AT&T

Please add this service.

AT&T

Please bring it out soon.

AT&T

Please come to 22a!

AT&T

PLEASE DO THIS. IT IS 2021

AT&T

Please help us get decent internet.

AT&T

Please help us!!!

AT&T

Please hurry and get us internet...I'm trying to run an online business...our service
now is horrible
Please I have no internet connection besides my phone can’t get any

AT&T
AT&T
AT&T

Please implement this service, would immediately switch to it as soon as it was
available!
Please make this happen on hwy 200

AT&T

Please make this happen sooner than later

AT&T

Please please do this

AT&T

Please start in the rural areas that do not have high speed internet with charter

AT&T

Please turn your consideration into reality

AT&T

Please, oh please give a reasonably priced option with reliable decent speed

AT&T

Pleased with it

AT&T

Pretty good

AT&T

rural areas need dependable internet

AT&T

Sad not at all reliable goes off at least daily sometimes more frequently.

AT&T

Slow

AT&T

AT&T

Spectrum doesn’t reach our area (Carol Rd). We use Lexington electric and
utilities and have no access to decent internet.
Spectrum is not available at this location so we have been trying other options.
Verizon is too slow here and AT&T is not great, but best so far.
spotty

AT&T

Streaming is spotty. Internet varies from good to poor

AT&T

Sucks

AT&T

Takes to long to get someone out if there’s a problem

AT&T

Tds only offers dial-up here and cell service is sketchy at best.

AT&T

Terrible

AT&T

Terrible

AT&T

Thank you for considering our area

AT&T

The Chesterfield area is in desperate need of dependable Internet access. My
household would 100% be a customer day 1.
The government is providing help on this in my area so let's get on this

AT&T

AT&T
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APPENDIX A
Who is your internet service Comments about internet service?
Comments appear as entered by the survey respondent.
provider?
AT&T
The only reason I have the hot spot is because that is the only choice we have so
if you was to offer it we would more than likely join. Thank you
AT&T
The prices for the internet are really outrageous especially when it lags majority of
the time. And it’s hard to keep a good signal when your in the rural part of the
AT&T
too slow
AT&T

Unsatisfied with current internet service.

AT&T

Use it every day

AT&T

Very poor service!

AT&T

Very slow almost non existent

AT&T

Very very limited in our area.

AT&T

Want good service at a fair price

AT&T

AT&T

We are in the county and have no internet access, except for our cellular phones.
We pay extra to have hot spot for Wi-Fi and we pay extra for data.
We are in the middle of the country and really don't have any options other than
satellite
We are needing reliable internet so my sons can do their school work. I am a
teacher and sometimes need to do work from home and it is almost impossible
We are tired of slow Internet in rural Henderson county. It’s nearly impossible for
our kids to do their homework for school with the Internet we currently are offered.
We will gladly switch when this is offered
We both work from home and this would be awesome

AT&T

We desperately need access to high speed internet.

AT&T

We desperately need this in Bath Springs

AT&T

We don’t have actual internet because we live in the rural part of Lexington all we
can use is our cells and they work about half the time
We don’t have any options for fast reliable internet now so I would definitely switch
if offered by Lexington Electric. I sure hope y’all do this.
We essentially donate $50 a month to AT&T. Would definitely change providers if
there was another option.
We have a box and dish on the side of the house that is pointed/line if sight for the
tower in Chesterfield
We have AT&T fixed wireless and I am happy with it.

AT&T
AT&T
AT&T

AT&T
AT&T
AT&T
AT&T
AT&T
AT&T
AT&T

AT&T
AT&T
AT&T

We have no service at all here. It’s hard to look up anything needed. Please help!
Thanks
we in the county deserve better phone and internet service
We live in cedar grove and not only do we pay over 150. Oo per month to att for
internet. We also pay two other internet companies similar amounts for a internet
service. Between all 3 we can get a signal during off peak hours. We would be
greatly relieved to receive reliable internet and gladly pay for such services. Thank
you
Amy Parlman
We need a good internet service in rural areas. There are no options in these
areas for good, fast, reliable internet.
We need better service.

AT&T

We need consistent, reliable, and fast Internet service in southwest Henderson
county.
We need good high speed in rural henderson county

AT&T

We need good internet in the rural communities.
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APPENDIX A
Who is your internet service Comments about internet service?
Comments appear as entered by the survey respondent.
provider?
AT&T
We need good internet service for our kids to be able to do homework, school
projects and more
AT&T
We need good service in our area!!!
AT&T

We need more internet access in rural areas for college students

AT&T

We need reliable internet in rural areas without paying a fortune

AT&T

We need some.

AT&T

We need something better than what we have.

AT&T
AT&T

We need something decent available in our area. We continue to get overlooked
by all other providers
We need speed and reliability!! Desperately!

AT&T

We NEED this service!

AT&T

We need this service. I’m 1/2 mile from southwest electric and they offer. Rural
area need a good option and I think Lexington electric should offer.
We only have a hotspot and would LOVE to have real internet!!!

AT&T
AT&T

AT&T

We really need this service in the more rural areas. I have been looking for
reliable fast internet service for a long time.
We truly need better internet in rural areas. If provided locally through LeS that's
even better!!
We use mobile Hotspot in order to use our IPad for paying bills and for higher
education for our jobs. We have grandchildren that aren't able to stay with us
because we don't have internet service for their education.
We want to be able to stream movies while kids playing on game systems without
mortgaging our house to do it.
What speed will be provided

AT&T

Will it be a data cap?

AT&T
AT&T

With LES, we have our camper. So we need Internet at our camper so we will not
have to use our hot spot.
Would like to have better internet

AT&T

Would be willing to possibly sign a contract to use LES internet service

AT&T

Would like service that is reliable and fast enough to be able to use internet on
days when working from home
Would love it, if everyone has the opportunity to have Internet.

AT&T
AT&T

AT&T

AT&T
AT&T
AT&T
AT&T
AT&T
AT&T

Would love to have a service that works fast and company is fast to respond to
any problem
Would love to have service , other than a hotspot, at this location.
Would really be interested in having a high speed internet. This would be a great
service to provide for our community
Yes please

Cellular Hotspot

Your internet would more than likely be affordable...our current internet is not...but
it's all we can get here... please hurry....thank you for being our awesome electric
service.
You're not working on this fast enough. Get a move on. Fixed wireless or satellite
are the only options available to me and neither is great.
I need the best speeds and overall service for the best price. We are 100%
internet based at our home. So we need some super reliable.
A wired internet connection would be amazing for me.

Cellular Hotspot

I would love to have stable internet in my area especially because I work remotely.

AT&T
Bix
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APPENDIX A
Who is your internet service Comments about internet service?
Comments appear as entered by the survey respondent.
provider?
Cellular Hotspot
Just looking for reliable Internet with competitive pricing that doesn’t balloon
pricing after some promotional timeframe. Would rather have upfront pricing with
no breaks on the front end but rather consistent pricing throughout.
Cellular Hotspot
No reliable service
Cellular Hotspot

We need reliable affordable internet in our area

Cellular Hotspot

Would love to actual internet service that is dependable.

CenturyLink
CenturyLink

Current speed is 1.5 Mbps (yes this is correct and not a typo), and this is way too
slow. Need a better service.
It's now a life necessity and should be available to all for reasonable prices.

CenturyLink

We need a reliable and affordable solution.

CenturyTel

Our internet go in and out and is down fifty percent of the time.

Charter/Spectrum

4072 hey 200 Huron TN needs help with internet, home phone, and tv

Charter/Spectrum

A reliable high speed ISP is long overdue for this area. I'm intrigued!

Charter/Spectrum

Affordable and reliability is the most important

Charter/Spectrum

All you'll have to do is have great service at cheaper prices

Charter/Spectrum

Any time I have to call them I have to go through endless robot menus and never
get to a real person. When I do get to a real person all they want to do is reset the
connection or ship me a new modem. For what I pay a month, I should have
higher speed and better service, both customer and data!
Anything is better than satellite but ends to be consistent!!!

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

As a senior citizen I would have to sacrifice efficiency for cost and stay with
Spectrum if the price was not comparable.
As Long As It's Reliable, I'm In!
As someone that works from home, it is very important to have uninterrupted
service and support.
Bad

Charter/Spectrum

Based on speed to billing cost, 1gb speed shouldn't exceed $70.00 per month
even at fiber optic speeds, anything over that and it price gouging customers.
Better high speed needed in area.

Charter/Spectrum

Better pricing would be nice

Charter/Spectrum

Better service!!

Charter/Spectrum

Bill too high

Charter/Spectrum

Broadband is needed in rural areas at reasonable rate

Charter/Spectrum

Buffering occurs too frequently;

Charter/Spectrum

Charter is fairly reliable but their service is terrible.

Charter/Spectrum

charter is to high and awful to deal with

Charter/Spectrum

Charter pretty good so far

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

Charter spectrum is ok but there prices are to high and they do not want to work
with you on your bill to lower it at all
Charter sucks!

Charter/Spectrum

Cost and service stink

Charter/Spectrum

costs too much and they don't offer lower packages
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provider?
Charter/Spectrum
currently bundled with tv and phone right now
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

Customer service is a big problem with Spectrum. If price and service are
comparable, I would be willing to change
Customer service is critical

Charter/Spectrum

Customer service is the biggest complaint with Charter/Spectrum.

Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum

Customer service with Charter is poor. No office anymore either. Very difficult to
resolve when there is a problem. Otherwise ok with internet.
Customer Service with Spectrum/Charter is terrible. We like to have a local office.
The closest office is in Jackson, TN and we want personal service face to face for
problems we have.
Customer Service would have to be better than what it is now with the LES service.

Charter/Spectrum

Do it

Charter/Spectrum

Do it!

Charter/Spectrum

Do it.

Charter/Spectrum

Does alot of spinning and freezing.

Charter/Spectrum

Fast and reliable

Charter/Spectrum

Faster is good but reliability is better

Charter/Spectrum

Fiber optic is the future of internet and would love to have the ability to access it.

Charter/Spectrum

Fiberoptic internet in town would be amazing and being able to service more
areas in the county would be a valuable asset, not only personally, but to our
educational system as well considering that many classroom activities can be
performed and accessed via internet.
Get better internet

Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum

Goes out all the time. Speed is slow. Just had security cameras put in and they
don't work because of my internet service. Big loss of moony that I don't have. Me
being elderly and on very low income I need an internet service I can afford.
Good ideal

Charter/Spectrum

Good internet service but a little expensive

Charter/Spectrum

Great idea

Charter/Spectrum

Happy with Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum

Happy with what we have but like the idea of something local.

Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum

Haven't had it very long but pleased so far. It's free to me for now but I'll be
looking for a provider when my free service ends.
Hope Lexington Electric is able to do this as Spectrum keeps raising the rates but
the service is declining. I want to buy local and support my city/area.
Hope you do this!!

Charter/Spectrum

Hope you get it

Charter/Spectrum

How much is it

Charter/Spectrum

How will this impact my electric bill? Will rates go up?

Charter/Spectrum

I am on a fixed income & have a small online business that would not be able to fit
a 5% increase into my budget.
I am on a fixed income and can't afford any higher price.

Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

I am pleased with the service I have, but am looking to move in the near future
and would definitely be interested in switching if the prices and speeds were
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provider?
Charter/Spectrum
I am satisfied with my internet, but highly dissatisfied with the customer service. If
you want business get good with your people.
Charter/Spectrum
I am willing to pay more for faster speed. I am maxed out with Spectrum's highest
speed and it is slow compared to what you are proposing.
Charter/Spectrum
I believe building this internet infrastructure is a great plan and idea. I just hope
that the city puts a strong effort into maintaining the system and up keeps. I’ve
experienced where the city had the same offer and failed to truly uphold any
standard
Charter/Spectrum
I don’t like that we don’t have an office here. It’s like we aren’t important anymore.
Charter/Spectrum
I don't like that it would be billed by LES. LES is neither staffed nor currently
capable of deploying a fiber broadband network. Selling KW hours is what you
specialize in. You ought to consult with Aeneas and STEMC about the massive
success of their partnership. STEMC is building (and owns) the network, Aeneas
is the service provider and bills for the service.
Charter/Spectrum
I had services through JEA and really liked having all our utilities under one bill.
Would be willing to switch just to consolidate some
Charter/Spectrum
I hate charter and wished I had another reliable option. I work from home for a call
center and the lack of a stable connection (we have their fastest speed) is
constantly inferring with my work
Charter/Spectrum
I have been with Charter many years, it has been reliable but so pricey, in the rural
area I live in, it is difficult to find reliable internet, I would love to switch to a
comparable internet with no lag times and reliability, pricing will be a deal breaker
for me, I know what I have and have been pleased with it. I can say that I have
been overly pleased with LEA and with them being local, the response time for
issues is remarkable. I would definitely be interested!!
Charter/Spectrum
I have cable internet it is semi reliable but I feel it is overpriced for what I get. I
don't want to pay more for a startup internet with too many unknowns.
Charter/Spectrum
I have good internet, but just too expensive. It would be very convenient to have it
all in one bill. If it didn’t cost more, I’m sure I would change.
Charter/Spectrum
I have NO loyalty to my current internet provider.
Charter/Spectrum

I have to have reliable internet for work

Charter/Spectrum

I hope yall can get this please.

Charter/Spectrum

I just keeps going up

Charter/Spectrum

I just want my Internet to work!!!!!

Charter/Spectrum

I just wish we had a better Cable in the internet service

Charter/Spectrum

I need reliable internet for work

Charter/Spectrum

I really hope you can provide internet service to areas that cannot get it

Charter/Spectrum

I think internet service costs too much.

Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum

I use the Internet every for my job and for the most part it’s been okay.
Occasionally, we have a lot of buffering which is at the least annoying especially if
I am in the middle of something
I want a locally owned internet service provider as an option. Charter and ATT
don’t care about my slow internet.
I want a more affordable option that is at least equal to or better than what I have
that will not increase my rates without telling me. I want options.
I want help when needed

Charter/Spectrum

I work from home and it is essential that my service is reliable

Charter/Spectrum

I work from home in the software engineer so speed and reliability are essential.
I'd be interested in another offering.
I work from home. I have to have reliability

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum
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provider?
Charter/Spectrum
I would gladly drop spectrum for LES internet. Spectrum has been very unreliable
the Las 2 years and I've been their customer for 10 years
Charter/Spectrum
I would like more speed on my internet service at good price
Charter/Spectrum

I would like to have a local service provider

Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum

I would like to move outside of town but cannot due to the current offerings since I
work from home. I would move to Sardis if I could get your service there.
I would really like to have a local provider that is present to answer all questions
and service that is fast and affordable. Ours does freeze up on occasion but
currently it’s the only available high speed available that my husband needed for
his online college work. I think for us to have another option would be nice.
I would switch because I want someone I can talk to if my service goes down.
I would hope LES would be less expensive than Spectrum.
I would switch over to the electric Company for sure. Jerry Hart

Charter/Spectrum

I’d love to have local provider since spectrum closed their Lexington location

Charter/Spectrum

I’d pay more if I made more money personally. My statement that I wouldn’t pay
more than I do now for better service is not a statement of how I’d value the
product but of my means at this time.
I’m from Chattanooga and recently moved to Lexington. We had EPB Fiber there
and it is far superior to what charter offers! This area needs better access to the
internet since our daily lives depend on it. Also Charter owns the area and there is
not competition.
I’m happy with my internet for most part but wish it was cheaper

Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

I’m still under contract with current provider, which is why my answers are what
they were.
I’ve only had Spectrum 2 weeks paid close to 109.00 with TDS

Charter/Spectrum

If cheaper and better we'd change. Not fair competition to charge more. We'll stay
with Spectrum otherwise. We know their service. Can't trust new service that
starts higher. You might be worse customer service with less staff and less
technical expertise.
If the service and speed is better I do not mind a little higher cost

Charter/Spectrum

If you are going to offer service it should be less costly that what we are no paying.

Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum

I'm not satisfied with cost I am currently paying for internet and cable. I would be
interested in changing providers if services are reliable and cost is within reason.
Inconsistent internet service. Hard to reach service representative and no local
office.
Internet is decent but goes out a lot

Charter/Spectrum

Internet prices should be a little lower.

Charter/Spectrum

Internet service is good; price is just too high.

Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum

Internet service is necessary in our home. Because our home is older without
modern tech based amenities, we rely on wireless services and Bluetooth abilities.
Many of our devices are connected to the WiFi because hardwiring them in would
cost a small fortune. Each device eats away at the overall speed. When the actual
overall speed starts at less than half the advertised capability, it becomes
stretched thin with devices. I’ve been a dissatisfied charter customer for years but
there are no other options here. The price continues to rise because they know we
have no options. We've done our part in upgrading expensive equipment at their
suggestion, but the service continues to worsen with time. If LES would offer
reliable Internet service options, We’d drop charter in a heartbeat. Please.
It gets slower after 10pm

Charter/Spectrum

It is ok but is slow

Charter/Spectrum
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provider?
Charter/Spectrum
It is something to think about
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

It is terrible. Very unreliable. Service is difficult to obtain even in town. We hate it.
And yet use it all the time.
It is too slow sometimes and Waaaay too expensive !!!

Charter/Spectrum

It is way too expensive. Charter/Spectrum does not value existing customers.
They take advantage of the fact there is no competition in this area. The price they
charge is way more than they offer in service. They only offer promotional rates for
new customers for one year then the price doubles after 12 months and increases
every year after that.
It should be cheaper than it is and work without any caching or down time. The
internet you are offering could be used for a lot of good in this town. Think of
sending a tornado warning over your service. Or a scheduled power outage to
who it affects. Or the home page saying construction in the county and weather.
Any festivals or public gatherings. Numerous things could be done. I think this is a
good idea as long as its priced where the poorest family gets the same as the
richest family.
It’s alright but it could always be better.

Charter/Spectrum

It’s fast

Charter/Spectrum

It’s just too expensive

Charter/Spectrum

It’s ok

Charter/Spectrum

It’s ok

Charter/Spectrum

Its all very expensive

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

I've thought for years Spectrum needs competition. Broadband will be used in our
home.
Keep us updated

Charter/Spectrum

Let’s do it. Henderson Co needs it!

Charter/Spectrum

Lexington needs this service

Charter/Spectrum

Local service is a huge plus

Charter/Spectrum

Local would be good. But I am not the decision maker on switching.

Charter/Spectrum

Locally ran fiber optic internet would be great!

Charter/Spectrum

Looking for reasonable priced and high quality internet service

Charter/Spectrum

Looks to me it would be better if it was 10% less 192 is with a 50$ discount

Charter/Spectrum

Make it affordable

Charter/Spectrum

Make it stable. $75 for 200mbps through Spectrum is too much.

Charter/Spectrum

Maybe my current internet service will improve if there is competition.

Charter/Spectrum

More options are better for everyone.

Charter/Spectrum

Moving to 4072 hwy 200 and there is no internet there except for satellite internet

Charter/Spectrum

Must be at least as reliable as current service to consider a change

Charter/Spectrum

Must be reliable and not overly costly.

Charter/Spectrum

My box only works in a specific place in home.
Please provide better internet for the parks
My cell phone speed is faster than our laptop, laptop speed around 19mbps.
Except faster speed for the price we're paying.

Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum
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provider?
Charter/Spectrum
My internet goes out usually 10 times a day. I have to reset it numerous times.
The speed is mostly slow, & the price is $80 a month. Ridiculous when you don’t
even get to use it that much! I’ve had equipment replaced twice in the past year, &
nothing is repairing anything.
Charter/Spectrum
My internet is 80
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

My internet is okay some of the time but there are times my internet drags and is
very slow
My Internet services is very slow half the time is very slow

Charter/Spectrum

My only complaint about my current service is price. LES would need to offer a
significant savings to capture me as a customer.
My service with Spectrum is ok, but I would definitely switch for something that is
the same quality at the same price. They have been constantly harassing me
about turning my cable tv on since I cut the cord. I would love to be done with
them completely.
Necessary

Charter/Spectrum

Need

Charter/Spectrum

Need cheaper internet

Charter/Spectrum

Need cheaper prices

Charter/Spectrum

Need faster and more affordable

Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum

Need high speed in all areas. Ours is not always the most reliable especially for
the cost. And getting someone on the phone to help with a problem is an issue.
Sometimes takes days for service tech to come out.
Need more reliable service

Charter/Spectrum

Need options

Charter/Spectrum

Need speed or price

Charter/Spectrum

Needs to be cheaper

Charter/Spectrum

Needs to be cheaper than what I pay now for us to get it.

Charter/Spectrum

Needs to be competitively priced with other fiber. I have friends in various states
with fiber for less than $50 a month.
New service would need to be Fiber

Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

Nope. Either same price or less. I'm on a bundle deal because I moved back here
but it will soon raise and I will look for another provider. I'll pay same amount or
On fixed income and cannot afford to pay more

Charter/Spectrum

One of the thing I wish is that service was the same through entire house.

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

One of the things I would love is better upload speeds, so if you are doing equal
speeds across the service I would love that if they are still good speeds.
Our Internet is pretty good. It's the price of TV cable that we have a hard time with.

Charter/Spectrum

Over priced/ if a grant, the savings should be passed to customer

Charter/Spectrum

Overpriced if not bundled

Charter/Spectrum

Paying more for better business practices and more reliable service isn’t much of
an issue. It doesn’t take much to offer better customer service that the local isp
provides and I’m sure LES will exceed expectations on customer services!!
Please bring access to more rural areas, with actual competition with Spectrum/
Charter so both companies will be more likely to adhere to their advertising and
promises to try n keep loyal customers.
Please bring fiber!

Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum
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provider?
Charter/Spectrum
Please do this!
Charter/Spectrum

Please do this. We need fiber

Charter/Spectrum

Please go for it, if all customers could get it.

Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum

Please provide our residents with an affordable, reliable alternative to everincreasing charter internet and DSL; those providers have had a monopoly in our
county for far too long.
Price is a big seller for me. I pay way too much right now and would switch if it was
less
Price main factor

Charter/Spectrum

Price needs to be competitive but also lower than the more well known providers

Charter/Spectrum

Price of internet is way to expensive. Need lower price not higher

Charter/Spectrum

Priced to high for service and always something with router or modem.

Charter/Spectrum

Prices too high for no more channels I get

Charter/Spectrum

Put the fiber in. Everyone needs internet.

Charter/Spectrum

Raises prices with no notice

Charter/Spectrum

Ready

Charter/Spectrum

Reliability is my first concern and price is second.

Charter/Spectrum

Reliable is important

Charter/Spectrum

Satisfied with what I have.

Charter/Spectrum

Service is bad in different parts of my house

Charter/Spectrum

Service is not that bad just too expensive

Charter/Spectrum

services area near me is small. needs to be on all roads and not just main roads

Charter/Spectrum

Slow WiFi bad connection

Charter/Spectrum

Slow!

Charter/Spectrum

Spectrum goes out all the time

Charter/Spectrum

Spectrum has been overpriced and not reliable for years. A local reliable service
would be much better. Spectrum is currently the only service available here, so
LES would be great to have.
Spectrum is good where I am, but I will always support local and competition is
always good.
Spectrum is terrible service and continuing to raises prices just because they can.
Ready for a change.
Spectrum Looses connection at times. Hesitates at different times. Need booster
for bedroom. Look forward to the possibility of a internet new service.
Spectrum needs competition

Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum

Spectrum needs competition in our area. $75 per month for internet service only is
absurdly high. Especially for those of us attempting to live on Social Security. That
said, Lexington Electric would have to provide reliable service at a much lower
spectrum sucks it goes out all the time and streaming it cuts off several times a
movie
Spectrum sucks!!

Charter/Spectrum

Spectrum treats customers very badly.

Charter/Spectrum

Speed and reliability is the key

Charter/Spectrum
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provider?
Charter/Spectrum
The only bad thing is when we have a storm and limbs blow down on lines we do
not have, Tv, telephone or internet.
Charter/Spectrum
The price is around 80 to 85 per month unless you bundle other services. Once
the promotion period passes it goes up to the original amount. No loyalty
discounts. I cut my cable bill to save on expenses but am now paying almost as
much as cable and internet for new customers with no other alternative. Spectrum
has a monopoly on internet only options in Lexington. Therefore you either pay the
bill or have to switch to another service once the promotion price ends.
Charter/Spectrum
The price is very high and we are thinking of dropping the phone and television.
Charter/Spectrum

The service and speeds are awful

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

The signal is very little in this area from the golf course almost to Pin Oak School.
ATT was so slow so I swapped to Spectrum which has been pretty good.
The whole city & county need it

Charter/Spectrum

They are reliable

Charter/Spectrum

They suck

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

This area is in desperate need of good reliable and competitive ISP. I have good
Internet but 90+ % do not. I would consider changing in the right situation.
Tired of losing internet due to Weekly maintenance.

Charter/Spectrum

Too costly

Charter/Spectrum

Too costly

Charter/Spectrum

Too many stops and no explanation why

Charter/Spectrum

TV is currently combined with internet

Charter/Spectrum

Unreliable

Charter/Spectrum

Usually pretty good

Charter/Spectrum

Very dissatisfied lately. Performance, service and no local office

Charter/Spectrum

very unreliable, spotty and poor customer service

Charter/Spectrum

Want faster

Charter/Spectrum

Want faster

Charter/Spectrum

Way to high for no more than I use it. I am 77 and the only one who uses it except
maybe 4 weeks out of a year when my daughter comes home.
Way too much money for the speed

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

We are smack dab in the middle of town, and our current service (Spectrum) is
unreliable.
We are very pleased e Charter Spectrum except for the cost. Service is great!

Charter/Spectrum

We have a river lot 116 dd cove. Would definitely pay for internet there. Please do
We just want options. If this only gives us the one option and it doesn't work well
that's problem.
We need a service that doesn’t have a price increase with every single billing
period.
We need better service!

Charter/Spectrum

We need choices!

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

We need competition for better service and pricing. Charter is good but seems to
not care if your service is good or not. More choices might improve our service.
we need fiber

Charter/Spectrum

We need lower prices

Charter/Spectrum
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provider?
Charter/Spectrum
We need more options than spectrum. Please build this out
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

We need more options. Also being able to bundle services is great. My issue with
Spectrum, their rates keep increasing. I want a stable price for internet.
We need this, especially now with so many people working remotely, myself
included. I just bought a house that is literally 300 feet from 412 and no high
speed internet is offered there. 70 Chesterfield Circle. I’m having to buy a box and
will have to switch to ATT for service. We need competitive rates definitely not
over $70.00 per month so everyone can afford it. Thank you.
We would absolutely love to have this service. We live in city limits of Lexington

Charter/Spectrum

We would love to switch internet providers but there is not another competitor to
switch to that provides the internet we need so we have stayed with Charter for
several years.
When the 2 years are up with spectrum my price will almost double, so I would be
happy to switch.
Why would I pay more for something I already have

Charter/Spectrum

Wish it was better

Charter/Spectrum

With streaming becoming the way to watch shows, we need consistent internet.
Fiber optic would fix that
Would also love to see consideration of A cable option offered by LES

Charter/Spectrum

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

Would definitely switch if it were as cheap or cheaper. Also, I would require the
service to be as reliable and same or better with respect to speeds.
Would like consistent internet without continuous buffering & outages.

Charter/Spectrum

Would like something that works as good as spectrum, but cheaper

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

Would like to have a local company. Also would like to have an option so I could
cut cable
Would like to have other options for fiber optic broadband, if we wanted to

Charter/Spectrum

Would love for LES to offer this service....

Charter/Spectrum

Would love to see this!

Charter/Spectrum

Would love to support fiber internet to improve community-wide availability

Charter/Spectrum

Would pay for a 5 x 5 gig connection or a 1x1 connection no matter the price

Charter/Spectrum

Would welcome the opportunity to have good internet

Charter/Spectrum

Wouldn’t mind to keep the business local

Comcast
Cricket wireless

Featherfoot Development NEEDS INTERNET
Currently have no reliable service at all.

Cricket wireless

Hopefully it goes through

Cricket wireless

I think this would be a great thing for those of us who do not have any other
options for internet that live further from town.
Needs to be quick, reliable, and good value

Cricket wireless
Cricket wireless

Cricket wireless
Dish network
Dish network

Our current plan only offers 15 GB per month with each phone; would prefer
unlimited. (Phone internet is limited). I think all of my neighbors on my road would
get the service as most have to go outside just to make a phone call
The road we live on only has dial-up available. I would absolutely sign up for high
speed if it became available, even if the cost was higher.
bla bla bla
Not enough space to stream movies and unreliable if rains hard. New customers
offered many things older customers can not get.
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provider?
Dish network
Residents of the entire county need fast reliable and affordable internet.
Dish network

very important in todays world

Dish network

Would love to have reliable internet

Exede

Doesn't do well in bad weather

Exede

I run out if we watch videos at all.

Exede

We need rural service that is better than satellite!!

FireWIFI

What is monthly cost and is it unlimited

Gibson EMC

Lexington Elect would service our Weekend Home and we would definitely sign up
with LE as opposed to the currently availability through Spectrum Service.
75 arrowhead circle parsons, TN 38363. We desperately need reliable internet.

HughesNet
HughesNet
HughesNet
HughesNet
HughesNet
HughesNet
HughesNet

Broadband is most certainly needed! Our current provider is horrible and
unreliable
Current internet & cell phone coverage in my area is terrible. I have the option to
work from home & cannot due to unreliable internet
Current internet is horrendous!
Hughes net couldn’t even do the upload portion of the signal test so I am
completing this survey from my cell phone
Hughesnet has data caps. Please do not use data caps.

HughesNet

HughesNet is not reliable. Only one person can be on WiFi. Cannot stream
movies through tv. When bad weather, no internet at all. Child’s school
work/homework is on computer and does not load correctly with HughesNet. My
household would definitely benefit this service.
I could not take the survey through our current WiFi because it is once again not
working properly. I am not satisfied with our current service and would switch to
LES in a heart beat.
I had to use my cell just to do this survey. I would love to have a good service.

HughesNet

I have grandkids and need a more reliable internet

HughesNet

It’s horrible and slow

HughesNet

It's about time you start making use of the grant money to install fiber out here

HughesNet
HughesNet
HughesNet

HughesNet

It's extremely slow and goes down in bad weather, and slows down after normal
Living in the country we need better options to the satellite internet. It is so
Mainly need for college and watching movies. My internet wouldn’t even load the
speed test!
My current internet with HughesNet is horrible. I would love to have a reliable,
affordable, high speed internet option in my area. It would greatly help with the
educational needs of my children.
my internet service is useless

HughesNet

my internet sucks would like a reliable internet

HughesNet

Need better service

HughesNet

Need faster internet for streaming and computer usage

HughesNet

Rather have internet that not satellite internet

HughesNet
HughesNet

Rural area where internet 8s not available. HughesNet only option and is not cost
worthy for the poor service
Satellite goes out when it rains and real slow

HughesNet

Slow all the time, goes out all the time

HughesNet

HughesNet
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provider?
HughesNet
The network speed is highly unreliable and are not even able to reach the
minimum advertised upload/download speeds.
HughesNet
There is no internet offered at my address except satellite and is not worth crap I
lost my job online due to my internet was not stable
HughesNet
We are currently desperate for service. I have to rely on hotspots from various
phones to be able to work from home.
HughesNet
We are very unhappy with Hughes net but don't have any other options for internet
service in Decaturville. It would be great to have another option as well as much
better service. We are definitely interested in your idea and DEFINITELY would
make the switch
HughesNet
We desperately need better options for high speed internet other than satellite,
which is extremely inconsistent, unreliable and worse than dial up!
I have a business I run from home and I need better service as I'm losing business
due to the unreliability of service. Also, my husband is disabled, a quadriplegic
and relied on the internet and WiFi to allow him to operate adaptive equipment in
his daily living. Since we moved to Decatur county TN last year, he has been
unable to have this ability as our only option is satellite providers and the service
is just awful. None of the other internet providers seem interested in bettering
service options for potential customers, so please please please we need this
HughesNet
We need a cheaper alternative to satellite internet.
HughesNet

We need it for home school

HughesNet

We switched to Hughes Net this year from AT&T DSL. It is better service for our
home and business but we still need faster service for our business. At least I
have service everyday. With AT&T DSL I would only have service 3 to 4 days a
week. Makes it real hard to run a business. In a rural area like we are fiber optic
service through the utility company would be great.
Would definitely like an internet service that will have as steady connection and
not try to make you buy tokens under the pretense that something is wrong with
your connection. The results for the HughesNet speedtest was peak of about 9
mbps download and average of 4 mbps upload, results kinda varied after a few
tests using the Ookla test app. Currently trying for starlink for hopes of a better
and faster internet but if you are able to get broadband to our area will I would
definitely cancel the order.
Affordability is key. Too much over the cost of att wireless my family wouldn't sign
up
All I have is internet on my phone at&t and it's bad

HughesNet

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home

All we have here @ 1262 McCaney Mill is hotspot on our cell phone. Charter is
3,000' away and coming this way no time soon it seems. Hughes is way too
expensive.
Any internet service here would be an improvement

I don't have internet at home

Are you sure it works at our address

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home

ATT cell service on our phones is very spotty here - 2083 Brooksie Thompson Rd
38329. Currently also paying for Verizon hotspot because cell service is
somewhat better. Apparently no reasonable wired/cable/fiber option here.
Att dsl does not work and no help from att

I don't have internet at home

Bargerton area has no options other than slow expensive satellite available

I don't have internet at home

Better internet service is needed in the Southern portion of Henderson Co.

I don't have internet at home

Cable internet service not available on McCaney Mill Roar

I don't have internet at home

Can't get it in my location

I don't have internet at home

Charter is not offered here. Hughes net, viasat, etc is terrible and expensive. If Les
brought good internet that’s not capped at all at a certain gb, I’d definitely buy.
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provider?
I don't have internet at home Currently do not have internet service offered in my area
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

Currently have no internet. I have had opportunity to work at home but cannot due
to no internet service
Currently have none, wld love some!

I don't have internet at home

Currently reliable internet is not available where I live.

I don't have internet at home

currently using hotspots through both Verizon and ATT

I don't have internet at home

Currently, my ONLY option for internet is using a Verizon jet pack.

I don't have internet at home

Desperately need the service. Satellite does not work well and is unreliable.

I don't have internet at home

Despise Spectrum!

I don't have internet at home

Does it require a satellite?

I don't have internet at home

Don’t currently have good internet availability

I don't have internet at home

Don’t have a good service of any kind in Bath Springs

I don't have internet at home

Don’t have any services where I live.

I don't have internet at home

Don’t have internet at the moment

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

Don’t have internet now, because there isn’t one here that has enough gigabytes
to do anything on it!!
Don’t have internet.

I don't have internet at home

Don’t know nothing about it

I don't have internet at home

Don't have

I don't have internet at home

Don't have anything that works

I don't have internet at home

Don't have internet. Really need it for kids schooling and homework

I don't have internet at home

Don't have service

I don't have internet at home

Everything that is here sucks

I don't have internet at home

Had charter but it continues to go up on price so no longer have their service

I don't have internet at home

Had TDS not good

I don't have internet at home

Have Cricket cell service, no good internet service on it

I don't have internet at home

Have found nothing reliable at our location. Have tried three different options and
spoke with other people in the area. Would love to be able to work from home as
well. Thank you so much for helping people in the rural areas.
Have Hughesnet as internet but using hot spot on ATT phone to provide services.
Have NONE !!!

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

Have to high speed options where I live. Would love to have internet at home and
not have to use cell phone as service is spotty.
Have to use cellular data

I don't have internet at home

Have to use my phone

I don't have internet at home

Having to use a mobile hotspot because no providers offer internet at my location.
Would absolutely use LES BROADBAND if provided in my area.
Henderson County residents need internet as that's how most everything is
happening now. So yes the service is needed just don't get greedy with the pricing
Hurry up we need it near Sardis

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
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provider?
I don't have internet at home I also have a 30 yr. old business and use Sprint/T-Mobile and Verizon wifi as well
as two land lines with AT&T because services are so unreliable. My
communications cost without tv run $450/ month.
I don't have internet at home I am a Fiber engineer for AT&T. I currently live in Wildersville and there is no fiber,
internet or cell phone service. AT&T doesn’t have a rural fiber footprint in our area.
I would gladly add and use LES fiber to design and work from home.
I don't have internet at home I am not offered internet in my area.
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

I am not offered any reliable service where I live and would love to have good
home internet
I can not get any service at home

I don't have internet at home

I can’t get it. So I have no internet.

I don't have internet at home

I can’t get my internet service here and would be very interested in having it.

I don't have internet at home

I can't even use a cell phone here where I live and I hate not being able to use it!

I don't have internet at home

I can't get internet here, but would like to if the price is right

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home

I currently do not even have the option to have internet in my home. No company
has lines out here. It would be nice to have the option.
I currently do not have internet except for the hotspot on my phone so I am very
excited to get service from the electric system!
I currently don’t have any but would love to have that option

I don't have internet at home

I currently don’t have one

I don't have internet at home

I currently have no in home internet. This would be awesome.

I don't have internet at home

I currently have no internet service offered in my area. Need it greatly!

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home

I currently have no internet service provider available besides satellite providers
that cost a fortune. If you did provide internet I would be very interested
I do not cure have internet service. We desperately need service partially due to
my husband’s home based business needs!!
I do not currently have internet service where I live

I don't have internet at home

I do not have internet service at home I use my cellphone to access internet

I don't have internet at home

I do not have internet, using my phone

I don't have internet at home

I don’t have internet

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

I don’t have Internet but desperately want it. Literally only live 4.8 miles from town
and can’t get anything
I don’t have internet except my phone

I don't have internet at home

I don’t have internet here so I don’t know how the pricing is.

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home

I don’t have WiFi. Use my phone. It’s Verizon and service is terrible. WiFi not
available in my area unless I go to Hughes net and it’s very expensive and not
good from what I’ve been told. I’m very excited that y’all are considering this.
I don't currently have internet available at my home other than my cell phone and
that's spotty too
I don't have internet

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet access

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home only my phone service

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home.

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet service. It is not an option here.

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home
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provider?
I don't have internet at home I have ATT on phone but use a T-Mobile hot spot. Neither are great
I don't have internet at home

I have cell hotspot which is slow.

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

I have had internet services in the past and the speeds were very slow, that is why
I currently do not have an internet service. Prices were also very expensive.
I have no internet service in my area that works.

I don't have internet at home

I have no internet service. And its time we do.

I don't have internet at home

I have none and would love for the option to be available

I don't have internet at home

I have not been able to get good internet where I live in Lexington and would love
to be able to get internet though Lexington electric
I just use my phone for internet because the service is so slow

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

I live 355 Carol Rd, Huron and we don’t have any internet providers! I would be
happy to pay for the service!
I live 7 miles from the LES office (north east). The only option for internet is a
hotspot box added onto your phone bill, with limited data and slow speeds that
costs more than its worth. Cell reception is terrible also, which means speeds are
terrible. I have lived here for 10 years with no wifi. Fiber would be a saving grave
to me and the rest of the area here.
I live at 35 Smith Ln and we really need high speed internet

I don't have internet at home

I live in a rural area which secludes me to satellite internet which is inferior in
every way. Would love to pay for faster internet
I live in an area that currently isn't offered high speed internet through any local
carriers.
I live in Decaturville in an area with no home internet available and would be
extremely interested in this service along with my neighbors I am sure
I live in Reagan and at this time we can not get internet except satellite

I don't have internet at home

I live in rural area in Lexington would definitely be a option

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home

I live in the country where currently not offered internet. Would love to have it
provided
I live near pin oak and have absolutely no access to broadband internet. Please
bring it to this area!!!
I live on Darden Christian Road. We need internet service out here ASAP. Please
help
I live on Mount Ararat Rd in Darden. I am less than 2 miles from Highway 412 and
can not get any internet service other than Hughes Net which was dreadful when
we did have it. I have tried every possible option and no one offers us residential
service. Our area is vastly underserved.
I live out in Decaturville and we have no reliable internet service. We would
definitely be in board with LES providing service here.
I live out in the country and tried Hugh's for 2 yrs. I basically paid for nothing.
Currently just use my phone for internet. I hope you can work this out without
costing us a fortune as lots of us live on a fixed income.
I live out of the city and internet service is horrible

I don't have internet at home

I need internet service none available where I live.

I don't have internet at home

I need it

I don't have internet at home

I need it and I’m not offered it through any other services

I don't have internet at home

I need WiFi

I don't have internet at home

I no longer have it because it was costly and a waste of money

I don't have internet at home

I only have cell phone

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
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provider?
I don't have internet at home I really would like a monthly internet service
I don't have internet at home

I think is a good idea 💡💡

I don't have internet at home

I understand the need to be connected in this day and age. I just can't afford it

I don't have internet at home

I use my phone with a weboost booster to even get Internet on my phone.
We have used Hughes net but it isn't even reliable.
I want internet that is fairly priced without having to bundle with another service
like phone or cable.
I will add internet service at river lot in the spring. I would like to have more than
one option, and prefer 1 vendor for power and internet. I support Lexington
internet service!!!!
I would be glad to have the service available because my options are limited on
the road that I live.
I would like more reliable internet and be able to watch videos without lagging

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

I would like to have better service for my phone so I don’t have to go out side to
use it and Wi-Fi would be nice
I would like to have internet service at my home for my kids to do homework

I don't have internet at home

I would like to have internet service where I live

I don't have internet at home

I would love to have internet at home I was told it is not offered on my area

I don't have internet at home

I would love to have internet service in our area and home

I don't have internet at home

I would love to have internet service where I live. It's not offered in my area.

I don't have internet at home

I would love to have it!

I don't have internet at home

I would love to have reliable internet where I live.

I don't have internet at home

I would really like good internet service.

I don't have internet at home

I’m using my mobile hotspot from att with a mobile hotspot router but depending
on the price increase of the electric bill with internet added I would definitely be
interested in getting something more reliable and permanent since nothing other
than Hughesnet or viasat would be the only other options for where I live
If it’s available in the bargerton community in Lexington TN I would definitely get
the internet
In my area it is horrible

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

In my rural area we do not have cable or internet service. I would be thrilled to
have internet.
Internet service in Reagan,Tn is horrible. My family doesn’t even have internet
service at home. We have to use the hot spots on our mobile devices and that’s
not the greatest. We need a reliable fast internet we can trust for work and school
please.
Internet service in rural areas is extremely poor, and the monthly price is
outrageous. Slow service and an $80-130 bill for that service is too much money.
We need the speed, but it also needs to be more affordable. Most people cannot
afford an additional $80 or higher bill on top of everything else. It truly needs to be
"affordable."
Internet service is currently unavailable at my home except by using mobile phone
hotspot.
Internet service is definitely needed at my home due to prices of satellite internet
and less reliable WiFi.
It can’t be more expensive than TDS
It is critical in today’s world to have internet access. There is almost no cell
service at my address and no internet.
It sucks in lower henderson county
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I don't have internet at home It’s non existent!
I don't have internet at home

Junk

I don't have internet at home

just a little on cell phone when get signal

I don't have internet at home

Just have internet on my phone

I don't have internet at home

Just need a reliable service where I live

I don't have internet at home

Just need fast reliable service without breaking single moms bank account

I don't have internet at home

Just want some good internet service

I don't have internet at home

Long over due in Woodlawn Shores

I don't have internet at home

Make it competitive and reliable. Please.

I don't have internet at home

Mt Gilead/Cedar Grove area needs this!

I don't have internet at home

Must be reliable, and competitive priced

I don't have internet at home

My family needs this and will definitely benefit

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home

My home in featherfoot point is currently my second home, however we will be
retire g to live there in the energy future. In the meantime, we will visit our home
frequently and would like a reliable internet service in our home. Secondly, we
want a strong, reliable internet service for our home in order for our alarm system
to function properly and reliably.
Need faster

I don't have internet at home

Need internet

I don't have internet at home

Need internet in rural areas

I don't have internet at home

Need it bad

I don't have internet at home

Need it badly on Petty road

I don't have internet at home

Need it.

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

Need LES to provide internet services. Do not have a reliable internet service at
our home in Sugar Tree, TN
Need some

I don't have internet at home

Need something dependable

I don't have internet at home

Need this!

I don't have internet at home

No current internet providers offer internet in my area. It would be nice to have
some type of service other than HughesNet or data
No high speed in my area

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

No high speed internet is available at our location. We currently use Verizon
hotspot for very limited home intent. This is on Perry Rd. in Lexington.
No internet

I don't have internet at home

No internet at home

I don't have internet at home

No internet or affordable and reliable internet available at Piney Church Road/104
S in Lexington, Tn! Please, Please consider this area of the county for internet
service, especially since new camp grounds are being built in this area!
No internet service comes to our house, so it would be great if LES could bring wifi
out here. We have to use a booster to even have service. We really need
wifi/internet.
Not available at my location

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home
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I don't have internet at home Not available no cable offered
I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home

Nothing available here except Hughes net and I refuse to use their overpriced
internet. Lack of internet is preventing me from possible job opportunities. Please
bring internet to my house!
Only have cell hotspot

I don't have internet at home

Our only internet is on our phone and it is hit or miss

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

Out here in rural Henderson co. Cedar Grove side. No luck with any internet
provider. Would love to have a reliable one.
Please add this service it is definitely needed in this area.

I don't have internet at home

Please bring internet to chesterfield!!!!

I don't have internet at home

Please bring internet to Featherfoot Point Subdivision in Decatur County, We
have NONE
Please do this. Internet should be considered a utility. Just like water and
Please install!!!

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

Please make this service available ASAP. We will sign up immediately! We must
have fiber internet for our home. Thank you!!
Please please provide internet service! We desperately need it- there is no good
options for us and I need internet to run my small business at home.
Previously had TDS, the service was extremely slow an unreliable. I currently use
ATT via cellphone
Ready for it

I don't have internet at home

Really interested since there very little decent reliable internet in our area. Hope
you do internet.
Really would like the opportunity to be offered internet as we have no current
option other than satellite
Rural area and want internet at my home

I don't have internet at home

Rural areas need this service !

I don't have internet at home

Spectrum wont service my location and I'm looking to get high speed internet

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

TDS doesn't provide internet to our location though they provide service across
the road
Terrible internet connection in the Sardis area.

I don't have internet at home

Thanks

I don't have internet at home

The only internet currently available to me is just on my phone or with a Hotspot
that is shotty at best in good weather. Constantly filtering. We NEED an option in
our area not only for internet, but for cable television as well, that is available to
EVERYONE not just "city" residents. JEA was doing this in Jackson YEARS ago.
It would be WONDERFUL for LES to offer this.
The only internet we use is our mobile phone data. Also the available satellite
internet is to expensive and not reliable.
The only options I have for internet is cellular or satellite right now.

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home

The only service I can currently get is Satellite and it doesn’t work very well so I
canceled it.
There are no internet options for my residence. I have tried multiple providers and
it is just not an option for my location
There in no internet offered on Channing cove at all.

I don't have internet at home

There isn't any provided where I'm at and would like to have some

I don't have internet at home

They stink

I don't have internet at home
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I don't have internet at home This internet option would be great. We only have the options of a mobile hotspot
or satellite internet right now
I don't have internet at home This would be great for my area because internet service is not available
I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home

This would be SUCH a help for us! Not only do we have two kids and normal
needs at home, I am a small business owner. It is a major setback not to be able
to work at home. My husband is a pilot with the National Guard and also majorly
struggles with tasks that are mandatory for him, too. We are on New Flanagan
Road and currently NO ONE offers internet to us.
To access the internet I use the hotspot on my phone

I don't have internet at home

Unable to get internet on my road

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

Verizon hot spot is all I have and would love to have Internet that I could stream
movies etc..
Very interested!

I don't have internet at home

Want internet service but not with TDS

I don't have internet at home

We can not get internet service at our home

I don't have internet at home

We can not get Wi-Fi

I don't have internet at home

We can’t even get internet here

I don't have internet at home

We can’t get any internet service in our area only a mile off of highway 412 west

I don't have internet at home

We can’t get anything but Hughes Net here and I refuse to get it because people
that I know say it is awful. Would love to have a good internet
We can’t get internet here , it’s horrible

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home

We currently do not have internet access at my home in Featherfoot in Parsons,
TN. I would be very supportive of getting internet access at my Parsons home.
Access would allow me to spend more time in Parsons and be able to work from
home. Thank you.
We currently do not have WiFi due to being located in in an area with very little
available service.
We definitely need access to affordable internet our children need it to keep up in
school
We definitely need it in my area. We have to use our phones for out kids to do
their homework etc.
We desperately need a good reliable internet service at an affordable rate
We desperately need WiFi internet service. Currently use hot spot since we were
told internet was unavailable to us.
We do not have internet service available
We do not have internet. We use our cellular data as a hot spot to access the
internet. As you can imagine, this is prohibitive in a number of ways. I was offered
a marketing position, primarily from home, but had to decline because our current
internet is not sufficient. My son is 19 and would like to take some college courses
but can not utilize internet from home so is waiting for better internet as moving is
cost prohibitive for him. All banking is done online, as well as bill paying etc. it is
very difficult without internet. PLEASE put high speed internet in our area. TDS
appears to have no interest.
We don’t get it at our location that is any good at all , to slow to download are use
more than one device at a time! My son is a gamer and he has to go to town to
use family internet!
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provider?
I don't have internet at home We don’t have any available internet where we live and it’s just horrible. We are
only 10 minutes from town and live on a state highway, but my husband and I joke
that we live in “the third level of hell” largely because it’s so inconceivable that
there’s no internet here. This is not an issue in McNairy county, which is much
more rural. And Chester county is also fixing this problem via Aeneas. It’s not as if
the phone service is reliable enough to serve as a substitute. Not having internet
is a major factor in us wanting to leave the county altogether. In 2021 it’s almost
impossible to live without internet (although we have for 3 years), and it was
particularly challenging during the lockdowns as we tried to work from home. This
is very needed. Internet is an essential utility today.
I don't have internet at home We don’t have any available internet where we live and it’s just horrible. We are
only 10 minutes from town and live on a state highway, but my husband and I joke
that we live in “the third level of hell” largely because it’s so inconceivable that
there’s no internet here. This is not an issue in McNairy county, which is much
more rural. And Chester county is also fixing this problem via Aeneas. It’s not as if
the phone service is reliable enough to serve as a substitute. Not having internet
is a major factor in us wanting to leave the county altogether. In 2021 it’s almost
impossible to live without internet (although we have for 3 years), and it was
particularly challenging during the lockdowns as we tried to work from home. This
is very needed. Internet is an essential utility today.
I don't have internet at home We don’t have any internet at our home and none is offered at the current time.
I don't have internet at home

We don’t have internet access. Please run lines to our area.

I don't have internet at home

We don’t have internet service in our neighborhood of Featherfoot Parsons Tn

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home

We don’t have internet so I have to use a jet pack that runs out in 32 gigs. I am
unable to use internet on a daily basis. I work from home and it makes it
impossible. I use a hot spot on my phone when the jet pack fails. I can’t even
have internet on my tv. I need to mirror my phone to watch Netflix or prime. I can’t
use my Nordic track because it needs internet to run. We are completely cut off
and desperately need internet. I spend over $300 per month just to have the
terrible assortment of hot spots that really don’t work that well. HELP
We don't have access at our home in Scotts Hill. Would love to have it!

I don't have internet at home

We don't have internet access.

I don't have internet at home

We don't have the option of any home internet service where we live. We have
Les for electricity and have begged different companies in the past for services
with no luck. Please take advantage of this opportunity to provide your customers
with the option.
We have absolutely ZERO options at my address (960 McCaney Mill Rd, Huron).
This would be an absolute dream come true for us.
We have Cricket cell phone service ice and our internet is on our phone

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home

We have Hughes net and cell internet which costs us too much and has less than
1mbps upload we would switch.
We have needed fiber internet for a long time. I am so glad Lexington electric
system is doing this. All my neighbors said they would get the internet!!!
We have no availability for internet service in our area. Any kind of eligibility would
be an improvement!
We have no internet here so any type of internet where we could stream and do
our child’s homework would be great! We have to take him to town now to get
internet for homework 🥴🥴
We have no internet in the country. It would be amazing! We have to travel 20
minutes to do homework, so we can use the internet.
We have no internet on Douglas Meadows Cove

I don't have internet at home

We have no internet, no company has good service

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home
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provider?
I don't have internet at home we have no other offer besides Hughes net
I don't have internet at home

We have none and it would be so helpful with 4 kids in the home

I don't have internet at home

WE HAVE NONE OFFERED!!

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home

We have none, we rely on cell phones and it is extremely difficult with children
trying to do school work and research, it would also help a lot of people resolve
extremely expensive satellite tv
We have none. We are DESPERATE!!! Please please please We are
Featherfoot HOA and everyone is praying you will put internet here
We have only a mobile hotspot now, we need another server now

I don't have internet at home

We have to use a portable hotspot

I don't have internet at home

We just need high speed here in Reagan TN

I don't have internet at home

We just want internet out here. Please

I don't have internet at home

We live in a rural area and currently have no internet

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home

We live in the rural area of Henderson county that doesn't have any high speed
internet available. Would love to have internet other than hotspot on our phones.
We need e
Internet on blackbottom road
We need fiber optics in our location!!!

I don't have internet at home

We need internet in our area for sure... we would definitely purchase the service

I don't have internet at home

We need internet in rural areas for school and working from home.

I don't have internet at home

We need internet in the Mt Carmel community!

I don't have internet at home

We need internet on McKenzie rd in Parsons Tn

I don't have internet at home

We need it BAD thank you

I don't have internet at home

We need it really need it

I don't have internet at home

WE NEED IT SO BAD

I don't have internet at home

We need it!!!

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

We need reliable service at out home just in order to use the smart technology
available on out t.v and phones
We need service in our area

I don't have internet at home

We need this ASAP.

I don't have internet at home

We only have one internet service where I live and the price isn’t worth the gigs
you are provided.
We really need internet at our house. We can't get good internet to run out our way

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home
I don't have internet at home

We tried tds. They were unreliable and the monthly price kept increasing, to
about $30 ABOVE what they said it would. We need something AFFORDABLE
with decent speed. $80-90/month is not affordable.
We use a cell phone booster to run our farm business only have ok service near it
we really need internet!!!!!
We would 100% use LES internet. We live on Mt Ararat Rd and have very limited
options. We would be double what Charter or TDS is charging.
We would be very, very happy if your provide internet.
We're I live no internet service will come out there I have tried getting an at home
job but couldn't get any internet to come out
We've lived here 4 years and have no options for internet. In this day and age,
that is unreal.
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provider?
I don't have internet at home Would like a cheaper internet
I don't have internet at home

Would love internet

I don't have internet at home

Would love the ability at home

I don't have internet at home

Would love to have internet on mccaney mill road

I don't have internet at home

Would love to have it

I don't have internet at home

Would love to have the option of having wifi. It would help out our household alot

I don't have internet at home

jea

Would probably try anything besides tds that is trust worthy and reliable. Tds has
monopolized our area if you don't live in city limits.
Living in the country, we do not have the luxury of outstanding internet. Please
provide this.
do it. Time is now.

less than 2 years

No Landline

No limit data

Wouldn't switch if it was higher than my current price

Nomad Internet

Nomad Internet

I am all for fast reliable internet service to this area. I pay 150.00 a month right
now so that is why I said I would not pay anymore. PLEASE get some good
internet out here! Thank you!!
need reliable internet!

Nomad Internet

We would love to have a wired, reliable, true high speed internet provider.

Rural Connect

I have fixed wireless service, that was not an option

Rural Connect

Rural Connect

I have the fastest internet service available and if more than one person is trying
to use the WiFi everything slows down. There have been several months when I
have went more days without any internet service than I have had internet service.
I’ve mentioned this to my internet company but nothing is ever done about it. It
goes out at least a few times a week. Sometimes it comes back up that same day
but usually not.
I want internet that is reliable ALL the time and not costly. We are on limited
income but would like access to the internet. We do not have cable TV and use
the internet for this purpose.
Just want fast and reliable internet at a reasonable price. With very fast
downloads and upload speeds.
Now it's so slow cant watch movies without buffering

Rural Connect

Please provide this. where we live nothing is offered

Rural Connect

We have fixed wireless internet

Rural Connect
Rural Connect

We need a reliable internet service in the rural areas of this town. Please begin
offering this service.
We need better internet...thank you

Rural Connect

Would like something mor reliable

Straight talk

It would be nice to have, but being retired, I don't really need any more bills

Straight talk

Please bring to vet conder rd in Perryville. We would buy this service

Straight talk

The county is so behind in connectivity

TDS
TDS

12 years at .8 to 1.5 only in the last 3 months have we got 5.0 but tonight .8 very
poor company. but I will not pay more for same service
all tds does is make excuses

TDS

Almost impossible to upload and share photos or videos.

Infinite Internet Corporation

Rural Connect

Rural Connect
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provider?
TDS
An option to TDS is badly needed.
TDS
TDS
TDS

Are we talking fiber optics or what form of delivery would you use to deliver the
Internet?
As often as the power goes out, I have concerns about internet going out as well.

TDS

Been waiting for another company to hopefully give us reliable internet in our area.
Will definitely switch to LES!
Better than it has been in the past couple years but still needs improvement
including on price
Can not even use my cell phone on WiFi. Internet is horrible!

TDS

Considering that we live in the middle of nowhere, it's probably fair.

TDS

constant interruptions and freezing. would definitely look to make a switch

TDS

Current Internet service sucks

TDS
TDS
TDS

Currently live in Scotts hill TN . Slowest internet we have ever had. Lived in PA
Decatur County deserves better internet speeds. The kids in our county went
through a lot during the pandemic. Internet speed played a significant role.
Depends on price

TDS

Discount if you are already a customer is more appealing

TDS
TDS

Don’t mind paying for good service, but it’s flustering when the bill increases
yearly
Don’t need to pay more than I’m paying now

TDS

Don’t want a home phone! But necessary for internet

TDS
TDS

Don't give us hope if you're just going to yank our chain. I'll probably get Starlink
before you ever connect a single home.
Don't need a house phone

TDS

Fair

TDS

Faster internet for rural area's would be great!

TDS

Faster internet would be great!!!

TDS

TDS

Fiber optic, in my opinion, is way better than copper wire. We had fiber optic
when we lived in Ohio and loved it!
For where we live, I am pleased with the service we have. However, talking with
TDS is very stressful and I dislike having to call them.
get it hear asap

TDS

Hate it.

TDS

Have to wait too much watching you tube.

TDS

TDS

High speed internet is critical and desperately needed. If not provided by LES as
described here, will sign up for a high speed satellite service. This area is several
years behind other areas of Tennessee and the developed countries of the world.
Horrible

TDS

Horrible

TDS

Hurry

TDS

Hurry up

TDS

I am in a rural area. Wifi is sketchy no matter who it is

TDS

I am lucky to live in TDS service area but so many are in rural areas that TDS
does not service. This would be very useful to them. Students need internet
service in these rural areas. Also, they need some completion to control rates.

TDS

TDS
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provider?
TDS
I am overall satisfied with my current internet provider. The only way I’d switch is if
it would save me money.
TDS
I am very dissatisfied with my internet service
TDS

TDS

I cannot live stream a Sunday morning church service. It takes about 5 to 10 hours
to upload the morning message. I am totally dissatisfied with that.
I currently have a bundle with TDS of Internet and TV. The internet is great but
the TV service is not. If I break up the bundle the internet charge will double. So
is you offer internet at a reasonable price and speed, I will definitely take it so I
can get rid of TDS television.
I do a lot of work on the computer, and this improvement would not only help: it
would encourage us to come to Decatur County more often. More visits::more
business for Lexington Electric.
I don't like being charged for having a phone line just to have the internet. We
don't have a phone hook up so no incoming or outgoing calls. But it feels like they
nickel and dime you to death with a lot with fees and taxes. We are living
paycheck to paycheck but have to have the internet for school and networking
mostly. And it would be better to have a flat rate to have internet access instead of
being charged for the full residential phone service.
I feel I am being held hostage.

TDS

I hate it but have no other option.

TDS

I hate the choice of provider I have and would pay a significant amount more to
have internet that would actually be reliable.
I have had issues with this internet and the cost is not reasonable. We have
unlimited. If more than 1 or 2 are on the wifi it is laggy and videos stop, or
playstation will not download for a day or more..
I have no problem with who we are with but would switch to a local service.

TDS

TDS

TDS

TDS

TDS
TDS

TDS
TDS

I have smart items in my home. For example: ring door bell, thermostat, and lights
that all run off my wifi. It pulls my internet down so much which considering I’m
paying $99 a month for internet and phone service that is not reasonable.
I have to “rent” my modem after song a customer for over 10 years

TDS

I have trouble when trying to do a live video and when watching videos it freezes a
lot!
I hope that I will be able to switch to LES Internet service at my home. TDS treats
it's customers poorly, acting like your lucky to have internet service at all. They
also use shady business practices like saying your late on the bill so they can add
a late charge even though you paid by 2 weeks prior to due date. I have long
wished someone else would offer an alternative to "Terrible Data Service", and
would welcome LES phone and internet service. Thanks!
I like the idea and hope it comes out to my area!

TDS

I need reliable service

TDS

I think TDS is too high priced for poor service. I would like to have another choice.

TDS

I think TDS needs competition

TDS

I use to work from home so speed is a must have

TDS
TDS

I wish TDS offered streaming services like Charter and others but it only offers
satellite unless something has changed.
I wish there was a better option for internet service.

TDS

I work at home and need good internet

TDS

I work from home and better internet would be wonderful

TDS

I work from home several months this year. I need faster speed internet

TDS
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provider?
TDS
I work from home. I need reliable service.
TDS

I would be EXTREMELY interested in a high speed internet service from L.E.S

TDS

I would be VERY INTERSTED in a high speed connection from L.E.S.

TDS

I would change internet providers if the speed increased

TDS

TDS

I would definitely switch to Lexington electric internet service !!
We live LES
I would like faster speeds. My provider can not or will not tell me when this might
happen.
I would love to get rid of tds

TDS

I would love to have better internet

TDS
TDS

I would love to have reliable internet that does not cost up to or over $100 a month.
I would pay more for unlimited higher speed. Currently none is available.

TDS

I would prefer being able to buy our own routers instead of paying a rental fee for
one
I would switch if rates and speeds were better and I did not have to continue
paying for landline service just to receive internet.
I’m excited to see this potentially happening. Chester County installed fiber
through their electrical co-op, and it’s fantastic service at a competitive cost. I work
from home and do a lot of video streaming so having truly high speed, reliable
internet is as important as having power and water.
I’m ready to switch services

TDS

TDS
TDS

TDS
TDS
TDS

I’m sick and tired of TDS and there are no other options available. Please, please
make a reliable internet service available to me.
If I had fiber optic, it would be better

TDS

If it shows higher speeds we will switch

TDS

If service and customer service is better , then I'm for it

TDS

If service was better at a reasonable price would switch

TDS

TDS

I'm happy with it for now. but I have my tv and Xbox on ether cables to work
properly . Depending on the price that LES will offer will depend on ifni use them
or not. But I love that it is being offered.
In our area, we are paying the same price now as we did when we were receiving
15g per month and receiving half the speed.
Interested if price is competitive

TDS

Interested to see if LES can beat TDS

TDS

Internet is crap can’t do school work on any thing on it. One phone is all you can
have on WiFi. They won’t do any thing about it. And price keeps going up. I would
pay the same for good internet. I’m tired of paying for something that does not
work or is down half the time you need it. Y’all can get customers onboard if you
get a good price and stay up to date and talk to your customers put things up
when it down. Any one can be better than Tds
Internet is very slow and doesn't work most of time

TDS

TDS
TDS

TDS

Internet not strong enough to stream on TV. Only 1 person can be on mobile
phone with WiFi at one time. 3 days wait time to get service with problems with
phone or internet.
Internet speed is awful. Constant buffering. One device at a time for streaming.

TDS

It completely sucks
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provider?
TDS
It is a fact of life but our only option is TDS in our area and I think that is sad
because they hold the market and charged what they want to. I'm excited to see
where this will go and I think you would have more participation it this information
was posted in our local newspaper.
TDS
It is just too slow.
TDS

It is not as fast as I thought it would be

TDS

It is very difficult contact TDS Customer Service.

TDS

It sucks

TDS
TDS

It sucks I can’t even watch a movie and if my kids are home it takes forever to
even use my phone to check my email
it sucks looking forward to an upgrade there just isn't anything else...

TDS

It would be great to finally have fiber in Scotts Hill, TN

TDS

It would be nice to have other options

TDS

It would be nice to have other options that provide reliable and affordable service

TDS
TDS

It’s absolutely the worst if I’m the only one here and only on my phone it’s so slow
streaming live is also terrible
It’s good. Would like faster download times.

TDS

It’s ok most of the time

TDS

It’s over paid junk

TDS
TDS

It’s terrible the connection isn’t ever reliable. We can never watch tv without it
pausing.
It's slow and have to restart, price is to high

TDS

It's too expensive and sucks

TDS

TDS

Just because our current internet is over priced nd slow doesn't mean you should
charge more for faster. My son in Franklin gets internet 10 times faster than I do,
at half what I pay.
Let’s go Brandon!

TDS

living in Scotts hill at mercy of TDS DSL need better

TDS

Local customer service “could be” deciding factor

TDS

looking for affordable options

TDS

TDS

LOOKING FOR BETTER PRICING WITHOUT HAVING A PHONE INVOLVED TO
HAVE INTERNET SERVICE. I DON'T LIKE HAVING TO PAY FOR A SERVICE
THAT I DON'T USE JUST TO HAVE INTERNET.
Move as fast as you can to get it installed

TDS

Much better since I was able to get fiber

TDS
TDS

My grandkids try to do their homework here and they have trouble using the
My husband works at home on the computer. He needs faster download speeds
for video conferencing, more reliable telephone usage, and faster uploading g of
documents. I need to be able to play my games on my iPad or phone without
freezing. Also I would love to be able to watch Netflix without it freezing and having
to restart.
My internet is horrible and I would love to be able to see what LES can offer. TDS
is also WAY overpriced and do not offer competitive pricing because they are a
monopoly in my area. We are considering canceling our TDS internet and going
without any internet, so I hope LES will have something much better and more
reliable than what TDS is offering us.

TDS
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provider?
TDS
My internet is terrible
TDS

my internet is to pricy for what it is

TDS

TDS

My service is as fast as possible here and isn’t fast at all. We have had very poor
service for months. Can’t even play our Xbox
My speed is 3.5 to 4 is the fastest download with .5 upload. In order to take a
Speedtest it doesn’t work half the time
Necessary for today’s education and employment opportunities

TDS

Need faster more reliable internet speed

TDS

Need fiber on old Reagan rd

TDS

Need friendly service like LES

TDS

Need high speed in this area.

TDS

Need it for work and school

TDS

Need lower rate for seniors

TDS

Need more options in the Parsons Area

TDS

Need reliable internet service.

TDS

Need service that is not slow

TDS

Need something fast and more reliable

TDS
TDS

Needs to be dependable for people that work at home and have children that are
remote learning
never been happy with tds but was only decent optional the time

TDS

New customer who works from home; fiber would be a BIG plus!

TDS

No choice right now just TDS

TDS

Not at all reliable

TDS

Not getting what I'm paying for.

TDS

Not good here

TDS

Not good with tds. I only use Internet for my TV shows with roku. Need ether
service!
Not good, but the only service available at an affordable price.

TDS

TDS
TDS

TDS

Our current internet through TDS is terrible and unreliable and the customer
service is beyond bad. Please please please provide this alternative.
Our TDS internet service is awful, but better than Hughes Net satellite. Speeds are
slow and prone to outages when the wind blows. We are retired and cost is a
concern.
Please

TDS

Please

TDS

PLEASE bring it to Decaturville. Not all people live in to

TDS

Please come to Bath Springs

TDS

Please come to Scotts hill / Reagan

TDS

Please get us faster internet

TDS

Please run fiber!!!

TDS

PLEASE!

TDS
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provider?
TDS
Please!!
TDS

Rather have faster speeds

TDS

Ridiculously slow

TDS

Satisfied with TDS

TDS

Slow

TDS

SLOW

TDS

Slow

TDS

Slow inconsistent speeds pretty good local service

TDS

So need competition for TDS

TDS

Sometimes good, sometimes bad.

TDS

SOMEWHAT INCONSISTENT

TDS

Speed and reliability are important.

TDS

Speed matters; but reliability matters more.

TDS

Steaming not good.

TDS

Sucks

TDS

Sucks.

TDS

TDS

TDS

Tds has a monopoly and needs competition in my area. No infrastructure
upgrades for my area. Also multiple neighbors would be interested.
TDS has expressed no interest in providing fiber in our area. Current service is
pitiful.
TDS holds me hostage to home phone service when I don’t need it. I have a cell
phone.
Tds in bath springs is awful but we have to have something!

TDS
TDS
TDS
TDS

TDS
TDS

TDS internet is horrible. Words cannot describe how frustrated our family is with it.
We pay for 5 mbps download and .5 mbps upload. We have had this package for
15 years, and TDS refuses to update the internet in our area. This is the only
option available, and it is impossible to work from home. In real experience, we
barely get over 1 mbps download, and they refuse to do anything about it.
TDS internet is terrible

TDS

TDS internet service has required 5 service tickets over the past two years.
Frustrating.
TDS is a Monopoly in our area and is terrible. Please make these changes even in
the city limits of Scotts Hill where I am at 25 MB speeds I know there are worse
the farther u get from the building.
TDS is horrible, have to pay for a phone line to get internet even though we have
never used the phone, not even hooked up 😡😡
TDS is not user friendly. It’s hard to do anything at all with them. I would switch
just to have local people to help answer any question and simple payment
Tds is so much better than what I have had in the past. Faster, more reliable,
more affordable, however, used to go out with a sprinkle of rain (but some better
now). Lots of trouble with video streaming. Would pay a little more if it helped with
TDS is terrible low speeds and priced too high, would like another choice.

TDS

TDS is terrible. Would love to have faster internet

TDS

TDS
TDS
TDS
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provider?
TDS
TDS is the worst. Can’t even watch a video. Without it pausing to load every 5
minutes
TDS
Tds is too expensive
TDS

TDS

TDS makes you have a phone, I don't need it. I also pay the same amount
monthly that other customers with much higher speed get. They have said for the
last 4 to 5 years mine and others in my area will be getting a higher speed but
nothing yet. I have to be in the same room as my modem to get Wi-Fi service.
read some of the reviews from other area in TN and other states not 1 satisfied
customer. If you have problems on the weekend your screwed.
TDS makes you pay for phone service that IS NOT UTILIZED. That is
unacceptable to me. I would switch because I will pay for internet and I do not
want to pay for a land line that is never used.
TDS needs some competition in the South end of Decatur County. There are a lot
of 500K+ homes in the area that would benefit from higher speeds. This market
has been overlooked for years.
TDS Offers 1G service with no bandwidth caps, but then sends disconnect threats
when using 5T in a month. They give no option for true unlimited bandwidth
TDS service internet stays connected but buffers 80-90% of prime watching time.
Parsons/Decatur County has supplied fiber optic to certain customers and areas
despite population in those areas
Tds works sometimes and others times not

TDS

TDS: To Dam Slow!

TDS

Terrible but we have no options.

TDS

Terrible, unreliable

TDS

Thank goodness we will have another option out here in the sticks 😂😂

TDS
TDS

The internet we have with our current provider is expensive and unreliable. A
better, more reliable option is necessary for remote workers.
The only other internet service provider needs competition in Decaturville TN.

TDS

The pricing has to be better

TDS

They need competition

TDS

They suck

TDS

they supposedly connected me to a service to get better wifi, but it hasn't changed.

TDS

This area is in great need of better internet services.

TDS
TDS

This speed test is fastest I’ve seen it. Usually more like 0.1-0.3 download and
slower upload
Too expensive

TDS

Too slow

TDS

Ughh

TDS

Upload speed is non-existent which makes working from home very difficult

TDS

Very interested

TDS

Very much needed service, especially in our rural area

TDS

Very slow and unreliable

TDS

Very slow most of the time

TDS

Want higher up and down speed that is reliable. Aerial service is not as
continuously reliable as buried.

TDS

TDS

TDS
TDS
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provider?
TDS
We buffer continually. I am willing to pay if it is reliable internet. We just want
something that works
TDS
We do not stream. Everything works fine.
TDS

TDS

We had Charter before TDS & TDS is more reliable. Our electricity go off & we
have power surges often. Hopefully they will invest in new electric lines before or
while they are working on the internet lines.
We have been with TDS for 10+ years, only the last 2 have been acceptable. The
ancient copper to our house is fed by fiber that TDS installed within 1 mile of our
house 4+ years ago and has not ever run it out to our house. Frustrating!
We have dealt with TDS for years and have never been pleased with the service.
We would love to have another option for internet service
We have no choice now.

TDS

We have three people working from home. also do live feeds we often struggle.

TDS

We home school our three kids so good internet is a must

TDS

TDS

We moved here from rural Minnesota and our service was fiber and it was lower
priced and much faster than our current internet service with TDS. I don't see a
reason to have higher priced internet that is fiber related since we had it in
Minnesota. It got installed while we were living there and there was no price
increase. Thanks
We need better more efficient internet in Perryville tn

TDS

We need faster and reliable internet service

TDS

We need faster internet

TDS

We need good internet service.

TDS

We need internet service that can support multiple devices using the service AT
THE SAME TIME without lags, pauses, or compromised service in my area. I am
willing to pay for reliable service that allows us all to work from home, at any time
of day or any day of the week.
We need something new in Decatur County. Our children in the area are in need
of affordable, dependable access to the internet.
We need something on Sanderson Rd.

TDS

TDS

TDS
TDS
TDS
TDS

We need the ability to have a fiber network and would be very willing to pay the
price to get it.
We need the faster internet.

TDS

We need this around here to get better service! Please do it!

TDS

we only have one choice

TDS

TDS

We pay for 15 gigs but no internet in the time frame of 2-9 pm. I call and always to
told they add to many customers on and not enough bandwidth for everyone but
yet they keep adding people.
We want faster, reliable internet.

TDS

We welcome any improvement you can give us

TDS
TDS

We work and go to school from home. Better service would greatly benefit us,
especially with zoom meetings and other upload heavy resources.
We're possibly moving out of town and are hoping to have internet out in the sticks.

TDS

We've only lived here 3 myths. No complaints except pricing.
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provider?
TDS
Whatever gets us away from DSL and a costly bill. Would very much enjoy fiber.
IT Professional for 10 years, I need higher and stabler speeds for download and
upload for working from home when applicable. Otherwise, it’s a true struggle.

TDS

I have been dealing with terrible speeds up until 2 years ago. Depending on the
time and the day, I can pull 15 down. Before, it was literally unusable and I called
monthly to complain. I could write a novel on the current service, price, support, so
forth and so on but I believe by telling you that everything that I waste my money
on that is stamped TDS is utter and complete garbage. Switching to anything else
at this point would be a pleasure.
When will we get fiber at the river in Bath Springs Tennessee

TDS

When?

TDS

Would appreciate a new service, higher speed provider.

TDS

Would be nice to have internet speeds that don't lag on almost everything you do

TDS

Would definitely be interested in this service

TDS

Would like fast reliable service but will not pay more.

TDS

would like to have faster internet service.

TDS

Would like to see higher speeds at lower cost with good tech support.

TDS

Would like to see some competition to our non local service

TDS

Would love to be free of tds

TDS

Would love to get fiber internet

TDS

Would love to have a different option for Internet.

TDS

Would love to have faster internet service at a compatible price

TDS
TDS

Would love to have reliable consistent internet available and would love for it to be
included with my current LES billing
Would really like another option so we can stream.

TDS

Would the internet service require a phone line?

Tennessee Wireless

Completely unreliable, slow download speeds, constant buffering while streaming

Tennessee Wireless

Just need it dependable

Tennessee Wireless

Terrible

Tennessee Wireless

Unlimited

T-Mobile

A necessity today

T-Mobile

T-mobile

I understand that running cable is very expensive, would this be for all customer? I
live down a dead end road that is roughly a quarter mile from a main road. It is just
me. Would customers like myself be offered the service?
Need reliable service.

T-Mobile

Unlimited but would like faster internet.

T-Mobile

Would be great to have internet so kids could do their homework, pay bills, stream
movies etc.
Would sign up as soon as it is available. Have never had over 30mbps download
and 3mbps upload.
I want good unlimited service, cheap.

T-mobile
Ubifi.net
Unlimitedville

The millisecond that something else is available in an uncapped, unthrottled, high
speed genre... I'm there!
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provider?
Verizon
Anything’s better than what we have now
Verizon
Verizon

As long as all LES customers can get internet, I would definitely be interested in
using the service.
Been waiting 20 + years for a faster internet svc

Verizon

Currently the only service reliable

Verizon

Verizon

Hughes net satellite is my only choice for internet near Perryville, Tn. I get better
wifi with my Verizon phone hotspot with 1bar. Can’t wait to switch!! Please come
here at Featherfoot off McKenzie road!
I definitely want the service. But only for under $100 a month.

Verizon

I would definitely like another option for service.

Verizon

I would love for you to bring it on!

Verizon

It is sporadic and slow

Verizon

It is tough living in a rural area and having to work from home/school from home
(during Covid). I am actually currently under quarantine and my office knows my
work this week will not be the fastest because my home internet is so bad. We
have tried several options so far, to no avail.

Verizon

We also have teenagers who can choose between going to their mother's house
in Lexington and coming out here. Unfortunately, they tell us all the time that they
like this house but the internet is bad. So we don't see them too often.
It's cheap and reliable. The real problem with internet is stuff always trying to
upload onto your computer clogging speeds up.
Just got LTE Home Internet from Verizon a month ago, before that it was a jetpack
hotspot. So far it works okay but I would like to have some competition if their
rates go up and service gets bad as I have no other provider in the area, that is
unlimited with no data caps. I would go with the best service per price.
Need another rural option.

Verizon

Need service in cedar grove bc it sucks. Att and verizon

Verizon

Of course, I want it as cheap as possible. I am retired on a fixed income.

Verizon

Please give us options

Verizon

Please hook us up :)

Verizon

Praying that LES gets this going! We had TDS internet and it was horrible!!!

Verizon

Subpar but the only option that is financially acceptable.

Verizon

Very unreliable, very slow. Connection often not available.

Verizon

Verizon

We are featherfoot point in Parsons Tn our community has no internet we want
internet and would all sign up with the first provider we could get
We have a Verizon 4g device plugged into the computer. We have directv for
satellite service. No high speed internet.
We need internet service!!!!

Verizon

We start with better service, then service gets throttled down to SLOW. It is awful.

Verizon

Viasat

We use hot spot with a booster but the service is still not good. We really need
good connection for our farm business.
We would love for LES to provide internet service. We have so few options where
we live.
Areas definitely another internet option. Satellite is horrible

Viasat

Data lasts usually for the first 10 days of the month, then throttled for the

Verizon
Verizon

Verizon

Verizon
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provider?
Viasat
Having satellite internet is alright because I haven’t had a choice but if I had rural
internet such as charter etc I would be thrilled please please make this happen.
Much thanks from a millennial who needs good internet lol
Viasat
I live in a rural area and it’s hard to get a decent internet service. Alot of our
doctors require pre visit forms to be completed via internet and sometimes it’s
difficult to get this done.
Viasat
I work from home and I need dependable service.
Viasat

Viasat

I'm satisfied with what I have, but I will always consider a better deal. But I won't
take anything that's higher priced. I'm on fixed income.
I’m in line to get Starlink, you’re going to need to be priced at about $100 a month
to interest me.
internet pricing needs to be reasonably priced for services provided

Viasat

Internet service drives so many business away from rural Henderson County

Viasat
Viasat

Internet with satellite is poor to non existent video streaming is only possible
during the day time hours. If it rains it goes out it is not a reliable source of internet.
It crappy

Viasat

It sucks at $170 a month

Viasat

It’s only choice we have here at the house. Too much money for the slow
streaming speed that we get.
My service says it’s unlimited but after I use a certain amount, it slows way down. I
pay $130 per month and should have consistent speeds all month. I use the
streaming services and would like fast internet consistently all month.
Need better more reliable internet service for our kids

Viasat

Viasat

Viasat
Viasat
Viasat
Viasat

Viasat
Viasat

Need reliable internet service for work, school and recreational needs so if you
can deliver those speeds when do I sign up
Our current internet is over $170 and we still do not have reliable service. If we try
to stream any videos then the internet cuts out.
Satellite internet is high but the better service for area. We had to have it for
school work in 2021 and TDS would never connect us on our road kept putting us
off. We had no other option. TDS said they would come out but would cancel
every two weeks. Need better prices for these hard times. Yet we have to keep our
kids connected. I sure hope you give better rates than satellite.
Slow, storms knock it out, plans are expensive.

Viasat

The billions that internet companies make they should be able to offer "out of
town/rural" customers the same rates and speeds as their town customers. It all
goes back to one American word GREED!
Very crappy can’t stream anything

Viasat

We are in need of this internet service!

Viasat

Viasat

We can not stream at all. Sometimes you can not even open an email or
download a picture from the Grandkids. We need options!
We end up using our cell phones more than our internet service because it is just
not as reliable or as fast. This area needs and deserves broadband service.
We have 2 homes on viasat in Decatur county

Viasat

We have nothing available except satellite internet

Viasat

We just need a good internet service we can depend on

Viasat

We need options.

Viasat

We really need better internet

Viasat
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provider?
Viasat
We switched to Viasat from HughesNet and they both are very unreliable.
Hughes net when you used up your data you can't ever access sites or use your
home phone through their service people calling sound like robots. Viasat speed
is slower and the system goes down a lot but my phone service is always spot on
as long as I have an internet connection. We need fiber optics out here. I am
disabled and rely on my internet for so many things including Dr's visits.
Viasat
We would definitely switch if the price were at the same as our current internet.
Viasat

Would love to have access to faster more reliable internet service.

We share internet with my
neighbors. It’s terrible
Wisper

We NEED Internet here. There are NO current providers

Wisper
Wisper

I do not have Lexington electric I am in my in Lexington but we are on the
Henderson side for are service
My internet is awful. I would love to have even the 300mbps speed.

Xfinity

Can't wait to get it!

Good
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AT&T
AT&T

AT&T has the worst customer service I have ever had to deal with. Their price is
outrageous for a simple plan with no bells and whistles.
AT&T

AT&T

Att is too expensive

AT&T

Cheap is good.

AT&T

Current telephone service ok but could be better.

AT&T

Decent at best

AT&T

do not use a landline

AT&T

Don’t use home phone

AT&T

Don't use it much. Just need faster Internet

AT&T

Great service

AT&T

hardly use it

AT&T

Have two land lines at a cost of $250/month

AT&T
AT&T

I do not have a landline phone service. I stream my services for TV entertainment
as well.
I do not have a landline. All I have is a mobile cell phone

AT&T

I don't have a landline

AT&T

I have a copper line service at our house.

AT&T

I only have land line now because that is the only way I can have internet service.

AT&T

I only use the line for internet. No phone is hooked up.

AT&T

AT&T

I pay 80 dollars a month for a fax line. I may receive one fax a month. The price is
ridiculous. AT&T ups the price every year. I spent 5 months this year trying to get
the phone bill reduced.
I would like to get a more inexpensive landline, right now at&t greatly over charges
for this service.
I would like to keep my current number

AT&T

It is fine

AT&T

It is ok but has static at times

AT&T

It is too expensive!

AT&T

It works but when you have a problem, it’s a Major ordeal.

AT&T

It would be great to have a local provider and local person to talk with if you have
a problem. So go for it
It’s gone out several times in the past few months. It’s terrible trying to get in touch
with them to get it fixed. And my security system is hooked to my phone line.

AT&T

AT&T

Comments appear as entered by the survey respondent.
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AT&T

It's not great.

AT&T

It's OK, but getting service if needed is terrible

AT&T

Land line is more reliable than internet

AT&T
AT&T

My phone is good but I would switch in a heartbeat because I would help the LES
as much as I possible could
Need more service in rural areas

AT&T

Need to be better

AT&T

Need to get rid of our landline so wouldn't switch

AT&T

Needs to have a cheap price

AT&T

No land line. Cell service only.

AT&T

Not great

AT&T

Not having phone service when you need it is for the birds.

AT&T

Not so good at times

AT&T

Ok

AT&T

Only need it for internet service

AT&T
AT&T

Only use our landline for emergencies. Definitely not worth 50$ a month so would
like something cheaper
Phone service on hard line is no longer needed in the world of cell

AT&T

Probably will be getting rid of land line soon. Never use it

AT&T

Ready

AT&T

Reliability is a must with a business

AT&T
AT&T

Repair service takes forever when something happens. Basically feel AT&T has
little interest in us and surrounding area. Rural area, with decades old wiring.
service is OK

AT&T

Telephone service always goes out when it rains

AT&T

AT&T

There is constant static on the line. AT&T shows there is trouble with the line but
they never fix it. It happens mainly when it is raining so I'm sure it is an outside line
that they don't want to fix.
Too expensive

AT&T

Too expensive for only using the phone once or twice a day on average.

AT&T

We are happy with what we have

AT&T

We don’t need a home phone - we only pay for it because it is required for TDS
internet.

Comments appear as entered by the survey respondent.

2

APPENDIX B
Who is your landline
(non-cellular) provider?

Comments about telephone service?

AT&T
AT&T

We done away w/ our land line about 2 years ago. Use only ATT for phone service
both then & now.
We have copper line telephone

AT&T

We need good service in our area

AT&T

We're happy with our telephone service right now

AT&T
AT&T

when it rains our phone line has so much static you can't hear anyone and
reported several times still can not get it fixed
When on a call, line just shuts off, having to call back, happens daily

AT&T

Works good on and off

AT&T

you don't really want to know

Charter/Spectrum

4072 hwy 200 we only have Satellite phone or mobile phone service

Charter/Spectrum

be better if it was 10% less

Charter/Spectrum

Charter sucks!

Charter/Spectrum

Cost would determine switching

Charter/Spectrum

currently bundled with tv and internet

Charter/Spectrum

Do it

Charter/Spectrum

Do not have a land line phone

Charter/Spectrum

Don’t even use mine

Charter/Spectrum

Don’t use it

Charter/Spectrum

Happy with Spectrum except does not work without electricity

Charter/Spectrum

How much is it

Charter/Spectrum

I am on fixed income. Don't want any more expense

Charter/Spectrum

I cannot pay any more than I am paying

Charter/Spectrum

I never use home service phone.

Charter/Spectrum

I only have a landline because it’s part of my Spectrum cable package.

Charter/Spectrum

It is ok

Charter/Spectrum

It works with no problems unless the whole system is down.

Charter/Spectrum

It’s ok

Charter/Spectrum

It's just ok.

Comments appear as entered by the survey respondent.
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Charter/Spectrum

Just need a lower price

Charter/Spectrum

Land lines are close to obsolete. Nice to have if cell towers go down but pretty
much the only time.
Landline is good

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

Comments appear as entered by the survey respondent.

Charter/Spectrum

LE would definitely be out first choice Landline for our weekend home. I work from
home and currently the services available in Saltillo are insufficient for permanent
Let get it going I need a change and ready to save some money

Charter/Spectrum

Like I said just wish we had better service

Charter/Spectrum

Love for LES to offer this service also....

Charter/Spectrum

Mobile

Charter/Spectrum

Must

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

My telephone service is very inexpensive. If I could keep unlimited calling, voice
mail, my same phone number, and caller ID at a comparable price, I would
Needs to be cheaper

Charter/Spectrum

No landline

Charter/Spectrum

Not as important for me to have a landline

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

Not fair to charge more. Less experience, less overhead, and less confidence in
an untested service and product. You have to earn trust.
Only use telephone landline because it is bundled with internet and cable

Charter/Spectrum

Phone service is fine

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

pleased with the service. free long distance, reasonably priced. Would definitely
switch if prices comparable to bundle everything together.
Price and pausing in service is the main issue.

Charter/Spectrum

Rarely use

Charter/Spectrum

Satisfied

Charter/Spectrum

Service is OK

Charter/Spectrum

Spectrum sucks!!

Charter/Spectrum

Spotty

Charter/Spectrum

Telephone is linked to internet and when there is a power outage no service as
well. Cell service is not reliable where we live either so need reliable phone
Telephone service is good but charter spectrum will not work with you to lower
your bills.
The same as the internet service. When the internet goes out (which is way too
often) the phone is out with it.
There have been a few issues loosing service. Again the signal on this hill, Oak
Grove Rd is poor.

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum
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Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

This service should be free by now. This is a very old technology. I understand
the new phone system is completely different but it is still a landline. It should be
Too high

Charter/Spectrum

Very satisfied with my telephone service

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

W are happy with our service but if we had everything on one bill it would really be
nice, especially since we get to keep our number.
We all need good phone service

Charter/Spectrum

We do not use our landline. It came with a package.

Charter/Spectrum

We don’t use our landline

Charter/Spectrum

We don’t use our landline. We want LES internet

Charter/Spectrum
Charter/Spectrum

We haven’t used a land line phone in years. The last time we did it wouldn’t work
so we just cancelled. We use google phones for 2 of us and spectrum for 1 phone.
We need something at 4072 hwy 200

Charter/Spectrum

We rarely use the home phone so this is not as important to us.

Hughes Net through DISH

We only use cell phones. No land lines.

Other

So so

Straight talk

Mine ok

Straight Talk

Our phone service is very affordable less than 18.00 a month

TDS

At times we have a roar on our line

TDS

Average

TDS

be nice one bill for all

TDS

Be on call and line goes dead have to call back. Price is to high

Tds

Don't need a house phone

TDS

Don't use it but have to have it for internet unfortunately.

TDS

Fairly reliable but have some line noise occasionally.

TDS

Frequently noisy. Customer service is almost non-existent.

TDS

Happy with TDS

TDS

Have a clicking in line

TDS

Have to have a land line in order to have internet. Don’t use the land line phone
much
Horrible

TDS

Comments appear as entered by the survey respondent.
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TDS

I don't really use the landline service

TDS

I have a line with no phone

TDS

I have not needed to call customer svc.....

TDS

I need good service

TDS
TDS

I only have a landline because it is required to get this slow DSL. I don't use it and
there is no phone connected to it. It is a waste of money but required. WE DON'T
I only have the telephone because its free with internet

TDS

I only pay for a landline because it is required through TDS, I don’t use it

TDS

I really don't need a landline but I had to take one to get internet service.

TDS

I really want a local phone company, not one a thousand miles away.

TDS

If it rains it goes out and take 5 to 7 days to get it fixed

TDS
Tds

If we had reliable, good speed internet, we would not need a land line at all and
would do away with it. We only have it now because our internet was so lousy
If you offer a better service I would think of changing.

TDS

It is reliable

Tds
TDS

It sucks. Half the time calls do not come through or the phone does not ring. it
really upsets me because I am handicapped and need a trustworthy to call for
It's TDS

Tds

Junk

TDS

Land line would probably be dropped, but need for home security system.

TDS

Landline phone is OK but internet is not

TDS

Like our Lexington Electric service, we are at the end of the TDS line. With old
wiring and old technology there's always a higher than desired
Meh

TDS
TDS

Comments appear as entered by the survey respondent.

TDS

My landline is always out it will let me call out but won’t ring in. Most of the time it
will ring one time and cut off. I’ve called them and they say they can’t find anything
Need good service. I am disabled.

TDS

No complaints

TDS

not satisfied

TDS

ok

TDS

Only have it for internet

TDS

Only reason for having current service is so we can have internet
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TDS
TDS

Only use for landline is for emergency when we have no cell service, which is
occasional and always when you need it most!
Phone line gets noisy with static or goes out after a couple of days of heavy rain.

TDS

Please come to Reagan / Scotts hill

TDS
TDS

price? however already paying to much for poor phone so 5 % more for a phone
that should cost half that
Sucks

TDS

TDS is OK but they have copper lines and fiber optic is better.

TDS

TDS phone service is hit and miss. Drive down my road and you'll see the phone
junction boxes with the cover plates laying open. Phone service goes down from
Telephone service is fantastic.

TDS
TDS
TDS
TDS
TDS
TDS

Comments appear as entered by the survey respondent.

Telephone service is reliable to a fault. With the service being a landline instead of
VOIP, it has problems with electrical storms. If lightning strikes the line then it can
Use cell and not landline
We almost never use our land line.
The only reason we have it is that it's bundled with internet. For us, land line is
We are forced to obtain a landline service to have internet service.

TDS

We don't need a landline, TDS just requires it for internet. We would love to
consider the new high speed internet. No phone.
We don't use our landline. The only reason we pay for it is to get internet access.
We don't even own a traditional telephone to hook up to the landline.
We have a popping noise on our phone and it and the internet go out every 4-6
weeks and I have to take off work to meet the repair guy. The guys are great.
We have landline but not activated. We never could get them to come out and I
talk.
We need something on Sanderson Rd.

TDS

We never use land line only have it in order to have internet

TDS

We only got the house phone cause tds would not do internet without it

TDS
TDS

We only keep our landline because it is in our internet bundle and difference is not
worth it to drop. If a reasonable internet only option was available, we would just
We rarely use landline

Verizon

Our family uses Verizon and there is very limited cell reception

Verizon

Price means a lot.

Viasat

Its ok as long as I have my WIFI service.

Wisper

cell service is the worse.....no service in back of my home

TDS
TDS
TDS
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40+ I have been a paying customer. Recently you threatened to cut off my power for non payment. I did mail a
payment check but it was never delivered to you. That check still has not cleared . The U S Mail system has
really gotten bad the past couple years. I DO PAY MY BILLS.
A lot better than tds
Again I live out in the country and power was going out a lot but not lately. LES was always quick to come out and
fix the problems
All is great until we have an ice storm & Loney Wheatley is usually last to get back on
All we've ever had...
Always been good to me and my family. There’s 3 houses of family down Lone elm road. None have internet here!
always had ya'lls electric. has improved alot from when I was younger. its great!
Always have had good luck with them!
Always helpful for customer service
Always nice to work with!!
Always on top of power outages easy to talk to on phone. ..
always prompt and stable
Always prompt when service interruption. Always courteous customer service.
Always prompt when we have an outage. Staff is friendly and nice.
Always quick response every time
Always respond when needed
Always someone who is nice and pleasant to talk to when you call about anything.
Always there when I need them and great customer service.
Always work hard to restore power
Always working hard to restore or keep electricity
Anytime I have contacted Lexington Electric, they have responded promptly.
Appreciate everything y’all do! I know y’all have worked round the clock when storms have hit. I have no
complaints.
As long as we can get high speed internet here, We will be happy!
average to good
Awesome
Awesome
Awesome
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awesome during outages but getting me back up and going quickly
Awesome service!
Awesome 😎😎
Bed customer service
Been pretty pleased with service and restoration time especially during the severe weather events we have had
over the last couple of years
Best provider anywhere close.
Best utility ever
Bills are too high
Bills be outrageous for the summer who can afford $400 and $500 electric bills definitely come kind of scam on
the people of Lexington electric should be ashamed
Blinks and goes out almost everyday.
Bring us internet, please.
Bring us internet, please.
Called 3 times to have outside light moved they say they will come but haven't in nearly 2 years.
Can always reach staff for outage and is responsive to questions. I don’t contact often
Can't reach to report outage, response time is sometimes lengthy.
Change your billing system actually pay for what you use, rather than paying ahead
Considering that we live in the middle of nowhere and our line right-of-way has grown out of control, the
occasional outages are to be expected.
Costly
Could be more helpful when we did not get a statement and then charged us a late fee to pay. We have been a
customer for 50 years and never been late on payments.
Could use a little work with customer skills and response times
Could use a rate decrease for retirees
Customer service has been excellent and rates appear to be competitive or better.
Customer service is bad
Dependable and polite staff
Devoted to provide customer service
Do a good job.
Do a great job!
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Do not do a good job of maintenance on their products.
Does an awesome job.
Don’t have any problems
Don't like prepaying . would prefer to pay for actual use
Due to some of the outages and disrupted service from time to time, we purchased a Generac Home Generator to
automatically furnish our complete home with electricity when the LES fails.
Electric goes out often in Decatur county at the river in Bath Springs Tennessee and it takes a while to get fixed
Electric service is reliable. Wish that we could pay online with a debit or credit card without a fee. Seems this
service would pay for itself by eliminating staffing payroll. Offering internet service would be extremely beneficial
to the rural area that LES serves. High speed internet will continue to become a necessity for all walks of life in
the digital age that we live in.
Enjoy their services and am looking forward to the upgrade of internet
Even after storms they try as fast as they can to get back on
Every time we have a outage they work right away to get it fix! Line man are heroes!
Everyone does a good job
Everyone is always courteous and helpful when talking with them. Service is good, doesn't go out often. Pleased
with the service.
Everyone is always helpful
Everyone is great
Everything good
Everything is great
Excellent
Excellent
Excellent
Excellent service provider. We appreciate the excellent customer service!!
Exceptional response time. Transformers seem to blow out more, but service is normally restored in less than an
hour.
Fair
Fast and reliable service
Fast effective very pleasant people
Fast response and local contacts for issues
Fix yard when dig up
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For electric service, we are pleased
For the most part, LES is good. My only negative is that because we had no service with them, we had to put a
large deposit down to get service. They said after paying the bill on time for year, that amount would be credited
to our bills, it never was. When my husband inquired about it, he was told that we would have to cut service off
and then restart it in order to get deposit back. So we have a large deposit just sitting there.
Frequent outages are related to trees down in bad weather
Frequent outages, but prompt response by you.
friendly
Friendly and knowledgeable staff. Reliable Fiber Optic Service would definitely benefit Saltillo.
Friendly and well maintained
Friendly people, quick responses to outages
Friendly professional service and staff
Friendly, hardworking staff
Getting a warm body on the phone is somewhat a problem at times.
Give those office girls a raise
Goes out a lot.
good
Good
Good
Good
Good
Good
Good
Good
Good
Good
Good
Good company
Good company
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Good customer service
Good group of people who take care of their customers
Good job
Good local utility
good night
Good people doing good things!! All American company!!🏁🏁🏁🏁🏁🏁🏁🏁🏁🏁🏁🏁
Good place
Good provider
Good service
Good service
Good service
Good service
Good service
good service
Good service
Good service
Good service
Good service but a lot of outages
GOOD SERVICE FOR THE AREA THEY HAVE TO SERVE
Good service over all
Good service.
Good. No complaints
Great
Great
Great
Great business with really wonderful caring employees. Extremely grateful~especially during natural disasters.
Great Company
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Great company
Great company
Great company
Great customer service and reliable utility company thanks for all you do and finally getting this thing rolling
Great job
Great job all around
Great job!!
Great organization. We live in a very remote area with power is going to go out. Always communicates what is
going on and trust that they are working hard to restore power should it go out.
Great people
great people and great service always
Great people but it is difficult to report an outage.
Great provider
Great response time
Great service
Great service
Great service
Great service
Great service
Great service
Great service
Great service
Great service
Great service
Great Service
Great service and response
Great service & response time
great service and customer support

6

APPENDIX C
Comments about Lexington Electric System?
Comments appear as entered by the survey respondent.

Great service and get right on it when we have an outage. I really appreciate the people that work so hard to give
us great service.
Great service and the perfect set up for internet
great service for rural area
Great utility
Had an outage a while back, called and reported but no one ever showed up. Called back hours later and when
someone finally picked up on the call was told that was first time it was reported. The gentleman that came out
was very helpful and courteous. Weekend and after hours reaching someone to report trouble is long and hard
and they are not friendly.
Had it for years. Very few problems.
Happy except rates
Hard working guys
has been a reliable provider; routine maintenance lagged a few years and devastating storm made issue worse
Have been a customer for many years. The workers respond very well.
Have been with LES for many years, very satisfied.
Have gotten a generator because power goes out so often
Have had les for years
Have had no problems with the Electric Company so far. Prices are average with surrounding areas.
Have no problems
Have requested assistance with the line from the pile to our house multiple times over the last several months
with no satisfaction.
Have trouble getting on phone when power is off
Helpful and respectful service
Here out in rural America our power needs aren't very important to utility companies. We are last for service on all
fronts.
Hmmm
Hurry up and install the fiber lines
I am a new customer - I do not hold LES responsible for the major outage currently going on .. and haven't been
with you all long enough to assess otherwise.
I am glad they will provide internet to us that is the best news I have heard in a long time !!!!
I am on oxygen and when my power goes out they are here in good time. The girls at the window where I pay are
so nice
I am on the main line . So I don’t loose power often.
I am pretty happy with the service.
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I appreciate that I get a person when I’ve had to call. We had a transformer blow out last year. They had it
repaired in about an hour. Very well done!
I can't wait their isn't a bbs out this way the only one is with dish cable and its to high.
I don’t have a lot of problems. Again in Decatur County it seems to go out sometimes just out of the blue.
I have a superior credit score and have never been late on a monthly bill for more than 2 years. Why do you
continue to hold my security?
I have electric with them.
I have had fewer outages in the last year. Hopefully after all the major storms we have had through the last few
years has enabled LES to replace outdated systems.
I have had no problem
I have never had any problems with them.
I have no issues with them
I have not had any issues recently.
I have not had any issues with Lexington electric
I have not had any troubles with LES.
I have the pay as you go electricity and I love it! It’s so much more convenient for me! I saw where the internet
service would be added to your current electric bill. Would pay as you go customers be able to get it too?
I hope this works out that LES can bring internet service to rural customers. That would be a great.
I just know that I live in a rural area where the lines get knocked down by limbs or trees falling because of the
winds. I think there needs to be more maintaining the lines in our area. In fact there is one spot on Hwy 421
down from us that the lines are so low that anyone not paying attention on a 4 wheeler or tractor would be in
trouble by getting clotheslined going through that property or riding on that property.
I live in a remote area surrounded by a forest - lex electric puts us on a low priority because there are only a
couple of full time residents and we understand our priority position when there is a wide spread outage. longest
outage was for 2 weeks in 2019 (Olga)
I live in Pope Subdivision. The it’s normal for electricity to go out about once a month.
I live on the "end of the line" and I'm nearly last to have service restored
I live on the same grid as the hospital, so I can’t give an unbiased response. We’re the first to have power
restored for obvious reasons.
I live on Turtle Creek Rd. A few months ago several poles snapped. LES was out in no time, replaced all 3 poles
and had everyone back up in a matter of a few hours.
I love our electric system
I really like the people
I think you guys do a good job. We are satisfied with LES.
I think your staff is very reliable and helpful.
I was charged extra days on my service when I first purchased house even though I was not able to close or
occupy due to the winter storm. Also, it took several phone calls and explanation to get street light repaired near
house because they stated they could not locate when there are literally 3 street lights on the whole road.
I wish it was easier to pay my bill. The kiosk in Parsons doesn’t work for me all the time. I can’t pay it at the bank
due to the way my paycheck comes sometimes. I do not trust putting it in the mail.
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I would like to see easier and more information and updates about interruption repairs
I have no complaints
I’m happy with them. They’re local folks.
I’m on a very rural road at the end of the line is mostly my issue. So I happen to experience more outages than
most. LES is pretty quick to get things going again so really no complaints as I understand priority.
If you have a problem you are on your own as no one there will answer and help.
I'm being charged a expensive rate on a residential shop that's not business. Two forced bills that come in the
same envelop..
I'm very pleased with the service.
I'm Well Please With The Electric System.
In the south end of the County we loose power several times a year when storms come through. It has improved a
bit over the last couple years
It great
it has come a long ways
It has gotten a lot better lately. We've had weather issues, but they do try and get everything going asap.
It has only been one month, but so far so good!
It is fine, except cannot reach anyone when have an outage.
It is much better now with fewer outages than in past years.
It needs to be easier to schedule engineering and tree service
It ok
it takes a long time to get service where I am
It works
It would be nice to have a good internet service!
It’ll do
It’s a little high
It’s always there and working. Unless we have major tornado damage like now but I know they are working as
fast as possible to get things back to normal.
It’s great
It’s ok
Its all we have. Need Internet badly! TDS only has dial up for our home.
It's better than it was. Doesn't go out as much as before
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its getting better it used to go out every time the wind blew but the last 12-18 months have been improved.
Its great
I've had no problems with LES, and have been a customer for years. Online bill pay is perfect for me and staff is
helpful when I have a question.
I've known LES since the mid 1950's and find them to be very honest and trustworthy.
I've never had a issue with LES if the power goes out it is usually back on within a few minutes
Just keep up the good work that you’re already doing every day and especially when the storms roll through and
knock power out
Keep up good work
Keep up the good work
Keep up the good work
Keep up the good work.
Keep up the good work. Outstanding service.
Keep up the great work
Keep up the great work.
Late on doing this
Les does a fine job.
LES does well restoring outages and taking care of the coverage areas. Reaching an LES official locally is the
biggest downfall of the system in a major or critical catastrophic event.
LES has always been a reliable and dedicated service provider. Glad to have their services and staff in our
community.
LES has always been very quick and respectful of our needs! They work day and night to make sure they can get
everyone back online as soon as possible even during storms!
LES has the best customer service. I have never had an issue with anything related to LES.
Les is good but the rural clients wait longer for power outage to get fixed.
LES is great. Always helpful.
LES is great. Their field personnel are knowledgeable and professional. Nothing negative to say.
LES is reasonably priced
LES provides my area well. Especially since I am located in a rural area.
Let’s go Brandon!
Lexington Electric is awesome especially the fact that y’all work with us when we need it
Lexington electric is serving 4072 hwy 200 in Huron tn 38345
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Lexington Electric System is extremely prompt during outages resulting from any reason. I have a hire opinion of
its services which would increase if they provided the internet service as well.
Lexington Electric System is very reliable and most of the time if there is an outage it's storm related.
Like
Like the automated functions for outage reporting
Lineman are great and do an excellent job. Seems they are always under appreciated until a storm hits or a pole
breaks then they are the 1st on the scene to bring everything back to normal.
Lines are not clear enough cut down trees and sow clover seeds and wild 🌸🌸
Living in a remote part is hard
Long time customer here.
Love
Love it
Love it
Love LES. Husband works there an they are great people with great service for the public
Love Lexington electric
Love my LES
Love them
Love them!
Love to see you expanding and contributing more services to the community.
Love your online bill pay and wish you would show Parsons Water & Gas how to do that instead of what they
have.
Love your texting ability for outages
MLEC was way better but I moved out of their service range
Mo problems
Much better than just a few years ago
My area of the county is covered by Southwest Electric
My bill seems to be a little high , maybe needs to be checked
My electric periodically goes out most times it just cuts off and then cuts back on but other than that I'm pretty
satisfied
My electric rarely goes out here, if it does it is back on very quickly. If I could get internet and phone service from
LES that works this well, with comparative cost, I would switch.
My electric service goes out momentarily way too much
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My main complaint is the high deposit that you never get back.
My mom and I called for at least 3 years to get a poll replaced that was leaning towards a house and it took
myself talking personally to a friend who works for LES to get it taken care of
My power goes out most Saturdays for no apparent reason.
My power line was knocked out by a fallen tree during last year storm around 11pm we called them they showed
up and took care of the fallen line
Need A better/stable way go log outages
Need lower rates
Need to be easier to reach for help
Need to service Decatur county the same importance as Henderson
Never had any issues
Never had any issues with Lexington Electric system. Great folks
Never had any issues with them.
Never had any major issues with them
never had any problems
Never had any problems with LES.
Never had any problems with my electric system and prices are reasonable
Never have a problem with them.
New connections are slow
New customer who has had power for two weeks and now without power for almost 12 hrs due to storm. No
message on website to let me know what's going on.
Nice group of people.
No alternative
No complaints
No complaints
No complaints
No complaints
No complaints at this time 😊😊
No complaints here
No complaints over the last 12 years.
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No complaints!!!
No complaints, typically given notice if service will be interpreted
No complaints.
No issues
No issues in the year that I've had it (RV lot)
No issues with LES. Excited of the thought of a new internet provider
No longer Lexington electric customer
No payment averaging available. No flexible due dates. No grace period. It makes it difficult for seniors. But
service is very good. Employees are courteous.
No problems
No problems
No problems
No problems. Happy
Not happy about service being out almost a whole week in the last 2 years.
Not very responsive in emergency situations. Also staff seems very aggravated when emergency situations occur
and they are asked to answer questions! Being a provider of so many in this area, LES really needs to step up
their game where emergency situations are concerned and also have some compassion for their customers who
are in need when we have no power!!
Nothing to compare, really. No other options
Of course we all want cheaper prices. Otherwise, y'all do just fine.
Ok
Ok
Ok
Ok
ok
On the question I meant to say 10
On the rare occasion that our power does go out I'm appreciative that it's usually back on fairly quickly
Once again I am at "the end of the line" as far as utilities go. My location is such I am on the edge of the service
area. I am usually one of the last customers to get service restored after a weather event. A good gust of wind is
usually enough to knock out the power. I will say the LES gets out and works to get everyone restored as quick as
possible. I don't have any complaints about LES service work. I just wish that electric system in general was more
reliable.
Only have had their service less than a year, so not much experience yet with issues.

13

APPENDIX C
Comments about Lexington Electric System?
Comments appear as entered by the survey respondent.

Only option we have
Our electricity goes out ALL the time. It blinks. The tree cutters killed and butchered our peach trees. Four
wheelers spraying lines killed my dew berries! I don’t want my land sprayed.
Our electricity goes out quite often not storm related so could be maintenance.
Our main problem is storms. Trees down knocking service out.
Our power goes out a lot here in Holladay
Our power goes out at least once a month.
Our power goes out frequently even on days that are full of sunshine. It is such a headache for these random
outages.
Our power is good except for extreme storms when power occasionally does go out.
Outages are inevitable. When that happens I've experienced professional customer service
Outages are not as frequent as they once were but are still troublesome at times.
Outstanding service. We very rarely lose power in our area.
Overall good service
Overall real good last year has improved alot
Overall, I've been very satisfied with the service Lexington Electric System has provided.
People are nice
Please do this
Please do this!
Please run fiber optics to 22a
Power blinks off alot.
Power cuts out regularly.
Power goes off or blinks almost daily while we're at work.
Power goes out a lot
Power goes out all the time
Power goes out here 1 or 2 times per week here response is good
Power goes out often but is generally not out long. Was without power for 2weeks after wind storm 2 years ago
Power momentarily goes out way too often. Your internet and phone better be a lot better than your electricity.
Power outage call service sometime doesn’t answer
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Power outages are a problem.
power outages are much less frequent than when we moved here 11 years ago
for a repair because of our location on the river
Power outages common

always takes at least 45 min

Power rarely goes out and restored quickly
Pretty good
Pretty quick response time to outages.
Pretty satisfied
Prompt
Provide good service.
Quick and reliable service...I am fully satisfied
Quick response times and they actually fix things and don't just bandage it.
Quite satisfied, I'm anxious to see what will have to offer in HSI service. Is there an estimated service start date?
Rarely need to complain about service.
Rates can always be cheaper. But satisfied with service and good rates
Rates for electric shouldn't fluctuate as greatly as they do between seasons or months as LES has them do.
Rates seem a little elevated
Ready
Really don't have a choice
Really good service
Reasonable
Reliable
Reliable and remarkable service for our rural area. I have been extremely pleased with LES and their service.
Reliable, easy to reach ,
Rescue us!
Satisfied
Satisfied
Satisfied
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Satisfied for the most part.
Satisfied with my service. It would be rough if I didn’t have it.
Seem to do a good job, under circumstances
Seems like a great company
Seems like the power goes out when the wind blows the wrong direction out here in Sardis. Never had the issue
when I lived in Lexington but guess it’s just part of being in the country. Almost always comes back on in a timely
manner. Thanks for all y’all do.
Service for Decatur County is terrible.
service is good
Service is good
Service is good but according to who you talk to some are not the friendliest
Service is great
should have more people which is a customer from all over the area that LES services on board
Since we got a new sub station we don’t lose power as much
Slow response to electrical outages.
solar panels are getting cheaper every year and next year I will be building a new house with 8kwh solar panels
for electricity. I use no more that 600kwh a month and I believe 8kwh solar will provide all the power I need.
maybe even to much.
Sometimes people at the office are not friendly
Sporadic outages but otherwise fine
Staff is extremely rude!!!
Started having outage issues in scotts hill . But service is usually restored quickly.
Still have outages
Sucks
Terrible customer service on getting service installed.
Thank for prompt and polite service
Thank you
Thank you for doing this!
Thank you for offering fiber internet. We must have it for our kids and for work.
Thank you for providing reliable service to our community!
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Thank you for your response during difficult times.
Thankful
Thankful for them
Thanks
Thanks for all that you do!
Thanks for your hard work
Thanks for your promptness when called
Thanks to each of you for the job you do. I really love the text outage application.
The Best!
The bills are to high
The linemen are the best... Work in all the bad weather to get power back up and going.
the office is very rude and the power may go out. however during the past oct major storm give them an A
The only problem I’ve had is paying my bill using bill pay. Received bill with late chargers so I paid bill again
using bill pay. Ended up both payments went through so I paid same bill twice. Not sure if my bank was at fault or
the electric system.
The only problem is the area Lexington Electric System serves. A majority of trees and reckless/drunk drivers.
Would be better of all services were underground.
The only thing when I open the service I pay for same day activation and I didn't get it until next day
The only time we have outages is usually due to weather. Since upgrading substations we haven't had significant
outage other than big weather events in our area.
The power goes out way too often. When trying to contact them to report an outage, getting through is a huge
issue. Too many call attempts have to be made to get through because the line stays busy. When the power
goes out, there are no updates for hours and hours, and customer service can be snippy at times. Reporting it on
line has never worked for me. I always have to call in the outage. There needs to be an overhaul on the grid and
the phone system.
The power is flaky in Decaturville. Yesterday our power blinked 15 times before going out for an hour.
In the four years I’ve lived here. We have had two outages that lasted over a week.
The price seems to have been going up lately.
The rates seem to be lower than other cities I have lived. Customer service is fast and friendly
The recent addition of the text ability for outages has drastically improved reporting outages. HOWEVER it would
be even better if it gave the option to just text the outage area without having to be tied to being done from the
phone whose phone number is on the bill. If I need to report my mother in laws for her I obviously am not using
her phone as you can't text from a landline. Also, I have been unable to text an outage from my son's phone
when my battery was dead because my child's number is not on our bill. We simply need to be able to text outage
and the physical address effected from any phone.
The workers are all very nice
Their the best!!!! (And our only choice lol)
Their workers are the best!
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There a lot of experience and hard working people at Lexington electric. When there is outages they are quick
and do a great job at restoring services
There isn't another option for electric utilities. And its controlled by the city board who is greedy and could care
less about anything unless it's making $
they are always on it when a problem occurs
They are always on top of everything, It is so exciting to think they could provide great internet service as well. I
really hope this works out!
They are always responsive and helpful. We do have occasional outages due to aging infrastructure. Overall they
do a good job.
They are extremely helpful.
They are good at what they do
They are great and friendly
They are great!
They are pretty awesome. The linemen are hard workers. And office staff is friendly and helpful.
They are quick to get power back on!
They are Reliable and responsive.
They are typically very reliable and quick to solve outages, etc.
They are very competitive
They are wonderful
They come promptly when called !
They come when called
They do a great job
They do a great job keeping us going!
They do a very good job.
They do great work.
They get out and try and get the power back on when it goes down
They get the job done
They have always been reliable.
They have always been satisfactory.no complaints.
They need to run new electric lines before they start running internet lines.
They never answer the phone and we are forced to call the police department
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They one time forgot about us after a storm and didn't get our power back on until almost 24 hours later. They
didn't realize it went out.
They will help you out if all possible
They work hard at keeping the electric going
They work very great with you and try there best getting power back on
They’re wonderful in every situation
They’ve always been good to me
They've done a good job for us.
This company is top notch.
Too damn expensive
Too expensive
Too many outages this year.
Too many outages.
Top Notch
Top notch really. Seldom have issues and when I do they are quick to respond.
Totally satisfied
Trouble with reaching help
Trusted and reliable service.
Unfortunately I do not have Lexington electric service. Stops at bottom of hill. I had to answer questions just to get
done here .
Used les for 32 years
Used to have a 1-800 number. It is gone. Have to use my sketchy cell phone to call for help.
Usually good but no electricity right now and cannot call in
Very easy to get in touch with if there is a problem
Very good
Very good
Very good Company
Very good service
Very good service
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Very happy we moved to tn...thank you Lexington electric
Very happy with my service
Very happy with the service.
Very helpful and professional.
Very nice and courtesy folks
Very pleased
Very pleased
Very pleased with Lexington Electric System.
very professional
Very professional and reliable service.
Very reliable
Very reliable
Very reliable
Very reliable now
Very reliable.
Very Responsive when power goes out. It goes out too often during storms. Better than it was 10 yrs ago though.
Very satisfied
Very satisfied
Very satisfied
Very satisfied
Very satisfied
Very satisfied they are excellent
Very satisfied with electric service. Wish it was cheaper in the winter.
Very satisfied with LES.
Very satisfied with service and response to outages. Customer reps are not always friendly and respond as if I
am a bother rather than someone needing assistance.
Very satisfied with the Electric Company. Jerry Hart
Very satisfied.
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We are at the very end of the line in Hardin County, Dickey Landing, and LES is improved tremendously over the
last several years. Very happy.
We are happy with LES. No complaints
We are very satisfied with LES. Your staff are great from the customer service reps to the linemen. We appreciate
all you do.
We as a community as blessed to have our electric service provided locally. Moved here from out of state and the
service was not the best and expensive.
We do have outages but we have a generator and haven’t been off that often. When I have called and they send
someone right out
We do have quick power outages but they have improved over the last 15 years since we built our house.
We had issues for several months where we weren't getting our bills, the prices were way higher than they had
been and service was being disconnected. Of course the customer service rep was very unhelpful and blamed
the post office and told me to contact them to find out why I wasn't receiving my bill!! No accountability and was
no help as to why my bill had doubled each month. I believe it was when your system updated and something got
messed up, but not helping your customers to find resolution and just dismissing you like your a piece of dirt
cause you disconnected service is unacceptable. Trust me if there were other providers in our area I would have
swapped a long time ago.
Also the chronic power outages, whether weather related or not are becoming a nuisance. My husband needs
power for all his medical equipment. Battery backups only last so long. IT would be nice if companies in these
rural areas respected their customers, kept them notified and updated and got rid of their antiquated systems and
services.
We have a great utility service in our county
We have a lot of power outages in our area. Responsiveness has been good overall.
We have a lot of power surges and just had a new unit out in and our bill is still just as high
We have always been promptly served with any problems we have had...I.E. our service pole fell over during bad
weather. We received next day service.
We have asked repeatedly for a street light for safety reasons to turn in safely to our road from 412. No response
We have electricity most of the time
We have frequent power outages. Have been told that our particular line is no longer sufficient to provide
adequate power feed now that many more homes have been added onto it in the past 20 years, but no plans to
We have had great service with Lexington Electric. Appreciate them a lot.
We have had no problems with LES. Thank you for all you do!
We have lengthy outages at times because we live in a heavily wooded area.
We have many outages in Morris Chapel area (38361), but Lexington has been responsive and rates are
reasonable for the most part. Thank you!
We have never had a delay when things go down. Very satisfied with LES.
We have tried several times to have someone come out and fix our 'leaning' transformer pole but no luck yet.
Hope it doesn't blow down because it will hit the barn this time! Last time it hit the house with 4 live wires on a
metal roof!!!
We live in a rural area with trees. Storms and, at times, just strong winds can disrupt our power service. It is not
very populated where we live and when the power is out where we live, we are among the last to get power back.
Power continuity has gotten better in recent years but it is still frequent enough that we are considering a backup
generator. There are no complaints with the staff or service personnel. They are always responsive within their
ability.
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We live in Decatur County so sometime we are the last ones to get service restored. Over all, good job.
WE NEED FIBER ASAP
We need internet service!
We r satisfied
We rarely go out since you have trimmed in our area. We have only been out when a major storm and come
through. The guys that come through are first rate!
We rarely have an outage and if we do it’s usually fixed within the hour so we are happy with the service
We rarely have outages. We do have power surges. Especially in the summer months
We really appreciate a local provide with people we know and can call when there is an issue. Great service and
a good benefit to our community.
We still have a big tree limb over power line 2 yrs this Oct from Hurricane storm called & reported over & over
said we were on list Electric trucks been by have seen it & keep going, will not come & get it down!
We’ve had no issues at all since moving here the end of May.
Well for starters, LES has monopolize electrical service for Decatur and Henderson counties. There are literally
no alternatives besides solar power. If there were and the rates were cheaper or service better, people would be
We've had LES for 11 years.
When electricity goes out usually 2 hours before back on
Unless due to storms then a day before back on.
When it is a alive service is good. They need better monitoring of the system to detect outages. (Being told that I
am not having an outage because no one else complained... )
When our power goes out here it takes too long to get it back on
When power goes out, it's out for days usually. I get it, but it still sucks.
When rolling out internet and receiving government funds, reach unserved\underserved first. Don't let us see you
providing the already served and rich areas with tax dollars.
When the power does go out, it usually takes a while for it to get back up since living in Bath Springs is so far
from Lexington.
When the wind kicks up, our power flickers. If the power lines were underground, that problem would be pretty
much eliminated.
Wish for a quicker response time when electric goes out
Wish the rates were lower but overall satisfied
Wished rural areas got better responsiveness
Wonderful service
Works diligently during storms. Kudos!
Would love to have Internet service through our local electric system who is a part of our community.
Would we have to call police to report outages? Will this tie up their phone lines?
You all are great and since you started to update the transformer stations the power goes out a lot less. Thank
you!
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APPENDIX C
Comments about Lexington Electric System?
Comments appear as entered by the survey respondent.

You all do a great job. Your internet will be just as good.
You can’t control the weather. Downed trees have been the main issue the last two years.
You do a great job!!
You guys are always on top of things
You guys are great. Always prompt and hard working.
You guys do okay. Lots of little power glitches up here on Conrad Ridge but generally stable.
You need a better way of answering calls when there's an outage.
You’ve gotten better
Your employees and staff are very friendly and helpful when I call or have an issue. Overall I think you have a
good system and try to keep everything going in storms.
You're doing a good job. But it would be neat if we could get the whole county green. I think we get enough wind
here to have power. Or solar for when there's no wind. As a county we should work towards this
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FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent Auditor's Report
Board of Directors
Lexington Electric System
Lexington, Tennessee
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Lexington Electric System (the System), funds of the City of
Lexington, Tennessee, as of and for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the System’s basic financial statements as listed in
the Table of Contents.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.
Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the System’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.
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Board of Directors
Lexington Electric System
Lexington, Tennessee
Opinions
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the business-type activities and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Lexington Electric System of the City of Lexington, Tennessee, as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the
changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Emphasis of Matters
As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements present only the Lexington Electric System and do not
purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the City of Lexington, Tennessee as of
June 30, 2021 and 2020, the changes in its financial position, or where applicable, its cash flows for the
years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.
Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis, the schedule of changes in the net OPEB liability and related
ratios, the schedule of notes to OPEB required supplementary information, the schedule of changes in
net pension liability and related ratios, the schedule of Plan contributions, and the schedule of
investment returns as listed in the Table of Contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing
the information for consistency with management responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do
not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
Other Information
Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the System’s basic financial statements. The introductory section and the
supplementary and other information section as listed in the Table of Contents are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.
The supplementary and other information section, except that which is marked “unaudited”, is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
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Board of Directors
Lexington Electric System
Lexington, Tennessee
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the financial statements as a whole.
The introductory section and historical information - unaudited have not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on it.
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November
20, 2021 on our consideration of Lexington Electric System’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Lexington Electric’s internal control over financial reporting or
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the Lexington Electric System’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

Jackson, Tennessee
November 20, 2021
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
As management of the Lexington Electric System (the System), we offer readers of the System’s
financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the System for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 and 2020. All amounts, unless otherwise indicated, are
expressed in actual dollars.
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Management believes the System’s financial condition is strong. The System is well within its debt
covenants and the more stringent financial policies and guidelines set by the Board and
management. The following are key financial highlights.









Total assets and deferred outflows of resources at year-end were $61.09 million and $1.79
million, respectively, and exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of resources by $33.87
million (i.e. net position). Total assets increased by $178 thousand due primarily to an
increase in cash and cash equivalents resulting from the current year operating profit.
Net income was $996 thousand during the current year, which is a significant increase from
the 2020 change in net position of ($711) thousand, mainly due to a $580 thousand decrease
in maintenance expense due to right-of-way work being performed more heavily in previous
years. .
During fiscal year 2021, the System delivered 417.71 million kWh compared to 416.28 million
kWh during the fiscal year 2020.
Operating revenues were $46.16 million, a decrease from fiscal year 2020 in the amount of
$184 thousand or 0.40%.
Operating expenses were $43.83 million, a decrease from fiscal year 2020 in the amount of
$2.02 million or 4.41%.
Ratios of operating income to total operating revenue were 5.05, 1.06, and 4.30 for 2021,
2020, and 2019, respectively.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) serves as an introduction to, and should be read in
conjunction with, the financial statements and supplementary information. The MD&A represents
management’s examination and analysis of the System’s financial condition and performance.
Summary financial statement data, key financial and operational indicators used in the System’s
strategic plan, budget, bond resolutions, and other management tools were used for this analysis.
The Financial Statements and Supplementary Information is made up of four sections: 1) the
introductory section, 2) the financial section, 3) supplementary and other information section, and 4)
the internal control and compliance section. The introductory section includes the System’s directory.
The financial section includes the MD&A, the independent auditor’s report, the financial statements
with accompanying notes, and the required supplementary information. The supplementary and
other information section includes selected financial and operational information. The internal control
and compliance section includes the report on internal control and compliance. These sections make
up the financial report presented here.
REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A Proprietary Fund is used to account for the operations of the System, which is financed and
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises where the intent is that the costs of
providing services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily
through user charges.
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The financial statements report information about the System, using accounting methods similar to
those used by private sector companies. These statements offer short- and long-term financial
information about its activities.
The System maintains one fiduciary fund used to report resources held related to the System’s
defined benefit pension plan.
A fiduciary fund is used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside of the
government. Fiduciary funds are not reported in the proprietary financial statements because the
resources of those funds are not available to support the System’s own programs. The accounting
used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds.
The Statement of Net Position presents the financial position of the System on a full accrual historical
cost basis. The statement includes all of the System’s assets, liabilities, and deferred
inflows/outflows of resources, with the difference reported as net position. It also provides the basis
for computing rate of return, evaluating the capital structure of the System, and assessing the
liquidity and financial flexibility of the System.
The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position presents the results of the
business activities over the course of the fiscal year and information as to how the net position
changed during the year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. This statement
measures the success of the System’s operations and can be used to determine whether the System
has successfully recovered all of its costs. This statement also measures the System’s profitability
and credit worthiness.
The Statement of Cash Flows presents changes in cash and cash equivalents, resulting from
operational, financing, and investing activities. This statement presents cash receipt and cash
disbursement information, without consideration of the earnings event, when an obligation arises.
The Statement of Fiduciary Net Position includes all accounting assets and liabilities of the pension
plan and provides a picture of the fiduciary net position of the pension plan as of the end of the
current fiscal year compared to the previous fiscal year. Assets less liabilities results in net position
restricted for pensions held in trust at year-end.
The Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position reports all additions and deductions of the
pension plan for the current fiscal year compared to the previous fiscal year. Additions consist of
employer contributions and investment earnings. Deductions include benefits paid to plan
participants and administrative expenses. Total additions minus total deductions provide the net
increase in net position for the current fiscal year compared to the previous fiscal year. The increase
in net position plus the beginning net position restricted for pensions results in the ending net position
restricted for pensions for the current year compared to the previous year.
The Notes to the Financial Statements provide required disclosures and other information that are
essential to a full understanding of material data provided in the statements. The notes present
information about the System’s accounting policies, significant account balances and activities,
material risks, obligations, commitments, contingencies, and subsequent events, if any.
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
One of the most important questions asked about the System’s finances is “Is the System, as a
whole, better off or worse off as a result of the year’s activities?” The Statement of Net Position and
the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position reports information about the
System’s activities in a way that will help answer this question. These two statements report the net
position of the System, and the changes in the net position. Net position is one way to measure the
financial health or financial position of the System. Over time, increases or decreases in the
System’s net position is an indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating.
However, you will need to also consider other non-financial factors such as changes in economic
conditions, customer growth, and legislative mandates.
The System’s total net position increased by $996 thousand and decreased by $711 thousand, for
the fiscal years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. The analysis below focuses on the
System’s net position (Table 1) and changes in net position (Table 2) during the years.
Changes in the System’s net position can be determined by reviewing the following condensed
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position for the years.
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (TABLE 1A)
June 30, 2021
Current and other assets
Capital assets

June 30, 2020

Increase (Decrease)
$
%

$ 13,855,714 $ 12,422,250 $ 1,433,464
48,487,322
(1,255,763)
47,231,559

11.54%
-2.59%

61,087,273

60,909,572

177,701

0.29%

1,787,369

618,066

1,169,303

189.19%

Current liabilities
Other liabilities

5,046,241
23,036,521

4,951,622
22,567,148

94,619
469,373

1.91%
2.08%

Total liabilities

28,082,762

27,518,770

563,992

2.05%

919,452

1,132,285

(212,833)

-18.80%

33,867,322
1,687,973
(2,678,712)

(460,763)
(97,028)
1,553,636

-1.36%
-5.75%
-58.00%

Total assets
Deferred outflows of resources

Deferred inflows of resources
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total net position

33,406,559
1,590,945
(1,125,076)

$ 33,872,428 $ 32,876,583 $
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995,845

3.03%

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (TABLE 1B)
June 30, 2020
Current and other assets
Capital assets

Increase (Decrease)
$
%

June 30, 2019

$ 12,422,250 $ 19,313,977 $ (6,891,727)
42,931,735
5,555,587
48,487,322

-35.68%
12.94%

60,909,572

62,245,712

(1,336,140)

-2.15%

618,066

690,529

(72,463)

-10.49%

Current liabilities
Other liabilities

4,951,622
22,567,148

5,372,671
22,951,746

(421,049)
(384,598)

-7.84%
-1.68%

Total liabilities

27,518,770

28,324,417

(805,647)

-2.84%

1,132,285

1,024,637

107,648

10.51%

33,867,322
1,687,973
(2,678,712)

27,536,735
4,369,003
1,681,449

Total assets
Deferred outflows of resources

Deferred inflows of resources
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

6,330,587
22.99%
(2,681,030) -61.36%
(4,360,161) -259.31%

$ 32,876,583 $ 33,587,187 $

Total net position

(710,604)

-2.12%

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION (TABLE 2A)
June 30, 2021
Operating revenues
Non-operating revenues

$

Total revenues
Cost of sales and service
Operations expense
Maintenance expense
Depreciation expense
Tax equivalents - including transfers out
Non-operating expenses
Total expenses
Change in net position
Beginning net position
Ending net position

$

June 30, 2020

Increase (Decrease)
$
%

46,163,397 $
63,310

46,347,699 $
96,564

(184,302)
(33,254)

-0.40%
-34.44%

46,226,707

46,444,263

(217,556)

-0.47%

32,894,043
5,428,219
2,591,995
2,614,543
1,216,737
485,325

34,163,658
5,875,762
3,172,262
2,372,981
1,080,041
490,163

(1,269,615)
(447,543)
(580,267)
241,562
136,696
(4,838)

-3.72%
-7.62%
-18.29%
10.18%
12.66%
-0.99%

45,230,862

47,154,867

(1,924,005)

-4.08%

995,845
32,876,583

(710,604)
33,587,187

1,706,449
(710,604)

-240.14%
-2.12%

33,872,428 $

32,876,583 $
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995,845

3.03%

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION (TABLE 2B)
June 30, 2020
Operating revenues
Non-operating revenues

$

Total revenues
Cost of sales and service
Operations expense
Maintenance expense
Depreciation expense
Tax equivalents - including transfers out
Non-operating expenses
Total expenses
Change in net position
Beginning net position
Ending net position

$

June 30, 2019

Increase (Decrease)
$
%

46,347,699 $
96,564

48,431,558 $
120,316

(2,083,859)
(23,752)

-4.30%
-19.74%

46,444,263

48,551,874

(2,107,611)

-4.34%

34,163,658
5,875,762
3,172,262
2,372,981
1,080,041
490,163

36,232,964
5,964,603
1,568,753
2,307,349
1,089,503
518,800

(2,069,306)
(88,841)
1,603,509
65,632
(9,462)
(28,637)

-5.71%
-1.49%
102.22%
2.84%
-0.87%
-5.52%

47,154,867

47,681,972

(527,105)

-1.11%

(710,604)
33,587,187

869,902
32,717,285

(1,580,506)
869,902

-181.69%
2.66%

32,876,583 $

33,587,187 $

(710,604)

-2.12%

Operating revenues showed a 0.40% decrease and an 4.30% decrease from 2020 to 2021 and from
2019 to 2020, respectively. Operating expenses showed a 4.41% decrease and a 1.06% decrease
from 2020 to 2021 and from 2019 to 2020, respectively. Ending net position decreased 3.03% from
2020 to 2021, and increased 2.12% from 2019 to 2020.
CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets
At the end of fiscal year 2021, the system had $47.23 million (net of accumulated depreciation)
invested in a broad range of utility capital assets. This investment includes land, land rights,
distribution and transmission systems and their related equipment. Based on the uses of the
aforementioned assets, they are classified for financial purposes as distribution plant and general
plant. This investment represents an overall decrease (net of increases and decreases) of $1.26
million or 2.59% as compared to 2020.
The following tables summarize the System’s capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and
changes therein, for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020. These changes are presented in
detail in Note 3C to the financial statements.
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET OF ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (TABLE 3A)
Increase (Decrease)
June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020
Distribution plant

$

$ 42,107,728 $ 39,716,794 $ 2,390,934

%
6.02%

General plant

2,109,965

2,510,788

(400,823)

-15.96%

Construction in progress

3,013,866

6,259,740

(3,245,874)

-51.85%

$ 47,231,559 $ 48,487,322 $ (1,255,763)

-2.59%

Total capital assets, net
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CAPITAL ASSETS, NET OF ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (TABLE 3B)
Increase (Decrease)
June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019
Distribution plant
General plant
Construction in progress
Total capital assets, net

$

$ 39,716,794 $ 39,750,132 $
(33,338)
2,510,788
2,689,741
(178,953)
491,862
5,767,878
6,259,740
$ 48,487,322 $ 42,931,735 $ 5,555,587

%
-0.08%
-6.65%
1172.66%
12.94%

The System had a significant substation project that made up the majority of additions over the two
year period. The System plans on using existing financial resources to keep upgrading existing systems
and adding new systems where it sees fit.
Long-term debt
At the end of the current fiscal year, the System had total debt outstanding of $13.83 million. This
amount represents bonds secured solely by specified revenue sources (i.e., revenue bonds). Additional
information on the System’s long-term debt can be found in Note 3F beginning on page 25 of this
report.
ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND RATES
The fiscal year 2022 budget was approved by the Board in June 2021. The City is actively recruiting
new industries to the area to make up for past plant closures. Any new industry that comes to the area
will increase the System’s power sales and should help the overall financial condition of the System.
CONTACTING THE AUTHORITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the System’s finances for all those
with an interest in the System’s finances and to demonstrate the System’s accountability for the money
it receives. Questions concerning any information provided in this report or requests for any additional
information should be directed to the Manager of Lexington Electric System, P.O. Box 219, 92 South
Main Street, Lexington, TN, 38351.
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LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2021 and 2020
2021

2020

Assets
Current assets
Cash on hand
Cash and cash equivalents - general
Accounts receivable - trade (net of allowance for uncollectibles)
Accounts receivable - other
Materials and supplies
Prepayments and other current assets
Total current assets

725
7,812,150
2,481,402
434,903
374,428
40,947
11,144,555

725
6,503,026
2,238,739
319,751
309,683
38,921
9,410,845

1,598,157
100,000
305,948
244,695
30,000
432,359

1,699,494
100,000
329,263
345,949
30,000
506,699

2,711,159

3,011,405

70,397,722
6,765,454
3,013,866
(32,945,483)
47,231,559
49,942,718

66,221,819
6,813,684
6,259,740
(30,807,921)
48,487,322
51,498,727

61,087,273

60,909,572

32,065
579,076
1,176,228

35,071
582,995

1,787,369

618,066

Noncurrent assets
Other assets:
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted
Investments - restricted
Unamortized debt expense
Utilitrak costs
Meter project costs
Notes receivable - TVA Home Insulation Program
Total other assets
Capital assets:
Distribution plant
General plant
Construction in progress
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation)
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Unamortized loss on bond refunding
Deferred outflows - OPEB related
Deferred outflows - pension related
Total deferred outflows of resources

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2021 and 2020
2021

2020

Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable

2,999,297

2,816,912

54,232

36,363

Customers' deposits

846,475

703,175

Bonds payable- current portion

820,000

795,000

Interest accrued - bonds

107,212

111,521

Compensated absences

219,025

488,651

Total current liabilities

5,046,241

4,951,622

13,005,000

13,825,000

432,369

506,098

Other accrued expense

Noncurrent liabilities:
Bonds payable- noncurrent portion
Advances from Home Insulation Program
Unamortized premium

186,618

199,660

Net pension liability

3,504,398

2,643,635

Net OPEB liability

4,445,436

3,914,884

Compensated absences

1,462,700

1,477,871

23,036,521

22,567,148

28,082,762

27,518,770

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred inflows - OPEB

65,839

-

Deferred inflows - pensions

853,613

1,132,285

919,452

1,132,285

33,406,559

33,867,322

Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

Total deferred inflows of resources
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for capital projects
Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted
Total net position

$

-

101,639

1,590,945

1,586,334

(1,125,076)

(2,678,712)

33,872,428

$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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32,876,583

LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
For the Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020
2021
Operating revenues
Charges for sales and services
Other electric revenue
Total operating revenues

$

2020

45,058,200
1,105,197
46,163,397

$

45,345,495
1,002,204
46,347,699

Operating expenses
Cost of sales and services
Operations expense
Maintenance expense
Tax equivalent payments to others
Provision for depreciation
Total operating expenses

32,894,043
5,428,219
2,591,995
304,816
2,614,543

34,163,658
5,875,762
3,172,262
269,842
2,372,981

43,833,616

45,854,505

Operating income (loss)

2,329,781

493,194

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Interest income
Interest on long-term debt - bonds
Amortization of debt accounts
Miscellaneous expense
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Income (loss) before transfers

63,310
(400,168)
(13,279)
(71,878)

96,564
(400,215)
(11,632)
(78,316)

(422,015)

(393,599)

1,907,766

Transfers
Transfer out - tax equivalents

99,595

(911,921)

(810,199)

(911,921)

(810,199)

Change in net position

995,845

(710,604)

Total net position - beginning

32,876,583

Total transfers

Total net position - ending

$

33,872,428

33,587,187
$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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32,876,583

LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020
2021

2020

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from consumers
Cash paid to suppliers of goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services
Amounts paid to city - tax equivalents
Miscellaneous expense
Customer deposits received
Customer deposits refunded
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

$

46,163,397 $
(39,701,495)
(2,020,534)
(911,921)
(71,878)
260,801
(117,501)
3,600,869

46,347,699
(40,526,562)
(2,263,162)
(810,199)
(78,316)
242,317
(125,382)
2,786,395

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities
Advances from Home Insulation Program
Net cash provided (used) by non-capital financing activities
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Advances from Revenue Bonds Series 2019
Repayment of Revenue Bonds Series 2018
Repayment of Refunding Bonds Series 2017
Repayment of Revenue Bonds Series 2019
Repayment of Revenue Bonds Series 2011
Construction and acquisition of plant
Amortization/(purchases) of Utilitrak
Amortization/(bond issue fees)
Loss on refunding of bonds - amortization
(Amortization)/Premium on issuance of bond
Plant removal cost
Materials salvaged from retirements
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investment
Proceeds from sale of investments
Notes receivable - TVA Home Insulation Program
Interest received
Interest paid
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents - end of year

(73,729)
(73,729)

(2,102)
(2,102)

(115,000)
(410,000)
(270,000)
(1,163,425)
101,254
10,036
3,006
(13,042)
(251,979)
56,624

6,300,000
(110,000)
(400,000)
(6,565,000)
(7,804,575)
101,253
(129,947)
3,006
86,006
(155,616)
31,623

(2,052,526)

(8,643,250)

(100,000)
100,000
74,340
63,310
(404,477)
(266,827)

(100,000)
100,000
1,501
96,564
(417,862)
(319,797)

1,207,787

(6,178,754)

8,203,245

14,381,999

$

9,411,032

$

8,203,245

$

725
7,812,150
1,598,157

$

725
6,503,026
1,699,494

$

9,411,032

$

8,203,245

Cash and cash equivalents
Unrestricted cash on hand
Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents on deposit
Restricted cash and cash equivalents on deposit
Total cash and cash equivalents

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020
2021

2020

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities
Operating income (loss)

$

2,329,781

$

493,194

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation expense charged to operations
Amounts paid to City - tax equivalents
Miscellaneous expense
Change in pension related deferred outflows
and inflows of resources
Change in OPEB related deferred outflows
and inflows of resources
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in materials and supplies
(Increase) decrease in prepayments and other assets
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in net pension liability
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences
Increase (decrease) in OPEB
Increase (decrease) in customer deposits
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Non-cash disclosure:
OPEB - (Decrease)Increase in Net Obligation

2,614,543
(911,921)
(71,878)

2,372,981
(810,199)
(78,316)

(871,905)

177,105

(513,237)
(357,815)
(64,745)
(2,026)
200,254
860,763
(284,797)
530,552
143,300

366,970
(13,908)
375,472
(745,208)
(94,443)
204,871
420,941
116,935

$

3,600,869

$

2,786,395

$

530,552

$

420,941

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
STATEMENTS OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
June 30, 2021 and 2020
2021

2020

Assets
Investments
Mutual funds - bonds
Mutual funds - equities

$

Total investments
Net position available for benefits
Liabilities
Net position restricted for pensions

$

4,029,212
7,192,953

$

3,192,894
5,074,630

11,222,165

8,267,524

11,222,165

8,267,524

-

-

11,222,165 $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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8,267,524

LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
For the Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020
2021

2020

Additions
Contributions
Employer

$

Employee
Total contributions

359,290

$

202,081

114,708

121,016

473,998

323,097

Investment income
Mutual fund income (loss)
Total additions

2,625,513

(107,583)

3,099,511

215,514

146,696

856,610

Deductions
Benefit payments
Administrative and other expenses (refunds)

(2,160)

(1,826)

Total deductions

854,450

144,870

Change in fiduciary net position

2,954,641

(638,936)

Net position restricted for pensions
Beginning of year
End of year

8,267,524
$

11,222,165

8,906,460
$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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8,267,524

LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Reporting Entity
These are proprietary fund financial statements and include only the financial activities of Lexington
Electric System (The System). The oversight unit consists of the funds maintained by Lexington,
Tennessee. This oversight unit, which is the Board of Alderman, serves as the directors of the
System and must approve all bond issues. Therefore, it is not considered a separate legal entity
and is considered a proprietary fund of Lexington, Tennessee. The financial statements also include
a fiduciary fund related to the System’s pension plan.
B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement
focus and basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured
such as current financial resources or economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the
timing of transactions or events for recognition in the financial statements.
The System’s financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and the full accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded
when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. The accounting policies of
the System conform to applicable accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America as defined in by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).
Enterprise funds distinguish operating revenues and expense form non-operating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and delivering goods in connection
with the enterprise fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the
System are charges for sale to customers for sales and service. Operating expenses for the
enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation
on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.
When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the System’s policy to
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
C. Assets, Liabilities, and Equity
Deposits and investments
The System’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits,
and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of
acquisition.
State statutes authorize the System to invest in certificates of deposit, obligations of the U.S.
Treasury, agencies and instrumentalities, obligations guaranteed by the U.S. government or its
agencies, repurchase agreements, and the state’s investment pool.
Investments – Pension Plan
Investment policy. Investments are stated at fair market value. The Plan’s investments consist of
mutual funds. Purchases and sales of mutual funds are recorded on the trade-date basis.
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LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020
Accounts receivable
Trade receivables result from unpaid billings for electric service to customers and from unpaid
billings related to work performed for or materials sold to certain entities. All trade receivables are
shown net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts. The allowance for uncollectible customer
accounts recorded by the System is based on past history of uncollectible accounts and
management’s analysis of current accounts.
Inventories and prepaid items
All inventories are valued at the lower of average cost or market, using the first-in/first-out (FIFO)
method.
Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded
as prepaid items in the financial statements.
Restricted assets
Certain proceeds of the bond issues, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment, are
classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because they are maintained in separate bank
accounts and their use is limited by applicable bond covenants.
Capital assets
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and construction in progress, are defined
by the System as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $500 (amount not rounded) and
an estimated useful life in excess of five years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Assets acquired through contributions from
developers or other customers are capitalized at their estimated fair market value at the date of
donation.
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
extend assets’ lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are
capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital
assets is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed.
Property, plant, and equipment of the System is depreciated using the straight line method over the
following useful lives:
General plant
Transmission plant
Distribution plant

5 - 40 years
28 - 33 years
16 - 40 years

Compensated absences
It is the System’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick
pay benefits. All vacation pay has been accrued and is reflected as both a current and non-current
liability on the financial statements. All sick leave has been accrued and is reflected as both a
current and non-current liability on the financial statements.
Long-term obligations
The System has capitalized bond issuance cost and is amortizing this cost over the life of the bond
issue. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the
related debt. The System will continue to report bond cost as an asset and amortize those over the
life of the bonds instead of expensing those costs in the current year in accordance with certain
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LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020
provisions included in GASB Statement No. 62 – Codification of Accounting and Financial
Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. This
option as part of GASB Statement No. 65 is available due to the above mentioned cost being used
for rate setting by the System.
Deferred outflows/inflows of resources
In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not
be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) until then. The System reports deferred
outflows of resources for the System’s pension requirements under GASB Statement No. 68, OPEB
requirements under GASB Statement No. 75, and their unamortized loss on bond refunding.
In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section
for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of
resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not
be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The System’s deferred inflows of
resources are related to the System’s pension requirements under GASB Statement No. 68 and the
System’s OPEB requirements under GASB Statement No. 75.
Net Position Flow Assumption
Sometimes the System will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g. restricted
bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report as
restricted net position and unrestricted net position in the financial statements, a flow assumption
must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the
System’s policy to consider restricted net position to have been depleted before unrestricted net
position is applied.
Net position
Equity is classified as net position and displayed in the following three components:


Net investment in capital assets – Consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds that are attributable
to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets; debt related to unspent
proceeds or other restricted cash and investments is excluded from the determination.



Restricted – Consists of net position amounts for which constraints are placed thereon
by external parties, such as lenders, grantors, contributors, laws, regulations and
enabling legislation, including self-imposed legal mandates, less any related liabilities.



Unrestricted – All other net position amounts that do not meet the description of the
above categories.

Pensions
For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of the System’s participation in their single employer defined benefit pension plan, and
additions to/deductions from the System’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same
basis as they are reported by the retirement plan. For this purpose, benefits are recognized when
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LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020
due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms of the pension plan. Investments are reported
at fair value. Benefits are recorded when the participant has met all of the Plan requirements to
receive a benefit. At June 30, 2021 no benefits were payable and not paid. Qualified Plan
administrative expenses are paid by the Plan. During the year ended June 30, 2021 there were no
administrative expenses paid.
NOTE 2 – STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY
Budgetary information
The fiscal year 2022 budget was approved unanimously at the June 2021 Board meeting.
NOTE 3 – DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS
A. Deposits and Investments
Custodial credit risk
The System’s policies limit deposits and investments to those instruments allowed by applicable
state laws and described in Note 1. State statutes require that all deposits with financial institutions
must be collateralized by securities whose market value is equal to 105% of the value of uninsured
deposits. The deposits must be collateralized by federal depository insurance or the Tennessee
Bank Collateral Pool, by collateral held by the System’s agent in the System’s name, or by the
Federal Reserve Banks acting as third party agents. State statutes also authorize the System to
invest in bonds, notes or treasury bills of the United States or any of its agencies, certificates of
deposit at Tennessee state chartered banks and savings and loan associations and federally
chartered banks and savings and loan associations, repurchase agreements utilizing obligations of
the United States or its agencies as the underlying securities and the state pooled investment fund.
Statutes also require that securities underlying repurchase agreements must have a market value
of at least equal to the amount of funds invested in the repurchase transaction. As of June 30, 2021
and 2020, all bank deposits were fully collateralized or insured.
Investment-Fiduciary Fund
The following is the asset allocation as of June 30, 2021 and 2020:

Fixed income
Equities
Total

2021
Market
Percentage
Value
of Total
$
4,029,212
35.90
7,192,953
64.10
$ 11,222,165
100.00

$
$

2020
Market
Percentage
Value
of Total
3,192,894
38.62
5,074,630
61.38
8,267,524
100.00

The following investments represent more than 5% of the fiduciary net position and are not issued
or explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government at June 30, 2021 and 2020:
2021
American Funds Washington Mutual
Fidelity Total Market Index Fund
Contra Fund
American Funds Investment Fund of America
American Funds Capital World Growth

$

-21-

- $
508,826
470,150
574,392
-

2020
582,206
478,728
680,712
424,579
588,477

LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020
Oppenheimer Global
Wells ACBF
Van TBMIF
BR TRF
Van SEF
International Value
Columbia Diversified Fixed Income
Vanguard 500 Index
MFS Growth Fund
Euro Pacific Growth Fund
DC INTL ST
BlackRock EAFE Equity Index

530,656
494,636
508,482
461,502
586,449
958,676
584,989
641,940
659,157
679,569

575,303
517,927
483,178
480,156
711,189
418,935
-

For the year ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, the annual money-weighted rate of return on pension
plan investments, net of pension plan investment expense, was 31.25 and (1.22) percent
respectively. The money-weighted rate of return expresses investment performance, net of
investment expense, adjusted for the changing amounts actually invested.
The Plan categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by
generally accepted accounting principles. The Plan has the following recurring fair value
measurements as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively:

Total
Investments by fair value level
Debt securities
Pooled separate accounts
Equity securities
Pooled separate accounts
Total investments measured at fair value

$ 4,029,212 $

- $ 4,029,212 $

-

7,192,953
$ 11,222,165 $

7,192,953
- $ 11,222,165 $

-

Total
Investments by fair value level
Debt securities
Pooled separate accounts

Fair Value Measurements Using
Quoted
Prices in
Active
Significant
Markets for
Other
Significant
Identical
Observable Unobservable
Assets
Inputs
Inputs
(Level 1)
(Level 2)
(Level 3)

Fair Value Measurements Using
Quoted
Prices in
Active
Significant
Markets for
Other
Significant
Identical
Observable Unobservable
Assets
Inputs
Inputs
(Level 1)
(Level 2)
(Level 3)

$ 3,192,894 $
-22-

- $ 3,192,894 $

-

LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020
Equity securities
Pooled separate accounts
Total investments measured at fair value

5,074,630
- $ 8,267,524 $

5,074,630
$ 8,267,524 $

-

The fair value of the pooled separate accounts for which quoted market prices are not available are
valued based on the value of the underlying investments and therefore are Level 2 investments.
B. Receivables
Receivables as of the fiscal year ends were made up of the following:
June 30,
2021

2020

Billed services for utility customers
Other receivables for utility service
Allowance for doubtful accounts

$

2,609,608
434,903
(128,206)

$

2,372,480
319,751
(133,741)

Total

$

2,916,305

$

2,558,490

C. Capital assets
Capital asset activity during the years was as follows:
Description
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Distribution plant
General plant
Construction in progress

Balance at
June 30, 2020
$

Additions

262,997 $
- $
32,554
(3,245,874)
6,259,740

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Balance at
June 30, 2021

Disposals

- $
-

262,997
32,554
3,013,866

-

3,309,417

6,555,291

(3,245,874)

65,958,822
6,781,130

4,700,583
53,235

524,680
101,465

70,134,725
6,732,900

72,739,952

4,753,818

626,145

76,867,625

Less accumulated deprecation for:
Distribution plant
General plant

26,505,027
4,302,894

2,464,850
454,060

679,883
101,465

28,289,994
4,655,489

Total accumulated depreciation

30,807,921

2,918,910

781,348

32,945,483

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net

41,932,031

1,834,908

(155,203)

43,922,142

Capital assets, being depreciated
Distribution plant
General plant
Total capital assets being depreciated

Total capital assets, net

$ 48,487,322 $ (1,410,966) $ (155,203) $ 47,231,559

Depreciation expense amounted to $2,614,543 and $2,372,981 for the fiscal years ended June 30,
2021 and 2020. Additionally, transportation expense depreciation charged to clearing for the fiscal
years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $304,367 and $315,258, respectively.
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Description
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Distribution plant
General plant
Construction in progress

Balance at
June 30, 2019
$

Additions

Disposals

Balance at
June 30, 2020

262,997 $
- $
- $
32,554
8,349,011
2,581,133
491,862

262,997
32,554
6,259,740

787,413

8,349,011

2,581,133

6,555,291

64,395,301
6,901,120

2,051,946
316,275

488,425
436,265

65,958,822
6,781,130

71,296,421

2,368,221

924,690

72,739,952

Less accumulated deprecation for:
Distribution plant
General plant

24,908,166
4,243,933

2,209,279
478,960

612,420
419,999

26,505,025
4,302,894

Total accumulated depreciation

29,152,099

2,688,239

1,032,419

30,807,919

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net

42,144,322

Total capital assets not being depreciated
Capital assets, being depreciated
Distribution plant
General plant
Total capital assets being depreciated

Total capital assets, net

(320,018)

(107,729)

41,932,033

$ 42,931,735 $ 8,028,993 $ 2,473,404 $ 48,487,324

D. Restricted Assets
Restricted assets for the fiscal year ends were made up of the following:
June 30,
2021
The restricted assets consist of the following:
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted
Investments - restricted

The total of these funds is represented by:
Certificates of Deposit and bank accounts
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$

$

2020

1,598,157
100,000

$ 1,699,494
100,000

1,698,157

1,799,494

1,698,157

$ 1,799,494

LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020
E. Net Position
Net position represents the difference between assets, liabilities and deferred inflows/outflows of
resources. The net position amounts were as follows:
June 30,
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt:
Net property, plant and equipment in services
Less: Debt as disclosed in Note 3F

2021

2020

$ 47,231,559
(13,825,000)

$ 48,487,322
(14,620,000)

33,406,559

33,867,322

-

101,639

Restricted for capital projects:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted for debt service:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted investments
Interest accrued - bonds

Unrestricted

1,598,157
100,000
(107,212)
1,590,945

1,597,855
100,000
(111,521)
1,586,334

(1,125,076)

(2,678,712)

$ 33,872,428

Total net position

$ 32,876,583

F. Long-term Debt
Long-term debt is made up of the following:
June 30,
Revenue Bonds:
Electric Plant Revenue Bonds, Series 2018,
interest at 3.00 to 4.00% due serially through 2038

2021

2020

$ 2,670,000

$ 2,785,000

Electric Plant Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2017,
interest of 2.00% to 2.75% due serially through 2032

5,125,000

5,535,000

Electric Plant Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2019,
interest of .05% to 5.00% due serially through 2037

6,030,000

6,300,000

13,825,000

14,620,000

Total Revenue Bonds
Less current portion Revenue Bonds
Total long-term portion Revenue Bonds

(820,000)
$ 13,005,000

(795,000)
$ 13,825,000

During 2011, City of Lexington issued $8,250,000 Electric System Revenue Bonds, Series 2011, for
the purpose of building two substations during the subsequent year to improve the system. The
construction began in fiscal year 2013. The bonds bear a variable rate of interest ranging from
2.0% to 4.0% and mature serially in varying amounts from $230,000 in fiscal year 2013 to $505,000
in fiscal year 2037. The bonds are secured by a pledge of revenues by the System. Expenses
incurred by the issuance of the bonds are being amortized by equal charges to operations over the
life of the bonds.
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During 2017, City of Lexington issued $6,810,000 Electric System Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series 2017, for the purpose of re-financing the 2007 Electric System Revenue Bonds. The bonds
bear interest at 2.00% to 2.75% and mature serially in varying amounts from $395,000 in fiscal year
2019 to $525,000 in fiscal year 2032. The bonds are secured by a pledge of revenues by the
System. Expenses incurred by the issuance of the bonds are being amortized by equal charges to
operations over the life of the bonds.
During 2018, City of Lexington issued $3,000,000 Electric System Revenue Bonds, Series 2018, for
the purpose of financing the improvements and extensions to the system. The bonds bear interest
at 3.00% to 4.00% and mature serially in varying amounts from $105,000 in fiscal year 2019 to
$200,000 in fiscal year 2038. The bonds are secured by a pledge of revenues by the System.
During 2020, City of Lexington issued $6,300,000 Electric System Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series 2019, for the purpose of re-financing the 2011 Electric System Revenue Bonds. The bonds
bear interest at 0.05% to 5.00% and mature serially in varying amounts from $270,000 in fiscal year
2021 to $505,000 in fiscal year 2037. The bonds are secured by a pledge of revenues by the
System. Expenses incurred by the issuance of the bonds are being amortized by equal charges to
operations over the life of the bonds.
The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions for the years ended June 30, 2021:

Revenue bonds
Compensated absences

Balance at
Balance at Due Within
June 30, 2020 Additions Retirements June 30, 2021 One Year
$ 14,620,000 $
- $ 795,000 $ 13,825,000 $ 820,000
1,966,522
360,094
644,891
1,681,725
219,025
$ 16,586,522 $ 360,094 $ 1,439,891 $ 15,506,725 $ 1,039,025

Revenue bonds
Compensated absences

Balance at
Balance at Due Within
June 30, 2019 Additions Retirements June 30, 2020 One Year
$ 15,395,000 $ 6,300,000 $ 7,075,000 $ 14,620,000 $ 795,000
1,761,651
396,237
191,366
1,966,522
488,651
$ 17,156,651 $ 6,696,237 $ 7,266,366 $ 16,586,522 $ 1,283,651

The scheduled annual requirements for long-term debt at June 30, 2021, including interest of
$2,907,836 are as follows:
Year ending June 30,
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027-2031
2032-2036
2037-2038

$

Principal
Interest
Total
820,000 $ 388,100 $ 1,208,100
835,000
369,222
1,204,222
855,000
345,772
1,200,772
885,000
320,809
1,205,809
910,000
292,609
1,202,609
4,990,000
963,227
5,953,227
3,630,000
207,753
3,837,753
20,344
920,344
900,000

$ 13,825,000 $ 2,907,836 $ 16,732,836
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NOTE 4 – OTHER INFORMATION
A. Pension Plan
General information. The Board of the Lexington Electric System accounts for the activity of the
Retirement Income Plan for Employees of Lexington Electric System. The Plan is a single employer
public employee retirement System administered by USI Consulting Group, Inc. No employees
enter the plan after April 1, 2012.
Benefits Provided. The Plan provides normal retirement benefits at age 60.
Normal form of retirement income. The normal form of retirement income for a single member is a
Single Life Annuity with 120 months certain. The normal form of benefit for a married member is an
Equivalent 50% Joint and Survivor Annuity.
Normal retirement benefit. Effective March 1, 2000, the monthly annuity is equal to the sum of
2.25% of the members Average Monthly Earnings multiplied by years of Credited Service for the
member’s first 30 years of Credited Service and 1.85% of the member’s Average Monthly Earnings
multiplied by years of Credited Service in excess of 30 years. For contributing members as of April
1, 1986, minimum monthly annuity is equal to 3.333% of member's Average Monthly Earnings
multiplied by years of Credited Service subject to a maximum of 15 years. A member of the prior
plan will receive a benefit no less than 40% of the average of monthly earnings during the period of
5 consecutive years in which his earnings were highest or 40% of his salary at age 64, whichever is
greater. Average Monthly Earnings means the greater of (1) the average of monthly compensation
for the 5 consecutive years of highest compensation, and (2) monthly compensation during the year
immediately preceding the participant’s 60th birthday. The maximum annual benefit is $215,000 as
adjusted per IRC Sec. 415 for retirement age other than social security retirement age and annuity
form.
Early retirement. Once a member has attained age 50 and completed ten years of service he / she
may take an early retirement benefit based on service and earnings at termination, reduced
actuarially.
Late retirement. If a member works past normal retirement age his / her normal retirement benefit
will be increased eight percent per annum for each year that retirement is deferred.
Death benefit. If a participant dies prior to retirement he / she will receive his / her member
contributions credited with interest to the date of death plus the actuarially equivalent value of the
member’s accrued benefit, if greater than the member contributions with interest.
Benefits upon termination of employment. If a participant dies prior to retirement, he / she will
receive his / her member contributions credited with interest to the date of death plus the actuarially
equivalent value of the member’s accrued benefit, if greater than the member contributions with
interest.
Benefits upon disability. A disabled participant will receive a normal retirement benefit calculated at
the date of disability reduced by the ratio of years of service at disability to years of service
projected to normal retirement date. The benefit will commence the first day of the sixth month
following determination of disability under the Social Security Act.
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Vested termination benefit. A member who terminates employment with less than five years of
credited service may elect to receive, at any time prior to retirement, either a return of member
contributions with interest to the date of payment or income payments at retirement provided by his
/ her own contribution with interest. A member who terminates employment with five or more years
of credited service will be entitled to a percentage of the benefit earned based on years of credited
service and average monthly earnings at separation from service.
Cost of living feature: Effective July 1, 2018, the Plan has been amended to provide an annual
increase for retired participants based on the CPI-U, with a maximum adjustment of 3%.
The percentage is determined from the following table:
Years of Credited Service
less than 5
5
6
7
8
9
10 or more

Percentage
0
25
40
55
70
85
100

Contributions. Lexington Electric System is required to contribute the amounts necessary to fund
the Plan, as determined by the actuary. Employees are required to contribute six percent of their
monthly earnings.
At July 1, 2020 and 2019 membership consisted of:
2020
Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits
Terminated employees entitled to deferred benefits
Active employees:
Fully or partially vested
Total

2019
9
3

7
4

30
42

32
43

Funded status and funding progress. As of June 30, 2021 the actuarial accrued liability for benefits
was $13,083,856 and the net pension liability was $1,861,691. Total covered payroll was
$1,952,796 and the ratio of net pension liability to covered payroll was 95.33%. As of June 30, 2020
the actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $11,771,922 and the net pension liability was
$3,504,398. Total covered payroll was $2,014,329 and the ratio of net pension liability to covered
payroll was 173.97%. As of June 30, 2019, the actuarial accrued liability for benefits was
$11,550,095 and the net pension liability was $2,643,635. Total covered payroll was $2,012,123
and the ratio of net pension liability to covered payroll was 131.39%.
Net pension liability. The components of the net pension liability of the Retirement Income Plan for
Employees of Lexington Electric System at June 30, 2021 and 2020 are detailed in the following
tables. The first table is required to be disclosed due to the inclusion of the fiduciary fund
statements in the System’s financial statements. Total Pension Liability was rolled forward to June
30, 2021 in order to be in compliance with GASB Statement No. 67. The second table shows the
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net pension liability as of June 30, 2020, which is what is reported in the proprietary financial
statements in accordance with GASB Statement No. 68.
Increase (Decrease)
Total
Plan
Pension
Fiduciary Net Net Pension
Liability
Position
Liability
Balances at June 30, 2020
$ 11,771,922 $
Service cost
192,049
Interest
862,569
Changes of benefit terms
Difference between actual and expected
418,622
Changes of assumptions
(
14,610)
Contributions – employer
Contributions – employee
Net investment income
Benefit payments
(
146,696) (
Administrative expenses
Other
Net changes
1,311,934
Balances at June 30, 2021
$ 13,083,856 $

8,267,524
359,290
114,708
2,625,513
146,696)
1,826
2,954,641
11,222,165

$ 3,504,398
192,049
862,569
418,622
(
14,610)
359,290)
(
114,708)
(
( 2,625,513)
(
1,826)
(1,642,707)
$ 1,861,691

Increase (Decrease)
Total
Plan
Pension
Fiduciary Net Net Pension
Liability
Position
Liability
$ 11,550,095
Balances at June 30, 2019
Service cost
189,353
Interest
832,035
Changes of benefit terms
Difference between actual and expected
69,222
Changes of assumptions
(12,173)
Contributions – employer
Contributions – employee
Net investment income
Benefit payments
(
856,610)
Administrative expenses
Other
Net changes
221,827
Balances at June 30, 2020
$ 11,771,922

$ 8,906,460 $ 2,643,635
189,353
832,035
69,222
- (
12,173)
202,081 (
202,081)
121,016 (
121,016)
(
107,583)
107,583
(
856,610)
(
3,945)
3,945
6,105 (
6,105)
( 638,936)
860,763
$ 8,267,524 $ 3,504,398

Sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. The following presents the net
pension liability calculated using the discount of 7.25 percent, as well as what the net pension
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (6.25
percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (8.25 percent) than the current rate:
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Interest rate

2021
1% Decrease Current Rate 1% Increase
6.25%
7.25%
8.25%

Net pension liability

$ 2,894,650 $ 1,861,691 $

Interest rate

2020
1% Decrease Current Rate 1% Increase
6.25%
7.25%
8.25%

Net pension liability

$ 4,472,193 $ 3,504,398 $ 2,671,438

973,810

Net Pension Liability. The System's net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2020, and the
total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of that date. The total pension liability in the July 1, 2020 actuarial valuation was
determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the
measurement:
Actuarial cost method
Amortization method
Remaining amortization period
Asset valuation method
Salary increases
Cost of living increases
Investment rate of return
Retirement age assumption
Mortality
Disabled mortality

Individual Entry Age Normal, level percentage of pay
Level dollar, closed
30 years as of 7/1/2020
Market value of plan assets adjusted to phase in gains and losses
over a five-year period at a rate of 20% per year. Assets are further
limited to a 20% corridor around market value.
3.00% per annum
2.05%
7.25%, per annum
100% at Age 60
RP-2006 Blue Collar Mortality Generational with Improvement Scale
MP-2019
RP-2006 Disabled Retiree Mortality Generational with Improvement
Scale MP-2019

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2020 and 2019 valuations were based on the results
of actuarial experience studies for the periods July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2019.
Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.25 percent. The
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that employees do not
contribute to the plan and that contributions from the employer will be made at contractually
required rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the Plan's fiduciary net
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current
active and inactive employees. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on Plan
investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension
liability.
Pension Expense (Income) and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions
For the measurement periods ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, the System recognized pension
expense of $348,148 and $298,032. At June 30, 2020 and 2019, the System reported deferred
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outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following
sources:

Differences between expected and actual
experience
Changes of assumptions
Net difference between projected and actual
earnings on pension plan investments
Contributions subsequent to the measurement
date of June 30, 2020
Total

Deferred Outflows of
Resources

Deferred Inflows
of Resources

$

$

528,108

Total

1,176,228

575,642
277,971
-

359,290
$

Differences between expected and actual
experience
Changes of assumptions
Net difference between projected and actual
earnings on pension plan investments
Contributions subsequent to the measurement
date of June 30, 2019

213,072
75,758

$

853,613

Deferred Outflows of
Resources

Deferred Inflows
of Resources

$

$

$

272,721
108,193

731,161
339,018

-

62,106

202,081

-

582,995

$

1,132,285

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:
Year ended June 30:
2021
$
2022
2023
2024
2025
Thereafter

(16,839)
(5,609)
(20,224)
20,079
(14,082)
-

B. Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB)
Plan Description – Lexington Electric System sponsors a single-employer post-retirement benefit
plan. The plan provides medical and death benefits to eligible retirees and their spouses. Since the
benefits are the ongoing medical and life insurance benefits of the system, it is administered
through the same oversight unit, which is the Board of Aldermen, the directors of the System, as the
rest of the operations of the System.
Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation – Changes in the System's net OPEB liability
measured at June 30, 2021 and 2020 are detailed in the following tables. The table below shows
the net OPEB liability as of June 30, 2021, which is what is reported in the financial statements in
accordance with GASB Statement No. 75.
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Changes in Total OPEB Liability
Total OPEB
Liability (TOL)
$
3,914,884

Total OPEB Liability (TOL) June 30, 2020
Service Cost
Interest
Changes of assumptions
Benefit Payments

188,791
140,015
409,991
(208,245)

Net Changes

530,552

Total OPEB Liability (TOL) June 30, 2021

Total OPEB Liability (TOL) June 30, 2019

$

4,445,436

Total OPEB
Liability (TOL)
$
3,493,943

Service Cost
Interest
Difference Between Expected and Actual
Experience
Changes in assumptions and other inputs
Benefit Payments

186,686
135,614
184,747
77,316
(163,422)

Net Changes

420,941

Total OPEB Liability (TOL) June 30, 2020

$

3,914,884

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions
The valuation was based on information provided by Lexington Electric System as of July 1, 2019
and only those not frozen in the defined benefit plan.
Plan Membership
Number of Participants
Actives
Inactives Not Receiving Benefits
Inactives Receiving Benefits
Total Participants

54
5
59

Benefits Provided
Eligibility is attained at age 60. The System pays 100% of the employee premium until Medicare
eligible. The Utility also provides a life insurance benefit of $10,000 to eligible employees.
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Actuarial assumptions
The total OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2019, using the
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless
otherwise specified:
Discount Rate

2.16% based on S&P Municipal Bond 20 Year High Grade Index
for June 2021

Health Trend

Health Trend rate is 7.5% starting in 2019 reduced each year by
0.5% until 4.5% is reached
The sex distinct mortality rates are from the RPH-2014
Combined Male and Female Fully Generational Mortality Table
with projection scale MP-2019.

Mortality

Coverage Assumptions

It was assumed that 100% of the current active employees
covered under the active plan on the day before retirement would
enroll in the retiree medical plan upon retirement.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2021 measurement were based on the results of an
actuarial experience study for the period ending July 1, 2019. The salary increases are assumed to
be 3.50% annually with an annual payroll growth rate of 2.50%.
Sensitivity of Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rate
The following represents the Net OPEB Liability calculated using the stated health care cost trend
assumption, as well as what the OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a healthcare cost
trend rate that is 1 percentage-point lower or 1-percentage point higher than the assumed trend rate
for the measurement periods of June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively:

Total OPEB Liability

1% Decrease
6.0% decreasing
1.0% until 3.5% is
reached
$
3,975,491

Current
7.0% decreasing
1.0% until 4.5%
is reached
$
4,445,436

1% Increase
8.0% decreasing
1.0% until 5.5% is
reached
$
5,000,470

Total OPEB Liability

1% Decrease
6.00% decreasing
.5% until 3.50% is
reached
$
3,547,914

Current
7.0% decreasing
.5% until 4.5% is
reached
$
3,914,884

1% Increase
8.0% decreasing
.5% until 5.50% is
reached
$
3,640,821

Sensitivity of Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate
The following represents the Net OPEB Liability calculated using the stated discount rate, as well as
what the Net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentagepoint lower or 1-percentage point higher than the current rate for the measurement periods of June
30, 2021 and 2020, respectively:
1% Decrease
(1.16%)
Total OPEB Liability $ 4,779,898
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Total OPEB Liability

1% Decrease

Current

1% Increase

(2.50%)

(3.50%)

(4.50%)

$ 4,212,914

$ 3,914,884

$ 3,640,821

Plan contributions are made and the actuarial present value of accumulated plan benefits are
reported based on certain assumptions pertaining to discount, trend rates and employee
demographics, all of which are subject to change. Due to uncertainties inherent in the estimations
and assumptions process, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in these estimates and
assumptions in the near term would be material to the financial statements.
Benefits are recorded when the participant has met all of the Plan requirements to receive a benefit.
At June 30, 2021 no benefits were payable and not paid. Qualified Plan administrative expenses
are paid by the Plan. During the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, administrative expenses
paid were $0.
For the measurement periods ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, the System recognized OPEB
expense of $396,080 and $342,718. At June 30, 2021, the System reported deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources:

Differences between expected
and actual experience

Deferred Outflows of
Resources

Deferred Inflows
of Resources

$

$

Changes of assumptions
Total

143,730
435,346

$

579,076

129
65,710

$

65,839

There were no deferred outflows or inflows of resources related to OPEB in the June 30, 2020
financial statements.
Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows:
Year ended June 30:
2022
$ 67,274
2023
67,274
2024
67,274
2025
67,274
2026
67,274
Thereafter
176,867

C. Power Contract
The System has a power contract with the Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA) whereby the electric
system purchases all its electric power from TVA and is subject to certain restrictions and
conditions as provided for in the power contract. Such restrictions include, but are not limited to,
prohibitions against furnishings, advancing, lending, pledging or otherwise diverting System funds,
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revenues or property to other operations of the city and the purchase or payment of, or providing
security for indebtedness on other obligations applicable to such other operations.
D. Risk Management
The System is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. During the years
ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, the System purchased commercial insurance for all of the above
risks. Settled claims have not exceeded this commercial coverage in any of the past three years
and there has been no significant reduction in the amount of coverage provided.
E. Defined Contribution Plan
The System began offering a 403(b) defined contribution plan, titled the Lexington Electric System
403(b) plan, to their eligible employees hired after April 1, 2012. The System matches their
employee’s contributions, which can be up to 6% of the employee’s annual compensation as
determined by the Retirement Committee. The employer’s contributions are not vested until after
five annual periods in the plan. If an employee leaves the System before the five year vesting
period, the amount of unvested contributions reduce the System’s cash outlay in the following
period. The System made contributions of $67,630 to the plan in the current year and $64,668 in
2020. The Retirement Committee of the Lexington Electric System serves as the administrator.
John Hancock, in conjunction with Edward Jones, serves as the investment firm of the plan.
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LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021
Total OPEB Liability
Service cost
Interest
Changes of benefit terms
Differences between expected and actual experience
Changes of assumptions
Benefits payments and refunds
Net Change in Total OPEB Liability
Total OPEB Liability - beginning
Total OPEB Liability - ending
Covered Employee Payroll
Net OPEB Liability as a % of covered-employee payroll

2021
$

$
$

2020
188,791 $
140,015
409,991
(208,245)

530,552
3,914,884
4,445,436

$

3,184,897 $
139.58%

These schedules are presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years. However, until a full
10-year trend is compiled, governments should present information for those years which information is available.

See independent auditor's report.
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2019
186,686 $
135,614
184,747
77,316
(163,422)

420,941
3,493,943
3,914,884

144,058 $
132,283
(198,516)
(111,924)

2018
160,992
108,224
(75,047)

$

(34,099)
3,528,042
3,493,943 $

194,169
3,333,873
3,528,042

3,107,217 $
125.99%

3,070,151 $
113.80%

2,995,269
117.79%

LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
SCHEDULE OF NOTES TO OPEB REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021
Notes to OPEB Required Supplementary Information
Valuation Date: Actuarially determined contribution rates for 2020 were calculated based on the July 1,
2019 actuarial valuation.

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:
Total OPEB Liability (TOL)
The TOL is determined by calculating the Present Value of Projected Benefits
at that date, and subtracting the Present Value of future Service Costs.
Interest:
Rate if trust fund is not established - 3.5% per year compounded annually, net
of expenses.
Salary Increase:
3.5% per year
Health Trend

Health Trend rate is 7.5% starting in 2019 reduced each year by 0.5% until 4.5%

Age Related Health Trend
Coverage Assumption

Based on discussion with the System, retirees' claims do not increase the premiums;
therefore no implicit active subsidy of retiree premiums
70% new retirees will select Employee/Spouse Coverage

Mortality

RPH- 2014 Headcount weighted Fully Generational mortality table

There was a change in assumptions related to a change in discount rate from 3.50% to 2.16%.
There are no funds accumulating in a trust related to the OPEB plan.

See independent auditor's report.
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June 30, 2021
Measurement Period Ended

June 30, 2021

Total pension liability
Service cost
Interest
Changes in benefit terms
Differences between actual & expected experience
Change of assumptions
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions
Net change in total pension liability
Total pension liability - beginning
Total pension liability - ending (a)
Plan fiduciary net position
Contributions - employer
Contributions - employee
Other contributions
Net investment income
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions
Administrative expense
Other
Net change in plan fiduciary net position
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning
Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b)

192,049 $
189,353 $
207,244 $
224,008 $
230,698 $
212,645 $
215,316 $
207,035
862,569
832,035
825,492
822,895
781,193
771,286
706,762
700,229
780,756
418,622
69,222
(373,305)
(325,344)
(335,078)
32,345
819,077
(14,610)
(12,173)
68,445
(481,164)
159,411
(146,696)
(856,610)
(1,286,458)
(90,184)
(356,983)
(1,148,256)
(233,539)
(1,402,188)
1,311,934
221,827
(558,582)
930,967
319,830
(131,980)
1,667,027
(494,924)
11,771,922
11,550,095
12,108,677
11,177,710
10,857,880
10,989,860
9,322,833
9,817,757
13,083,856
11,771,922
11,550,095
12,108,677
11,177,710
10,857,880
10,989,860
9,322,833

$

359,290 $
114,708
2,625,513
(146,696)
1,826
2,954,641
8,267,524
11,222,165

-

1,861,691

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability

Net pension liability (asset) as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

$

Net pension liability - ending (a) - (b)

Covered-employee payroll

June 30, 2020

3,504,398

85.77%
$

1,952,796
95.33%

202,081 $
204,174 $
225,475 $
305,704 $
663,487 $
663,487 $
663,487
121,016
124,285
131,456
133,538
137,893
138,780
148,508
(107,583)
497,713
717,418
1,037,995
15,848
135,350
1,088,227
(856,610)
(1,286,458)
(90,184)
(356,983)
(1,148,256)
(233,539)
(1,402,188)
(3,945)
(3,853)
(2,878)
(3,410)
(425)
(295)
(505)
6,105
(638,936)
(464,139)
981,287
1,116,844
(331,453)
703,783
497,529
8,906,460
9,370,599
8,389,312
7,272,468
7,603,921
6,900,138
6,402,609
8,267,524
8,906,460
9,370,599
8,389,312
7,272,468
7,603,921
6,900,138
2,643,635

70.23%
$

2,014,329
173.97%

77.11%
$

2,012,123
131.39%

2,738,078
77.39%
$ 2,266,450
120.81%

2,788,398
75.05%
$ 2,310,481
120.68%

3,585,412
66.98%
$ 2,378,246
150.76%

This is a 10-year schedule; however, the information in this schedule is not required to be presented retroactively. Years will be added to this schedule in future fiscal years until 10 years
of information is available.

See independent auditor's report.
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3,385,939
69.19%
$ 2,341,064
144.63%

2,422,695
74.01%
$ 2,412,526
100.42%

LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
SCHEDULE OF PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS
June 30, 2021
Measurement Period Ended
Actuarially determined contribution

June 30, 2021
$

Contributions made

June 30, 2020

359,290

$

359,290

June 30, 2019

202,081

$

202,081

190,885

June 30, 2018
$

204,174

170,322

June 30, 2017
$

225,475

241,669

June 30, 2016
$

305,704

305,704

June 30, 2015
$

663,487

366,403

$

-

$

-

$

13,289

$

55,153

$

64,035

$

357,783

$

297,084

Covered-employee payroll

$

1,952,796

$

2,014,329

$

2,012,123

$

2,266,450

$

2,310,481

$

2,378,246

$

2,341,064

18.40%

10.03%

10.15%

9.95%

13.23%

27.90%

This is a 10-year schedule; however, the information in this schedule is not required to be presented retroactively. Years will be added to this schedule in future fiscal years until 10 years of
information is available.

See independent auditor's report.
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$

663,487

Contribution excess (deficiency)

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

June 30, 2014

28.34%

625,883
663,487

$

37,604

$ 2,412,526
27.50%

LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENT RETURNS
Fiscal Years Ending June 30,
2021
Annual money-weighted rate of return, net of investment expense

31.25%

2020
-1.22%

2019
5.75%

These schedules are presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years.
However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, governments should present information for
those years which is available.

See independent auditor's report.
-40-

2018
8.42%

2017
14.48%

2016
0.23%

2015
1.91%

2014
17.24%

SUPPLEMENTARY AND OTHER
INFORMATION SECTION

LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
SCHEDULES OF OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES
For the Years Ended
ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT
2021
Actual
Operating revenues
Charges for sales and services:
Residential sales
Small lighting and power sales
Large lighting and power sales
General power credit
Street and athletic lighting sales
Outdoor lighting
Uncollectible accounts
Total charges for sales and services

$

Other revenues:
Forfeited discounts
Miscellaneous service revenue
Rent from electric property
Total other revenues
Total operating revenues
Operating expenses
Cost of sales and services:
Purchased power
Operations expenses:
Distribution expenses:
Supervision and engineering
Station expense
Overhead line expense
Street lighting and signal system
Meter expense
Consumer installations
Rent expense
Total distribution expenses
Customer accounts expenses:
Meter reading
Consumer records and collection expense
Total customer accounts expenses

2020
Percent

24,631,583
5,406,205
13,859,144
(228,380)
369,823
1,019,825
45,058,200

Actual

53.36 $
11.71
30.02
(0.49)
0.80
2.21
97.61

Percent

24,787,725
5,344,055
14,096,616
(216,122)
372,835
1,018,386
(58,000)
45,345,495

53.48
11.53
30.41
(0.47)
0.80
2.20
(0.13)
97.82

270,910
252,679
478,615
1,002,204

0.58
0.55
1.05
2.18

244,750
268,005
592,442
1,105,197

0.53
0.58
1.28
2.39

$

46,163,397

100.00

$

46,347,699

100.00

$

32,894,043

71.26

$

34,163,658

73.71

88,577
71,482
781,708
19,189
190,285
344,239
486,955
1,982,435

0.19
0.15
1.69
0.04
0.41
0.75
1.05
4.28

99,998
40,971
932,655
20,414
348,807
389,385
470,172
2,302,402

0.22
0.09
2.01
0.04
0.75
0.84
1.01
4.96

42,939
856,638
899,577

0.09
1.86
1.95

96,861
821,190
918,051

0.21
1.77
1.98

See independent auditor's report.
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LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
SCHEDULES OF OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES
For the Years Ended
ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT
2021
Amount
Sales expenses:
Customer assistance

14,849
14,849

Total sales expenses
Administrative expenses:
Salaries
Office supplies and expense
Outside services
Property insurance
Injuries and damages
Employee pension and benefits
Payroll taxes
Duplicate charges
Miscellaneous

2020
Amount

Percent

0.03
0.03

14,259
14,259

Percent

0.03
0.03

Total administrative expenses

635,994
171,583
124,030
157,269
15,423
1,149,838
234,702
(29,766)
72,285
2,531,358

1.38
0.37
0.27
0.34
0.03
2.49
0.51
(0.06)
0.16
5.49

643,912
158,250
64,828
144,958
(32,986)
1,407,912
211,338
(29,369)
72,207
2,641,050

1.39
0.34
0.14
0.31
(0.07)
3.04
0.46
(0.06)
0.16
5.71

Total operations expense

5,428,219

11.75

5,875,762

12.68

53,661
231,807
2,170,085
41,185
17,918
42,707

0.12
0.50
4.70
0.09
0.04
0.09

49,659
132,483
2,884,657
16,647
25,897
35,905

0.11
0.29
6.22
0.04
0.06
0.08

2,557,363

5.54

3,145,248

6.80

34,632

0.08

27,014

0.06

2,591,995

5.62

3,172,262

6.86

2,614,543
304,816

5.66
0.66

2,372,981
269,842

5.12
0.58

43,833,616

94.95

45,854,505

98.95

Maintenance expenses:
Distribution expenses:
Supervision and engineering
Station equipment
Overhead and underground lines
Right-of-way
Line transformers
Meters
Total distribution expenses
General plant and equipment
Total maintenance expenses
Depreciation
Tax equivalent payments to others
Total operating expenses

$

See independent auditor's report
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$

LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
ELECTRIC RATES IN FORCE
June 30, 2021
Residential rate schedule
Customer charge - per delivery point per month
Energy charge - cents per kWh
General power schedule
GSA1
Customer charge - per delivery point per month
Energy charge - cents per kWh
GSA2
Customer charge per delivery point per month
Demand charges - per kW per month
First 50 kW
Excess over 50 kW
Energy charge - cents per kWh
First 15,000 kWh per month
Additional kWh per month
GSA3
Customer charge per delivery point per month
First 1000 kW
Excess over 1000 kW
Energy charge - cents per kWh
GSB
Customer charge per delivery point per month
Administrative charge
Demand charges
OnPeak:
All kW - per kW per month
Energy charge - cents per kWh
use of metered demand per month
OffPeak:
All kW - per kW per month
Energy charge - First 200 HUD
Next 200 HUD
Additional HUD
GSC
Customer charge per delivery point per month
Administrative charge
Demand charges
OnPeak:
All kW - per kW per month
Energy charge - cents per kWh
use of metered demand per month
OffPeak:
All kW - per kW per month
Energy charge - First 200 HUD
Next 200 HUD
Additional HUD

See independent auditor's report
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$

15.50
0.09774

17.96
0.11121
89.03
No charge
14.11
0.11121
0.06466
223.58
13.77
16.29
0.06466
1,500.00
350.00

10.87
0.08165
10.87
0.05674
0.02216
0.01875
1,500.00
350.00

10.87
0.08165
4.70
0.05674
0.02216
0.01875

LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
ELECTRIC RATES IN FORCE
June 30, 2021
GSD
Customer charge per delivery point per month
Administrative charge
Demand charges
OnPeak:
All kW - per kW per month
Energy charge - cents per kWh
use of metered demand per month
OffPeak:
All kW - per kW per month
Energy charge - First 200 HUD
Next 200 HUD
Additional HUD
MSB
Customer charge per delivery point per month
Administrative charge
Demand charges
OnPeak:
All kW - per kW per month
Energy charge - cents per kWh
use of metered demand per month
OffPeak:
All kW - per kW per month
Energy charge - First 200 HUD
Next 200 HUD
Additional HUD
MSC
Customer charge per delivery point per month
Administrative charge
Demand charges
OnPeak:
All kW - per kW per month
Energy charge - cents per kWh
use of metered demand per month
OffPeak:
All kW - per kW per month
Energy charge - First 200 HUD
Next 200 HUD
Additional HUD

See independent auditor's report
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1,500.00
350.00

10.87
0.08165
4.59
0.05674
0.02102
0.01875
1,500.00
350.00

10.24
0.07403
2.26
0.04903
0.01934
0.01679
1,500.00
350.00

10.24
0.07291
1.75
0.04790
0.02075
0.02075

LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
ELECTRIC RATES IN FORCE
June 30, 2021
MSD
Customer charge per delivery point per month
Administrative charge
Demand charges
OnPeak:
All kW - per kW per month
Energy charge - cents per kWh
use of metered demand per month
OffPeak:
All kW - per kW per month
Energy charge - First 200 HUD
Next 200 HUD
Additional HUD
OL
Energy Charge

1,500.00
350.00

10.24
0.07064
1.64
0.04563
0.01906
0.01847
0.06682

See independent auditor's report
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LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
HISTORICAL INFORMATION - UNAUDITED
For The Fiscal Years Ended June 30,
2021
Revenue
Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Street and outdoor lighting
Other operating
Interest and other revenue

$

$
Expense
Electric power costs
Other operating expenses
Provision for depreciation
Tax equivalents and transfers
Interest and other expense

2020

24,631,583
5,406,205
13,630,764
1,389,648
1,105,197
63,310
46,226,707

$

$

32,894,043
8,020,214
2,614,543
1,216,737
485,325
45,230,862

Net Income (Loss)
Financial
Plant in service (at original cost)
Power in use - KWH
Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Other Customers
Total
Peak KW demand
Number of customers
Residential
Small commercial
Large commercial
Street and athletic
Outdoor lighting - Code 78

Line Loss

$

995,845

$

$

80,177,042

$

2019

24,729,725
5,344,055
13,880,494
1,391,221
1,002,204
96,564
46,444,263

$

$

2018

25,905,666
5,548,179
14,614,626
1,412,187
950,900
120,316
48,551,874

34,163,658
9,048,024
2,372,981
1,080,041
490,163

36,232,964
7,533,356
2,307,349
1,089,503
518,800

47,154,867

47,681,972

(710,604) $
79,295,243

$

$

$

2017

25,513,546
5,429,997
14,488,949
1,432,301
935,979
73,648
47,874,420

$

$

35,995,468
7,342,275
2,366,788
1,088,604
541,139

2016

25,288,503
5,356,461
14,896,122
1,433,215
837,809
52,611
47,864,721

$ 23,886,123
5,052,055
14,462,881
1,369,646
788,774
79,373
$

35,701,316
7,038,526
2,299,570
1,073,969
531,470

47,334,274

2015

45,638,852

$

$

34,507,088
6,953,004
2,205,545
1,094,271
874,911

46,644,851

2014

24,520,913
5,176,973
14,958,059
1,389,870
819,413
101,769
46,966,997

$

$

35,789,227
6,298,850
1,886,421
1,099,373
600,015

45,634,819

2013

25,046,500
5,029,954
15,291,233
1,348,373
790,986
84,413
47,591,459

$

$

36,164,104
6,401,625
1,743,239
1,002,486
615,740

45,673,886

2012

24,340,980
4,566,615
15,687,962
1,359,207
759,046
92,655
46,806,465

$

$

35,628,944
6,104,341
1,958,852
933,018
628,109

45,927,194

24,151,081
4,613,730
16,627,401
1,370,704
781,837
100,549
47,645,302
36,496,477
6,009,354
1,646,921
903,955
1,345,527

45,253,264

46,402,234

869,902

$

540,146

$

1,219,870

$

4,033

$

1,293,111

$

1,664,265

$

1,553,201

$

1,243,068

72,083,834

$

69,462,520

$

68,187,811

$

66,527,554

$

64,559,407

$

64,419,125

$

60,306,577

$

54,881,496

228,892,999
41,857,692
134,689,342
12,270,642

228,569,100
41,245,612
134,221,827
12,247,415

236,747,050
42,797,291
141,438,614
12,261,016

234,493,873
42,236,856
138,958,359
12,304,474

230,321,894
41,489,627
145,711,964
12,298,532

227,840,670
40,214,060
146,688,174
12,258,742

235,062,450
41,341,206
152,445,808
12,299,306

243,787,615
41,145,261
157,315,233
12,326,038

238,496,491
38,503,512
162,200,456
12,287,269

236,231,433
39,093,337
173,422,173
12,427,385

417,710,675

416,283,954

433,243,971

427,993,562

429,822,017

427,001,646

441,148,770

454,574,147

451,487,728

461,174,328

109,943

113,257

116,958

110,900

103,498

111,752

112,391

109,109

119,574

125,449

17,712
4,485
237
53
243

17,624
4,325
238
55
251

17,700
4,268
233
55
242

17,769
4,227
235
55
243

17,790
4,167
232
55
259

17,897
4,101
242
55
264

17,785
4,050
233
47
37

17,816
3,930
240
42
32

17,864
3,859
244
42
28

17,917
3,775
250
41
22

22,730

22,493

22,498

22,529

22,503

22,559

22,152

22,060

22,037

22,005

5.62%

5.47%

5.09%

6.64%

4.93%

See independent auditor's report
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5.82%

6.00%

6.00%

5.44%

5.68%

LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT
June 30, 2021
Revenue Refunding
Bond Series 2017
Principal
Interest

Year Ended
June 30,
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036
2037
2038

$

420,000
425,000
435,000
445,000
450,000
460,000
475,000
485,000
495,000
510,000
525,000
$ 5,125,000

$

$

120,431
112,031
103,531
94,831
85,931
75,806
65,456
53,581
41,456
28,463
14,438
795,955

Revenue Refunding
Bond Series 2019
Principal
Interest
$

280,000
290,000
295,000
310,000
320,000
335,000
345,000
360,000
375,000
390,000
405,000
425,000
445,000
465,000
485,000
505,000
$ 6,030,000

$

179,051
172,173
162,023
150,760
136,660
120,285
103,160
85,160
66,160
46,160
27,310
9,810
796
569
341
114
$ 1,260,532

Revenue Bond Series 2018
Principal
Interest
$

120,000
120,000
125,000
130,000
140,000
145,000
150,000
150,000
155,000
160,000
165,000
170,000
175,000
180,000
190,000
195,000
200,000
$ 2,670,000

$

$

88,618
85,018
80,218
75,218
70,018
64,418
60,068
55,568
51,068
46,418
41,618
36,668
31,143
25,455
19,605
13,430
6,800
851,349

See independent auditor's report
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Total
Principal
$

820,000
835,000
855,000
885,000
910,000
940,000
970,000
995,000
1,025,000
1,060,000
1,095,000
595,000
620,000
645,000
675,000
700,000
200,000
$ 13,825,000

Total
Interest

Total

388,100
369,222
345,772
320,809
292,609
260,509
228,684
194,309
158,684
121,041
83,366
46,478
31,939
26,024
19,946
13,544
6,800
$ 2,907,836

$ 1,208,100
1,204,222
1,200,772
1,205,809
1,202,609
1,200,509
1,198,684
1,189,309
1,183,684
1,181,041
1,178,366
641,478
651,939
671,024
694,946
713,544
206,800
$ 16,732,836

$

LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT BY INDIVIDUAL ISSUE
June 30, 2021

Description of Indebtness

Original amount of issue Interest rate

Date of issue

Last maturity date

Outstanding
7/1/2020

Paid and/or
matured during
period

Issued during
period

Outstanding
6/30/2021

Refunded during
period

Bonds Payable
Revenue Refunding Bond - Series 2017

$

6,810,000 2% - 2.75%

March 1, 2017

March 1, 2028 $

5,535,000

$

-

$

410,000

$

-

$

5,125,000

Revenue Refunding Bond - Series 2019

6,300,000

.05% - 5%

July 25, 2019

September 1, 2036

6,300,000

-

270,000

-

6,030,000

Electric Revenue Bonds - Series 2018

3,000,000

3% - 4%

May 22, 2018

June 1, 2038

2,785,000

-

115,000

-

2,670,000

14,620,000

-

795,000

-

13,825,000

Total Bonds Payable

$

16,110,000

See independent auditor's report
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INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE SECTION

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over
Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance
With Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
Lexington Electric System
Lexington, Tennessee

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type
activities and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Lexington Electric System (the System),
funds of the City of Lexington, Tennessee, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the System’s basic financial statements,
and have issued our report thereon dated November 20, 2021.
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the System’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the System’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the System’s internal
control.
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the System’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the System’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
-49-

Board of Directors
Lexington Electric System
Lexington, Tennessee
Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
System’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Jackson, Tennessee
November 20, 2021
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LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
June 30, 2021
Current Year Findings
None reported.
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LEXINGTON ELECTRIC SYSTEM
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
June 30, 2021
Financial Statement Findings
There were no prior findings reported.
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